
 
ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN      2 THE CIRCLE Ɩ PO BOX 417 
KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE CHAIRMAN       GEORGETOWN, DE 19947                                                                                                                                        
R. KELLER HOPKINS                       (302) 855-7878  T  
J. BRUCE MEARS                       (302) 854-5079  F 
HOLLY WINGATE              sussexcountyde.gov 

           
 

 

 

Sussex County 

Planning & Zoning Commission 
 

TELECONFERENCE MEETING** 
 

AGENDA 
 

June 11, 2020 
 

5:30 P.M. 
 

PLEASE NOTE – AS PERMITTED BY GUBERNATORIAL AUTHORITY, IN ORDER TO 

LIMIT THE RISK OF POTENTIAL COVID-19 EXPOSURE, THE PUBLIC SHALL BE 

DENIED ENTRY TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING.1  THE PUBLIC 

IS ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE COMMISSION MEETING 

ELECTRONICALLY.  FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS ARE LISTED AT THE BOTTOM OF 

THIS AGENDA. 
 
Call to Order 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Minutes – N/A 
 
Old Business 
 

C/Z 1914 – Ronald E. & M. Candice Gray      HW 
An Ordinance to amend the Comprehensive Zoning Map of Sussex County from an AR-
1 Agricultural Residential District to a B-2 Business Community District for a certain 
parcel of land lying and being in Baltimore Hundred, Sussex County, containing 10.06 
acres, more or less. The property is lying on the northwest side of Roxana Road, approximately 
0.61 mile southwest of Peppers Corner Road. (Rt. 17). 911 Address: Not Available. Tax Parcel: 
134-15.00-20.06 

 
C/U 2213 – Whitetail Lane, LLC        KH 
An Ordinance to grant a Conditional Use of land in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential 
District for a 15-acre borrow pit to be located on a certain parcel of land lying and being 
in Georgetown Hundred, Sussex County, containing 220.38 acres, more or less. The 
property is lying on the northeast side of Cedar Lane, approximately 1.09 mile southeast of 
Wood Branch Road. 911 Address: 17471 Whitetail Lane, Georgetown. Tax Parcel: 135-20.00-
137.00  
  
C/U 2221 – Dominic Lombardi         HW 
An Ordinance to grant a Conditional Use of land in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential 
District for a small auto repair business to be located on a certain parcel of land lying 



Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 06-11-20 
P a g e  | 2 

 

 

and being in Dagsboro Hundred, Sussex County, containing 0.75 acres, more or less. 
The property is lying on the northeast corner of the intersection of Sheep Pen Road and Godwin 
School Road. 911 Address: 24169 Godwin School Road, Millsboro. Tax Parcel: 133-16.00-73.04 

  
C/Z 1915 – Fisher’s Popcorn Fenwick, LLC       HW 
An Ordinance to amend the Comprehensive Zoning Map of Sussex County from an AR-
1 Agricultural Residential District to a B-3 Business Research District for a certain parcel 
of land lying and being in Baltimore Hundred, Sussex County, containing 17.15 acres, 
more or less. The property is lying on the north side of Zion Church Road (Rt. 20), 
approximately 318 feet southeast of Deer Run Road. 911 Address: Not Available. Tax Parcel 
533-11.00-78.04 (Portion of) 
  
C/U 2215 - BZ Land, LLC         HW 
An Ordinance to grant a Conditional use of land in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential 
District for professional offices to be located on a certain parcel of land lying and being 
in Baltimore hundred, Sussex county, containing 1.56 acres, more or less. The property is 
lying on the south side of Lighthouse Road (Rt. 54) at Bayville Road. 911 Addresses: 37116 and 
37124 Lighthouse Road, Selbyville. Tax Parcel: 533-19.00-26.00  

 
Public Hearings 

 
C/U 2189 - Grace Malone         HW 
An Ordinance to grant a Conditional Use of land in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential 
District for an events venue to be located on a certain parcel of land lying and being in 
Little Creek Hundred, Sussex County, containing 4.59 acres, more or less. The property 
being a landlocked parcel of land lying on the south side of Laurel Road, approximately 0.38 
mile east of Sussex Highway (Rt. 13). 911 Address: N/A. Tax Parcel: 332-2.00-75.00. 
 
C/U 2219 - 32630 Dupont Boulevard, LLC (Stonegate Granite, LLC)              HW   
An Ordinance to grant a Conditional Use of land in a C-1 (General Commercial District) 
for stone & granite retail, fabrication, cutting, displaying & selling of granite, stone & 
quartz to be located on a certain parcel of land lying and being in Dagsboro Hundred, 
Sussex County, containing 11.80 acres more or less. The property is lying on the west side 
of DuPont Boulevard (Route 113) approximately 0.51 miles south of Nine Foot Road. 911 
Address: 32630 S. DuPont Highway, Dagsboro. Tax Parcel: 233-16.00-27.00 (portion of)  
 
C/U 2223 - A&W Burbage, LLC        BM 
An Ordinance to grant a Conditional Use of land in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential 
District for boat & RV storage to be located on a certain parcel of land lying and being 
in Baltimore Hundred, Sussex County, containing 3.93 acres, more or less. The property 
is lying on the northeast corner of Jones Road (SCR. 369) and Burbage Road (SCR. 353), 
approximately 0.72 mile east of Omar Road. 911 Address: 32855 Jones Road, Frankford. Tax 
Parcel: 134-14.00-36.00 (Part of) 
 
C/Z 1908 – W & B Hudson Family, Ltd.      KS 
An Ordinance to amend the Comprehensive Zoning Map of Sussex County from an AR-
1 Agricultural Residential District and MR Medium Density Residential District to a C-
2 Medium Commercial District for a certain parcel of land lying and being in Broadkill 
Hundred, Sussex County, containing 37.08 acres, more or less.  The property is lying on 



Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 06-11-20 
P a g e  | 3 

 

 

the south side of Lewes-Georgetown Highway (Route 9) approximately 340 feet east of 
Harbeson Road (Route 5), and on the east side of Harbeson Road (Route 5) approximately 456 
feet south of Lewes-Georgetown Highway (Route 9). 911 Address: N/A. Tax Parcel: 235-30.00-
62.00, 64.00, 66.00, 67.00, 70.00, and 72.00 
 
C/Z 1912 - Beach and Bay, LLC         KS 
An Ordinance to amend the Comprehensive Zoning Map of Sussex County from an AR-
1 (Agricultural Residential District) to a C-2 (Medium Commercial District) for a certain 
parcel of land lying and being in Lewes and Rehoboth Hundred, Sussex County, 
containing 0.92 acres, more or less. The property is lying on the south west corner of 
Savannah East Drive and Kings Highway (Route 9). 911 Addresses: 16816 and 16820 Kings 
Highway, Lewes. Tax Parcel: 334-6.00-58.00.  

 
Other Business 
 

Osprey Point MR-RPC (CZ 1759)       KS 
Revised Final Site Plan 
 
Sweetbay Subdivision (2018-26)        HW 
Final Subdivision Plan 
 
S-20-18 Destiny Apartments        BM 
Preliminary Site Plan 
 
S-20-13 Tanger Microtel         BM 
Preliminary Site Plan 

 
 
In accordance with 29 Del. C. §10004(e)(2), this Agenda was posted on June 4, 2020 at 5:40 
p.m., and at least seven (7) days in advance of the meeting.   
 

This Agenda is subject to change to include the addition or deletion of items, including 
Executive Sessions, which arise at the time of the Meeting.  
 

Agenda items listed may be considered out of sequence. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 06-11-20 
P a g e  | 4 

 

 

-MEETING INSTRUCTIONS-  

 

** The Sussex Planning & Zoning Commission is holding this meeting under the authority issued 

by Governor John C. Carney through Proclamation No. 17-3292. The meeting will be conducted 

using teleconference technology.  

 

To join the meeting via phone, please dial:  

 

Conference Number: 800-988-0494 

 

Passcode: 1695792 

 

Members of the public joining the meeting via phone will be provided an opportunity to make 

comments for those items listed under public hearings on this agenda. 

 

The County will stream this meeting using the same technology it uses for its Chamber Broadcast 

that can be viewed at https://sussexcountyde.gov/council-chamber-broadcast. This stream will 

broadcast the meeting materials and audio only, the public will not be able to comment or speak 

using this broadcast. This stream will experience a 30-second delay.  

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting materials, including the “packet”, are electronically 

accessible on the County’s website at: https://sussexcountyde.gov/  

 

PLEASE NOTE - Other than verbal comments, the Planning & Zoning Commission will not 

be able to accept the submission of any written comments, documents, materials or 

photographs during the teleconference meeting.  These must be submitted to the office of 

Planning & Zoning no later than 4:30 p.m on Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

 
# # # # 

1 These restrictions are being implemented to limit the exposure and risk related to “COVID-19” for 

County personnel and members of the public who seek to attend the Planning & Zoning Commission 

Meeting.  These decisions are being made under the authority issued by Governor John C. Carney 

through Proclamation No. 17-3292.   

See: https://governor.delaware.gov/proclamation-173292-03132020/. 

 

https://governor.delaware.gov/proclamation-173292-03132020/


 

 

 

 

CU 2189 Grace Malone 

 

 







Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets
County Boundaries

August 20, 2019
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

31275 E LINE RD
4473

DELMAR
MD
S/RT 24

 
N/A
950' EAST OF RT 13

332-2.00-75.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
MALONE GRACE E



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets
County Boundaries

August 20, 2019
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

31275 E LINE RD
4473

DELMAR
MD
S/RT 24

 
N/A
950' EAST OF RT 13

332-2.00-75.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
MALONE GRACE E



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets

Zoning
Agricultural Residential - AR-1
Agricultural Residential - AR-2
Medium Residential - MR
General Residential - GR
High Density Residential - HR-1
High Density Residential - HR-2
Vacation, Retire, Resident - VRP
Neighborhood Business - B-1
General Commercial - C-1
Commercial Residential - CR-1
Marine - M
Limited Industrial - LI-1
Limited Industrial - LI-2
Heavy Industrial - HI-1

August 20, 2019
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

31275 E LINE RD
4473

DELMAR
MD
S/RT 24

 
N/A
950' EAST OF RT 13

332-2.00-75.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
MALONE GRACE E





 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                                sussexcountyde.gov  

       R. KELLER HOPKINS                                                                                                           302-855-7878 T 

          J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                               302-854-5079 F 
         HOLLY J. WINGATE                                JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
     DIRECTOR 
 

 

 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date June 11, 2020 

 

Application: CU 2189 Grace Malone   

 

Applicant/Owner: Grace Malone 

   31275 E. Line Rd. 

   Delmar, MD 21875 

 

Site Location:  A landlocked parcel lying on the south side of Laurel Rd., approximately 0.38 

mile east of Sussex Hwy. 

 

Current Zoning: AR-1 (Agricultural Residential District) 

 

Proposed Use:  Event Venue 

 

Comprehensive Land  

Use Plan Reference:   Developing Area 

 

Councilmatic 

District:  Mr. Rieley  

 

School District:  Laurel School District 

 

Fire District:  Laurel Fire District  

 

Sewer:   Private, On-Site 

 

Water:    Private, On-Site 

 

Site Area:   4.59 ac. +/-  

 

Tax Map ID.:   332-2.00-75.00 

 



      JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP MRTPI                            Sussex County 
       PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR                        DELAWARE 
                  (302) 855-7878 T                                                                                                                   sussexcountyde.gov  
           (302) 854-5079 F 
    jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov   
 

 COUNTY ADMINSITRATIVE OFFICES 
 2 THE CIRCLE I PO BOX 417 
 GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 19947 

Memorandum  
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Nick Torrance, Planner I   
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and applicant  
Date: June 6th, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CU 2189 Grace Malone  
 
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as a part 
of application CU 2189 Grace Malone to be reviewed during the June 11th, 2020 Planning Commission 
Meeting. This analysis should be included in the record of this application and is subject to comments 
and information that may be presented during the public hearing. 
 
The request is for a Conditional Use for parcel 332-2.00-75.00 to allow for an event venue to be 
located on a land locked parcel lying on the south side of Laurel Rd, approximately 0.38 mile east of 
Sussex Highway.  The size of the property is 4.59 ac. +/-.     
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a framework 
of how land is to be developed.  As part of the Comprehensive Plan a Future Land Use Map is included 
to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible development.  The Future Land 
Use Map indicates that the property has the land use designation of “Developing Area”.     
 
The entire tract of land between Sussex Highway to the west, and Old Stage Rd to the east is 
designated as Developing Area. The Developing Areas land use designation recognizes that “a range of 
housing types are appropriate in Developing Areas, including single family homes, townhouses, and multi-family units. 
In selected areas and at appropriate intersections, commercial uses should be allowed. A variety of office uses would be 
appropriate in many areas. Portions of the Developing Areas with good road access and few nearby homes should allow 
for business and industrial parks. Appropriate mixed-use development should also be allowed. In doing so, careful 
mixtures of homes with light commercial and institutional uses can be appropriate to provide for convenient services and 
to allow people to work close to home.”  
  
The property is zoned AR-1 (Agricultural Residential Zoning District).  All of the adjoining properties 
are zoned AR-1.  Most of the adjoining parcels contain single-family dwelling houses.    The County’s 
online zoning map shows no Conditional Use approvals within a 1-mile radius of the application site 
within the past decade.  
 
Based on the analysis of the land use, surrounding zoning and uses, the proposed Conditional Use for 
an events venue, subject to consideration of scale, impact and intensity, could be considered as 
consistent with the land use, area zoning and uses.     
 













































 

23818 SHORTLY ROAD, GEORGETOWN, DE     office:  302-856-2105     fax:  302-856-0951      WWW.SUSSEXCONSERVATION.ORG 

 PREPARE.      PROTECT.      PRESERVE. 

October 4, 2019 

 

 

Ms. Grace Malone 

31275 E. Line Road 

Delmar, MD  21875 

 

RE:  Notice of Violation – Grace Malone 

 TMP# 332-2.00-75.00 

 

Dear Ms. Malone, 

The Delaware Sediment and Stormwater Law and Regulations require that land disturbances of 

5,000 square feet or more obtain an approved sediment and stormwater plan.  The District was 

made aware that a 40 x 60 pole building and associated parking were placed on this parcel, 

totally around 25,000 square feet, without a sediment and stormwater plan.  The site is in 

violation of 7 Del. C., Chapter 60 and the Federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 

System (NPDES) requirements, as well as 7 Del. C. Chapter 40, Delaware’s Sediment and 

Stormwater Regulations.   

The following items must be addressed in order to bring the above referenced site into 

compliance with the Delaware Sediment and Stormwater Law and Regulations and addressed 

according to the timeline set forth by this letter. 

1. Hire a qualified stormwater professional to design a sediment and stormwater plan for 

the above referenced parcel.  Contact the Sussex Conservation District by October 30, 

2019 as to who will be designing the sediment and stormwater plan. 

2. Submit to the Sussex Conservation District by December 2, 2019 a sediment and 

stormwater pan for the proposed construction activity.   

 

Failing to address any of the conditions contained within this letter may result in further 

enforcement action and referral to the Department of Natural Resources and Environmental 

Control (DNREC).  If there are any questions or concerns pertaining to this correspondence 

and/or the deadlines above, please contact me at 302-856-2105. 



 

Sincerely, 

Jessica L. Watson 
 

Jessica L. Watson 

Program Manager 

 

CC: Ms. Jamie Rutherford, DNREC Sediment and Stormwater Program 

 Ms. Janelle Cornwell, Planning and Zoning 

 Mr. Jamie Whitehouse, Planning and Zoning 

 Mr. David Baird, District Coordinator 

  

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

CU 2189 Grace Malone 

 

Opposition Comments and Exhibits 

 











1 
 

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT FOR DENIAL OF  
CONDITIONAL USE #2189 

APPLICATION OF GRACE MALONE 
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX PARCEL NO. 332-2.00-75.00 

SUBMITTED BY ROBERT V. WITSIL, JR., ESQ. 
ON BEHALF OF FREDERICK  B. ENGLISH 

AND DARLENE M. ENGLISH 
JUNE 11, 2020 

 
 The Planning and Zoning Commission determines that the application for a 
Conditional Use for an Events Venue in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential District 
for the 4.59 acre parcel located on the south side of Laurel Road, Route 24, in 
Little Creek Hundred, Sussex County, DE, should be denied based upon the 
following findings of fact and reasons: 
 
I.  THE PROPOSED USE IS NOT COMPATABLE WITH THE 
SURROUNDING RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES AND AGRICULTURAL 
USES OF THE ADJACENT FARMLAND. 
 
 The Conditional Use provisions of Section 115-171 of the Sussex County 

Code require the Commission to consider the possible impact of a proposed use 

upon neighboring property owners and to exercise of planning judgment on the 

location and site plan for the use.  The proposed use of a pole barn as an event 

venue is clearly a commercial operation.  (photo, Exhibit 1)  Sussex County Tax 

Parcel Maps and exhibits submitted by the Applicant and opponents depict the 

residential nature of the surrounding AR-1 parcels and the 4 agricultural parcels 

lying to the south of the Malone property, totaling 37.4 acres, owned by Frederick 

and Darlene English (Tax Parcels 322-2.00 76.00; 76.09;76.10;76.11). (Exhibit 2)  

The Malone parcel is immediately adjacent to approximately 12 residential 

properties on the north and east side of the site, all of which front on Route 24.  



2 
 

     ( Exhibits 3 – 8)  There are other working farms in the area in addition to a 

nursery operation across Route 24 from the site. 

 Ed Higgins, Realtor, of Griffin/Higgins Team ReMax, stated that: use of 

the surrounding residential parcels would be detrimentally affected by the 

proposed use; that the proposed use would detrimentally affect surrounding 

residential property values; that the market value and marketability of the four 

farm parcels owned by Frederick English would be detrimentally affected by the 

proposed Conditional Use and that the proposed commercial event venue is not 

compatible with the general residential and agricultural nature of the vicinity. 

  The neighboring residential parcels are described, together with Grace 

Malone’s lots on a 177 parcel subdivision entitled “Plot of Mrs. Katie H. Walson,” 

recorded in Deed Book 310, Page 600, on or about May 20, 1946. (Exhibits 9A 

and 9B)  That Plot clearly depicted residential lots, most of which were 50 x 125 

feet in size.  The Plot describes 30 foot wide streets which have never been 

developed.   

 The deed to Grace Malone dated November 16, 2015 (Deed Book 4473 

page 14) contains the following restrictions which are indicative of residential 

development. (Exhibit 10) 

“This conveyance is subject to Restrictions as follows: 

 1. Only one (1) detached dwelling may be placed or erected on 
any lot.  A mobile home dwelling may not be placed on the subject 
property. 

 2. Any dwelling unit of conventional construction shall have a 
minimum of 1,200 square feet of living area. 



3 
 

 3. No commercial chicken house shall be permitted on the 
property. 

 4. The property shall be maintained in an attractive condition 
and no trash, garbage or refuse shall be permitted on any portion of 
the property. 

 5. No unregistered vehicles or wholly or partially dismantled 
vehicles shall be permitted on the property unless housed in a garage 
or similar structure.” 

 

At least 21 property owners have executed petitions in opposition to 

Conditional Use #2189, citing “noise, traffic, property values, trash, car lights, 

trespassing and alcohol consumption” as reasons for their opposition.  (Exhibit 11) 

By all reasonable estimates, an event venue for weddings and parties is a 

celebratory and noisy activity. Amplified music can be anticipated.  Outdoor 

activities can be expected.  Service of alcoholic beverages, and possibly BYOB, 

whether licensed or not, is likely.  Weekend, holiday and evening hours are peak 

operating time for such venues, but that is also the time when neighboring 

property owners expect to enjoy their residential lifestyle and outdoor activities.  

(Exhibit 15 and 16 – “Southern Charm” promotional materials)  The “Proposed 

Conditions” submitted by the applicant states that events shall be on Fridays, 

Saturdays and Sundays, and that groups not exceeding 20 persons will be present 

Monday through Thursday for planning purposes. There is an inescapable 

conclusion that the proposed use of the Malone property is incompatible with the 

surrounding residential uses.   

 The proposed Conditional Use will not be compatible with the adjacent and 

neighboring agricultural farming operations on the Englishs’ parcels.  It is 



4 
 

reasonable to assume that, if approved, there would be complaints from the owners 

and/or guests of the event venue concerning noise, dust, odors,  use of agricultural 

chemicals, farming operations in general and possible night time farming 

operations on the English parcels.  It is also reasonable to anticipate that the 

annoyance or inconvenience experienced by event venue owners and/or guests 

from adjacent farming operations on the Englishs’ properties will lead to 

complaints to County officials about farming operations to attempt to curtail Mr. 

English’s permitted farming use in the AR-1 District.  The Englishs have acquired 

preliminary approval for a 4 parcel residential subdivision of their 37.435 acre 

from the Planning and Zoning Commission in December 2017 (2017-12).  

(Exhibit 17)  Accordingly, they also have the same concerns as the surrounding 

residential property owners have about the detrimental impacts of the proposed 

Conditional Use on residential properties, in addition to the impact that the 

proposed conditional Use will have on the future sale of those lots.         

II.   THE PROPOSED USE IS NOT APPROPRIATE IN THE 
DEVELOPING DISTRICT. 
 
 Planning Director Cornwell’s September 5, 2019 Memorandum states the 

Malone parcel is located in the Developing Area as indicted on the Future Land 

Use Map of the 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update, that all 

adjoining parcels to the Malone lots are zoned AR-1, that most adjoining parcels 

are single family dwellings, and that there is no other Conditional Use within a 

mile radius of the site. (Exhibit 14)  Opponents contended that the proposed 



5 
 

Conditional Use is not in compliance with the “Developing Areas” guidelines of 

the 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Development Plan which states at Page 

4-14: 

 A range of housing types are appropriate in the Developing Areas, 
including single family homes, townhouses, and multi-family units.  
In selected areas and at appropriate intersections, commercial uses 
should be allowed. 

 
 The proposed site is not located at an “appropriate intersection.”  The 

described access to the Malone property from Route 24, is across the lands of Mr. 

English via a “30 foot wide unimproved street” indicated on the 1946 plat of Mrs. 

Katie H. Walson.  An approximately 10 foot wide gravel and partial asphalt drive 

has been laid in anticipation of the proposed use without notice to or permission of 

the Englishs. (Exhibits 4,5) The driveway is not sufficient for oncoming vehicles 

to pass.  The drive is not illuminated and is not located on land owned by Grace 

Malone.  No sign may be located at the entrance drive at Route 24 as Mr. English 

owns the land adjacent to Route 24.   Access to the drive through the Englishs’ 

parcel from Route 24 is narrow and dangerous.  At the end of any event, many 

vehicles will be departing at approximately the same time, causing a dangerous 

traffic situation.  

 The proposed site is not an appropriate “selected area.”  It is surrounded by 

both residential properties and on-going agricultural farming uses.  The type of use 

- parties and events during the evenings, weekends and holidays - is difficult to 

regulate and police.  It is likely that both indoor and outside activities will occur, 



6 
 

subjecting neighbors to noise and late hour activity.  The event venue will create 

unreasonable noise and potentially dangerous traffic conditions caused by party 

and event attendees who may have been consuming alcoholic beverages on the 

premises. 

III.   THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE IS NOT IN COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE OBJECTIVES AND GOALS OF THE 2018 SUSSEX COUNTY 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. 
 

The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan, certified by Governor 

Carney on March 19, 2019 states, at Section 4.4, that the Plan’s primary goal is to 

… “Conserve the County’s agricultural economy by promoting farming and 

preserving agricultural land values and agribusiness.”  The proposed use threatens 

the farming and agricultural uses on the adjoining lands of Frederick English.   

 The 2018 Comprehensive Plan, at Page 4-15, states the guideline that for 

Developing Areas, “central water and sewer facilities are strongly recommended.”  

The plan submitted for Conditional Use #2189 indicates that water is provided by 

a well.   No central sewer service is available.  A Septic Plot Plan prepared for the 

Malone parcel indicates a septic tank and “pressure dosed stone trenches” in the 

northeast corner of the parcel with the following notes: 

100 persons max per event; 2 events per week; (minimal kitchen use); 
1,500 gal/day discharged; equalized over 7 days with 450 gal/day sent 
to drain field. 

 
The list of proposed conditions submitted by the applicant does not state a 

limitation on the number of attendees, however it clearly indicates that there will 

be more than two events per week, as there will be events on Fridays, Saturdays 



7 
 

and Sundays and that groups not exceeding 20 persons will be present Monday 

through Thursday for planning purposes.  Those numbers of events and planning 

sessions exceed the stated capacity of the drainfield.  The drain field is located at 

the minimum allowable 100 foot distance from the well on lands of William Lee 

and Peggy Sue Hastings.  The Hastings are very concerned about the proximity of 

the proposed septic system to their drinking water well.    

 The 2018 Comprehensive Plan states in Section 4.7 (page 57) the Future 

Land Use Goals, Objectives and Strategies, and specifically: 

Goal 4.4  Minimize the adverse impacts of future development on 
existing development. 

 
Objective 4.4.1  Ensure that new development compliments the      

character of surrounding communities. 
 
Objective 4.5.2  Reduce the challenge placed on farmers by new 

development. 
 

The proposed Conditional Use does not meet these goals and objectives. 
 
IV.  THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE IS NOT IN COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 115-19 OF THE SUSSEX COUNTY CODE ADDRESSING 
THE PURPOSE OF THE AGRICULTURAL-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
TO PROTECT AGRICULTURAL OPERATIONS AND ACTIVITIES 
FROM OBJECTIONABLE USES OR WITH THE CONDITIONAL USE 
PROVISIONS OF SECTION 115 -71 and 173. 
 
§ 115-19 PURPOSE. 
 
 The purpose of these districts is to provide for a full range of 

agricultural activities and to protect agricultural lands, as one of the 
county’s most valuable natural resources, from the depreciating 
effect of objectionable, hazardous and unsightly uses.  They should 
also protect established agricultural operations and activities.  These 
districts are also intended for protection of watersheds, water 
resources, forest areas and scenic values and, at the same time, to 



8 
 

provide for low-density single-family residential development, 
together with such churches, recreational facilities and accessory 
uses as may be necessary or are normally compatible with residential 
surroundings.  The AR regulations seek to prevent untimely 
scattering of more-dense urban uses, which should be confined to 
areas planned for efficient extension of public services. 

 
 The proposed Conditional Use does not protect or promote the established 

agricultural operations and activities of Frederick English.  The proposal is 

not compatible with the adjacent residential development.  

 The proposed use also does not meet the criteria of Section 115- 71, 

which defines the purpose of Conditional Uses: 

§ 115-71 PURPOSE 

The purpose of this article is to provide for certain uses which 
cannot be well adjusted to their environment in particular locations 
with full protection offered to surrounding properties by rigid 
application of the district regulations. These uses are generally of a 
public or semipublic character and are essential and desirable for the 
general convenience and welfare but, because of the nature of the 
use, the importance of the relationship to the Comprehensive Plan 
and possible impact not only on neighboring properties but on a 
large section of the county, require the exercise of planning 
judgment on location and site plan. 
 

The proposed Conditional Use is not a public or semi-public use, but is a 
commercial use operated by private individuals. No evidence was presented that it 
would be an “essential” use.  The applicant has not provided a Preliminary Site Plan 
with the application as required by Section 115 – 173 which contains all of the site 
and development information required by Article XXVII, Section 115-220.   

 
§ 115-173 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
 
A preliminary site plan complying with the requirements of Article XXVIII shall 
accompany an application for approval of a conditional use under this Article, 
together with such information as may be required for a determination of the 
nature of the proposed use and its effect on the Comprehensive Plan, the 

https://ecode360.com/8885359#8885359


9 
 

neighborhood and surrounding properties. Procedures for approval of a conditional 
use and approval and amendment of site plans are contained in Article XXVIII. 
 

V.  LEGAL ACCESS TO THE MALONE PROPERTY IS UNCLEAR 
 
 It is an applicant’s burden of proof to show proper entrance rights to the 

property.  Mr. English has testified that there has never been a lane or entrance 

across his property into the property presently owned by the applicant for over 40 

years during his and his family’s ownership. Mr. English has not granted 

permission to cross his land to the applicant nor anyone else for over twenty years 

of time.  The applicant proposes to gain access through an area of Mr. English’s 

land that has been previously designated on the Plot of Mrs. Katie H. Walson as a 

“paper street” – a street which has never been used or developed since 1946. Most 

of the lots designated on the Walson plot have been merged into two or more lots.  

Many, if not all, of the lots have been developed with houses, and structures 

(including chicken houses) extending through and across the previously platted 

private streets. (see aerial parcel map, Exhibit 2)  

 The area of the entrance drive to the Malone venue site was clearly 

originally intended for access to the residential lots indicated on the plot and not as 

a commercial entrance.  In the event that the unimproved streets as indicated on 

the 1946 Walson plot have been abandoned by the lack of use and development in 

the roadway, the Malone property may have only an easement by necessity or 

prescription for the purpose of gaining entrance for only residential purposes, as 

there has never been any prior use of the access area for commercial purposes.   In 

https://ecode360.com/8885359#8885359


10 
 

either event, there exists no clear right of access to the Malone property for 

commercial event venue purposes.   

 As a condition of approval, the application requests a condition that: 

  “2. One lighted sign, not to exceed thirty-two (32) square feet shall  

  be permitted on the subject property.” 

   It is unclear whether the intended area of the sign is on the Malone property or 

within the entrance area claimed by the applicant through the English’s property.  

If it is the intention to have a sign at the corner of the claimed access lane and 

Route 24, there is no legal right for the applicant to have a sign within the entrance 

area that extends through the English’s property.   

VI.   A DOUBT EXISTS AS TO WHETHER THE APPLICANT HAS 
COMPLIED WITH ISSUED BUILDING PERMITS OR WHETHER 
NECESSARY AGENCY REVIEW OF PLANS HAS OCCURRED.   
 
   Building Permit #201808188 was issued by Sussex County on August 2, 

2018 for a “40 x 60 Farm Pole Building; 12 x 60 Lean To” for a project 

description as a “Farm Bldg.” (Exhibit 14) The “event venue” building has 

apparently been transformed from the farm pole building without the issuance of 

further permits.  There appears to be a violation because building permits are 

required for interior work, electrical installation, plumbing for toilets and sinks 

and for the “Bathroom Addition” to the “farm building.” (Compare Exhibit 13 

showing a bathroom addition to Exhibit 14 – the building permit)  As of the time 

of the last scheduled public hearing on October 2, 2019, Sussex  Conservation 

District  had not received plans or permit applications for disturbance of soils in 



11 
 

excess of 5,000 sq. ft. for driveway, construction, septic and parking areas, as is 

required by its regulations.  Opponents submitted e-mail transmissions from 

Jessica Watson, Program Manager at SCD, indicating that the owner of the 

Malone property was issued a violation letter in October 2019, which was re-sent 

in December 2019 and with a notation that if the property is to be used as a 

commercial operation, a detailed sediment and stormwater plan was required.  

Despite the fact that the Malone application was pending at that time in 2019 and 

that the building had been constructed, no plans were submitted and no plans have 

been submitted as of the present date.  (Exhibit 18)  

 Mr. English reports that significant burning of trees and shrubs cut 

from the site occurred during the burning ban period of the summer of 2019.  Mr. 

English expressed his doubts concerning the event venue owner’s and operator’s 

future compliance with any conditions placed upon the operation of the facility 

due to the presently apparent non-compliance of the owner with existing 

permitting requirements.  There are additional concerns about the alleged 

violations relating to building permits, Soil Conservation District issues and 

burning ban violations.  The Soil Conservation District has indicated that its 

agents informed Mr. Malone that submission of plans to that agency was 

necessary for use of the property for an event venue.  That agency has not yet 

received plans and a request for review from the applicant.  These issues raise 

doubt about the applicant’s compliance with required permit processing and 

concern about the applicant’s future compliance with any conditions of approval 



12 
 

(such as hours of operations, minimization of noise, limitation of activities and 

maximum occupancy).  Sussex County has limited staff and equipment to regulate 

such conditions. 

VII.   THE COMMISSION HAS PREVIOUSLY RECOMMENDED 
APPROVAL OF EVENT VENUE CONDITIONAL USES ONLY WHERE 
ADJACENT LANDS HAVE BEEN OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE 
APPLICANT AND WHEN NO OPPOSITION HAS BEEN EXPRESSED TO 
THE PROPOSAL. 
 
Conditional Use applications for event venues have been previously approved for 

Vanderwende Acres (C/U 2165) and Ingrid Hopkins (C/U 2177).  Both 

applications concerned venues that were surrounded by many acres of farmland 

owned by the applicants. Neither application was opposed.   The Commission 

recommended denial of C/U 2163 (William McQueen) for reasons that parking 

was split across Route 16 and created a “dangerous situation.”  The application of 

Madeline Troescher (C/U 2174) was withdrawn after significant opposition was 

raised at the Commission’s hearing addressing the residential nature of the 

surrounding development, the unlighted, unsafe nature of the tar and chip entrance 

lane and neighbors’ concerns about noise, traffic and the difficulty of policing of 

operating hours and the proposed conditions by a limited County staff.  (A 

subsequently submitted application by Madeline Troescher for a Special 

Exception for a Bed & Breakfast at the same location was recently denied by the 

Board of Adjustment on June 1, 2020) 



13 
 

The County Council followed the Commission’s recommendations in each 

case, approving C/U 2165 and C/U 2177 and denying C/U 2163 by 5-0 votes in 

each application.      

In light of the previous decisions of the Commission and Council, it is 

appropriate to deny the application for all of the above mentioned reasons and for 

the following summarized rationale: 

1. The proposed commercial event venue is not compatible with the 
general residential and agricultural nature of the vicinity.  Maps and exhibits 
submitted into the record depict the residential zoning of the surrounding AR-1 
parcels and the 4 agricultural and residential nature of Frederick and Darlene 
English’s parcels lying to the south of the Malone property, totaling 37.4 acres. 
(Tax Parcels 322-2.00 76.00; 76.09; 76.10; 76.11). The Malone parcel is 
immediately adjacent to approximately 12 residential properties on the north and 
east side of the site, all of which front on Route 24.  Significant evidence was 
submitted by opponent that use of the surrounding residential parcels would be 
detrimentally affected by the proposed use.   The proposed use would 
detrimentally affect surrounding residential property values; the market value and 
marketability of the four farm parcels owned by Frederick English would be 
detrimentally affected by the proposed Conditional Use.   Twenty-one property 
owners executed petitions in opposition to Conditional Use #2189, citing “noise, 
traffic, property values, trash, car lights, trespassing and alcohol consumption” as 
reasons for their opposition.  (Exhibit 10) An event venue for weddings and parties 
is, by its very nature a celebratory and noisy activity. Amplified music can be 
anticipated.  Outdoor activities can be expected.  Service of alcoholic beverages, 
and possibly BYOB, whether licensed or not, is likely.  Weekend, holiday and 
evening hours are peak operating time for such venues, but that is also the time 
when neighboring property owners expect to enjoy their residential lifestyle and 
outdoor activities. Restrictions in the 2015 deed to Grace Malone clearly indicated 
that the property is to be used for residential purposes.  There is an inescapable 
conclusion that the proposed use of the Malone property is incompatible with the 
surrounding residential uses and contradictory to the intent of the 1946 plat that 
includes the Malone property.  Additionally, the proposed Conditional Use will 
not be compatible with the adjacent and neighboring agricultural farming 
operations on the Englishs’ parcels which include equipment noise, dust, odors,  
use of agricultural chemicals, farming operations in general and possible night 
time farming operations.  It is also reasonable to anticipate that the annoyance or 



14 
 

inconvenience experienced by event venue owners and/or guests from adjacent 
farming operations on the Englishs’ properties will lead to unwarranted complaints 
to County officials about legitimate farming operations.  The Englishs have 
acquired preliminary approval for a 4 parcel residential subdivision of their 37.435 
acre from the Planning and Zoning Commission in December 2017 (2017-12).  
(Exhibit 17)  Accordingly, they would also be detrimentally impacted by the 
proposed Conditional Use on their residential properties and on the future sale of 
those lots.   

 
 2. The proposed Conditional Use is not in compliance with the the 
2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Development Plan.  The “Developing Areas” 
guidelines of the Plan, at Page 4-14, state: 
 
 “A range of housing types are appropriate in the Developing Areas, 

including single family homes, townhouses, and multi-family units.  
In selected areas and at appropriate intersections, commercial uses 
should be allowed.” 

 
The proposed site is not located at an “appropriate intersection.”  The described 
access to the Malone property from Route 24, is through the r. English’s via a “30 
foot wide unimproved street” indicated on the 1946 plat of Mrs. Katie H. Walson, 
which describes a residential subdivision.   No sign may be located at the 
entrance drive at Route 24 as Mr. English owns the land adjacent to Route 24.   
Access to the narrow drive from Route 24 is confusing and dangerous.  At the end 
of any event, many vehicles will be departing at approximately the same time, 
causing a dangerous traffic situation. The proposed site is not an appropriate 
“selected area.”  It is surrounded by both residential properties and on-going 
agricultural farming uses.  The type of use - parties and events during the 
evenings, weekends and holidays - is difficult to regulate and police.   

  
3. The proposed Conditional Use does not meet the goals and 

objectives of the 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan, Section 4.4, to 
“Conserve the County’s agricultural economy by promoting farming and 
preserving agricultural land values and agribusiness.”  The proposed use threatens 
the farming and agricultural uses on the adjoining lands of Frederick English.  The 
proposed use does not comply with the guidelines of the 2018 Comprehensive 
Plan, at Page 4-15, that for Developing Areas, “central water and sewer facilities 
are strongly recommended.”  The Site Plan submitted for Conditional Use #2189 
indicates that water is provided by a well.   No central sewer service is available.   
The proposed Conditional Use does not comply with the Plan’s Goal at Section 
4.4 to “Minimize the adverse impacts of future development on existing 
development” and the Objectives to: 



15 
 

 Ensure that new development compliments the character of surrounding 
communities (Objective 4.4.1); and 
 Reduce the challenge placed on farmers by new development (Objective 
4.5.2). 

 
 4. The proposed Conditional Use is not in compliance with section 115-19 of 
the Sussex County Code addressing the purpose of the Agricultural-Residential 
district to protect agricultural operations and activities from objectionable uses.  
The proposed Conditional Use does not protect or promote the established 
agricultural operations and activities of Frederick English.  The proposal is not 
compatible with the adjacent residential development.  The proposed use is not in 
compliance with the provisions of Conditional Use Section 115-71, as it is not a 
public or semi-public use, but is a commercial use operated by private individuals. 
No evidence was presented that it would be an “essential” use.  The applicant has 
not provided a Preliminary Site Plan with the application as required by Section 
115 – 173 and Section 115-220.   
 
5. There exists no clear right of access to the Malone property for commercial 
event venue purposes. No permission was granted from Frederick English to 
Grace Malone to use the area for an access drive.  The area of the entrance drive to 
the Malone venue site was clearly originally intended for access to the residential 
lots indicated on the 1946 Walson plat and not as a commercial entrance.  In the 
event that the unimproved streets as indicated on the 1946 Walson plat have been 
abandoned by the lack of use and development in the roadway, the Malone 
property may have only an easement by necessity or prescription for the purpose 
of gaining entrance for residential purposes.  There has never been any prior use of 
the access area for commercial purposes.   In either event, it is the Applicant’s 
burden to prove proper entrance rights to the property and the Commission finds 
that access rights are unclear at this time. 

 
6. Mr. English reports that significant burning of trees and shrubs cut from the 
site occurred during the burning ban period of the summer of 2019.  Although the 
Planning and Zoning Commission does not enforce alleged burning ban violations, 
it can be concerned about the applicant’s apparent non-compliance with building 
permits and Soil Conservation District regulations. Such non-compliance gives the 
Commission doubts as to the applicant’s intent to comply with any conditions 
approval such as limitation on hours of operations, minimization of noise, 
limitation of activities and maximum occupancy limits.   
 
7. The Commission has recommended denial of similar event venues where 
the neighboring residential property owners have objected to potential noise, 
traffic hazards and the commercial nature of the proposed use.  The propose use is 



16 
 

significantly different from the two applications approved by the Council where 
significant areas of surrounding lands were owned exclusively by the applicants. 
 

 



















































 

 

 

 

CU 2219 – 32630 Dupont Boulevard, LLC (Stonegate 

Granite, LLC) 

 

 







 

 JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP MRTPI                           Sussex County                               

PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR                                  DELAWARE 
                  (302) 855-7878 T                                                                                                             sussexcountyde.gov  
           (302) 854-5079 F 
    jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov   

 

 

Memorandum 
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Lauren DeVore, Planner III    
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and applicant  
Date: May 19, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CU 2219 32630 DuPont Boulevard, LLC (Stonegate Granite, LLC) 

 
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as a 
part of application CU 2219 32630 DuPont Boulevard, LLC (Stonegate Granite, LLC) to be 
reviewed during the June 11, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting. This analysis should be included 
in the record of this application and is subject to comments and information that may be presented 
during the public hearing.  
 
The request is for a Conditional Use for a portion of Tax Parcel 233-16.00-27.00 to allow for stone 
and granite retail, fabrication, cutting, displaying and selling of granite, stone, and quartz. The parcel 
is located on the west side of S. DuPont Boulevard (Route 113) in Dagsboro, Delaware. The size 
of the property is approximately 11.80 acres +/- 
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a 
framework of how land is to be developed.  As part of the Comprehensive Plan, a Future Land 
Use Map is included to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible 
development.  The Future Land Use map in the plan indicates that the property has the land use 
designation of “Commercial Area” with the southwestern portion of the parcel and areas to the 
south and west of the parcel being designated as a “Developing Area.” 
 
The areas to the to the north, east (on the opposite side of S. DuPont Highway (Route 113) and 
south of the subject parcel are also designated as “Commercial Area.” “Commercial Areas” include 
concentrations of retail and service uses that are mainly located along arterials, and highways. 
Specifically, Commercial Areas include commercial corridors, shopping centers, and other medium 
and large commercial vicinities geared towards vehicular traffic. “Developing Areas” are newer, 
emerging growth areas that demonstrate the characteristics of developmental pressures. Most of 
the proposed Developing Areas are adjacent to municipalities, within or adjacent to potential future 
annexation areas of a municipality, or adjacent to Town Centers. 
 
The property is split-zoned, and is zoned General Commercial (C-1) Zoning District towards the 
front of the parcel and Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District to the rear of the parcel. 
The adjacent parcels to the north and south are also split zoned General Commercial (C-1) and 
Agricultural Residential. The remaining properties to the east on the opposite side of Route 113 
are all zoned General Commercial (C-1). Additionally, the parcel to the west of the subject property 
is zoned General Residential (GR).  
 
Since 2011, there have been no Conditional Use applications proposed within a one-mile radius of 
the application site. 



 
 

Staff Analysis 
CU 2219 32620 DuPont Boulevard, LLC (Stonegate Granite, LLC) 
Planning and Zoning Commission for June 11, 2020 
 

 

Based on the analysis of the land use, surrounding zoning and uses, the Conditional Use for the 
abovementioned use subject to considerations of scale and impact, could be considered as being 
consistent with the land use, area zoning and surrounding uses. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
 KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                               sussexcountyde.gov  

         R. KELLER HOPKINS  302-855-7878 T 

         J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                            302-854-5079 F 
         HOLLY J. WINGATE                 JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
     DIRECTOR 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date June 11, 2020. 

 

Application: (CU 2219) 32630 DuPont Boulevard (Stonegate Granite, LLC) 

 

Applicant:  Stonegate Granite, LLC 

   25029 DuPont Boulevard 

   Georgetown, DE 19947 

    

Owner:  32630 DuPont Boulevard, LLC 

315 N. Heron Gull Court 

   Ocean City, MD 21842 

    

Site Location:  Located on the west side of S. DuPont Boulevard (Route 113) 

approximately 0.51 miles south of Nine Foot Road in Dagsboro, 

Delaware. 

 

Current Zoning: General Commercial (C-1) (with the rear portion of the parcel zoned 

Agricultural Residential (AR-1)). 

 

Proposed Use:  Stone and granite retail, fabrication, cutting, displaying and selling 

granite, stone, and quartz. 

  

Comprehensive Land   

Use Plan Reference:   Commercial Area  

 

Councilmatic 

District:  Mr. Rieley 

 

School District: Indian River School District 

 

Fire District:  Dagsboro Fire District 

 

Sewer:   Private, On-Site 

 

Water:    Private, On-Site 

 

Site Area:   11.80 +/- 

 

Tax Map ID.:   233-16.00-27.00 

 





Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
911 Address
Streets
County Boundaries

May 19, 2020
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

315 N HERON GULL CT
5043

OCEAN CITY
MD
SW/RT 113

 
N/A
1/4 MILE NW/RD 406

233-16.00-27.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
DUPONT BOULEVARD
LLC



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets
County Boundaries

May 19, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

315 N HERON GULL CT
5043

OCEAN CITY
MD
SW/RT 113

 
N/A
1/4 MILE NW/RD 406

233-16.00-27.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
DUPONT BOULEVARD
LLC



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets

May 19, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

315 N HERON GULL CT
5043

OCEAN CITY
MD
SW/RT 113

 
N/A
1/4 MILE NW/RD 406

233-16.00-27.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
DUPONT BOULEVARD
LLC











 

 

 

 

CU 2223 A&W Burbage, LLC 

 

 









 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
 KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                               sussexcountyde.gov  

         R. KELLER HOPKINS  302-855-7878 T 

         J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                               302-854-5079 F 
         HOLLY J. WINGATE                              JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
                                                                                                     ACTING DIRECTOR 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date June 11, 2020. 

 

Application:                (CU 2223) A&W Burbage, LLC 

 

Applicant:                    Gerald A. Burbage and Carol B. Evans  

                                    32 Hidden Meadow Terrace 

                                    Milford, DE 19963 

    

Owner:                        A&W Burbage, LLC 

                                    32 Hidden Meadow Terrace 

                                    Milford, DE 19963 

    

Site Location:              32855 Jones Road 

                                    Frankford, DE 19945 

 

Current Zoning:           Agricultural Residential (AR-1) 

 

Type of Conditional 

Use Requested:           Boat and RV Storage Lot  

 

Comprehensive Land   

Use Plan Reference:    Coastal Area  

 

Councilmanic 

District:   Mr. Hudson 

 

School District:            Indian River School District 

 

Fire District:                 Millville Fire District 

 

Sewer:                         Tier 4- System Optional Area 

 

Water:                          Private 

 

Site Area:                    3.93 acres +/- 

 

Tax Map ID.:               134-14.00-36.00 

 



      JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP MRTPI                            Sussex County 
       PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR                        DELAWARE 
                  (302) 855-7878 T                                                                                                                   sussexcountyde.gov  
           (302) 854-5079 F 
    jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov   
 

 COUNTY ADMINSITRATIVE OFFICES 
 2 THE CIRCLE I PO BOX 417 
 GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 19947 

Memorandum 
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Chase Phillips, Planner I    
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and Applicant  
Date: May 28, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CU 2223 A&W Burbage, LLC 

 
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as a part 
of application CU 2223 to be reviewed during the June 11, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting. This 
analysis should be included in the record of this application and is subject to comments and 
information that may be presented during the public hearing.  
 
The request is for a Conditional Use for parcel 134-14.00-36.00. The current zoning is AR-1 
Agricultural Residential, and the request is for a Boat and RV Storage Lot. The parcel is located on 
the northeast corner of the intersection of Jones Road (S.C.R. 369) and Burbage Road (S.C.R. 353).  
The size of the property is 3.93 acres +/-.   
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a framework 
of how land is to be developed.  As part of the Comprehensive Plan a Future Land Use Map is included 
to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible development.  The Future Land 
Use map in the plan indicates that the property has the land use designation of “Coastal Area.” The 
Coastal Area is designated to encourage growth and development without diminishing ecological and 
environmental characteristics. The Coastal Area may include various types of housing, small-scale 
retail and office, light commercial, and institutional land uses. Sussex’s County base density of two (2) 
units per acre is appropriate. Medium and higher densities (4-12 units per acre) may be appropriate in 
select locations.  
 
The parcel is located with an Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District. In addition, each of the 
parcels that directly border the property are also zoned AR-1. The subject parcel is bordered by a light 
commercial use to the east (Delaware Electric Cooperative, Inc.), agricultural uses to the north and 
west, and low density residential/ agricultural uses to the south. 
 
Since 2011, there have been no other Conditional Uses within one mile of the subject site. 
 
Based on the analysis of the land use, surrounding zoning and uses, a Conditional Use to allow for 
Boat and RV Storage Lot within an AR-1 Zone could be considered as consistent with the surrounding 
area, zoning, and uses.  





Sussex County

polygonLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer

Override 1

Tax Parcels

911 Address

Streets

County Boundaries

May 19, 2020

0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

32 HIDDEN MEADOWS TERRACE
4616

MILFORD
DE
E  W/S RD 369  N

 
FX
S/S RD 373  353

134-14.00-36.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
A W BURBAGE LLC



Sussex County

polygonLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer

Override 1

Tax Parcels

911 Address

Streets

County Boundaries

May 19, 2020

0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

32 HIDDEN MEADOWS TERRACE
4616

MILFORD
DE
E  W/S RD 369  N

 
FX
S/S RD 373  353

134-14.00-36.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
A W BURBAGE LLC



Sussex County

polygonLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer

Override 1

Tax Parcels

911 Address

Streets

May 19, 2020

0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

32 HIDDEN MEADOWS TERRACE
4616

MILFORD
DE
E  W/S RD 369  N

 
FX
S/S RD 373  353

134-14.00-36.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
A W BURBAGE LLC











 

 

 

 

CZ 1908 W & B Hudson Family, Ltd 

 

 







 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
 KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                               sussexcountyde.gov  

         R. KELLER HOPKINS                                                                                                         302-855-7878 T 

         J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                              302-854-5079 F 
         HOLLY J. WINGATE                          JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
     DIRECTOR 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date June 11, 2020. 

 

Application: (CZ 1908) W&B Hudson Family LTD   

 

Applicant:  Wayne Hudson 

   24075 Milton Ellendale Highway  

   Milton, DE 19968 

    

Owner:  W&B Hudson Family LTD   

24075 Milton Ellendale Highway 

   Milton, DE 19968 

    

Site Location:  Located on the south side of Lewes Georgetown Highway (Route 9), 

east of Harbeson Road (Route 22). 

 

Current Zoning: Parcels: 62.00, 64.00, 66.00 67.00 70.00 - Agricultural Residential 

(AR-1) 

 Parcel: 72.00 - Medium Density Residential (MR) 

 

Proposed Zoning:  Medium Commercial District (C-2) 

  

Comprehensive Land   

Use Plan Reference:   Low Density & Developing Area  

 

Councilmatic 

District:  Mr. Burton 

 

School District: Indian River School District 

 

Fire District:  Milton Fire District 

 

Sewer:   Private, On-Site 

 

Water:    Private, On-Site 

 

Site Area:   37.08 acres +/- 

 

Tax Map ID.:   235-30.00-62.00, 64.00, 66.00, 67.00, 70.00 & 72.00 

 



                                   
    
               
                    
      

 
 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 2 THE CIRCLE I PO BOX 417 
 GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 

JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 

 DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING 

(302) 855-7878 T 

(302) 854-5079 F 

jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov 

Sussex County 

DELAWARE 

sussexcountyde.gov 

Memorandum  
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Jennifer Norwood, AICP, Planning & Zoning Manager  
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and Applicant  
Date: June 5, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CZ 1908 W&B Hudson Family LTD 
  
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as part 
of application CZ 1908 W&B Hudson Family LTD to be reviewed during the June 11, 2020 Planning 
& Zoning Commission Meeting. This analysis should be included in the record of this application and 
is subject to comments and information that may be presented during the public hearing.  
 
The request is for a Change of Zone for parcels 235-30.00-62.00, 64.00, 66.00, 67.00, 70.00 and 72.00 
to allow for a change from AR-1 (Agricultural Residential District) and MR (Medium-Density 
Residential Zoning District) to C-2 (Medium Commercial Zoning District) to be located at 26504 
Lewes Georgetown Highway. The total size of the parcels to be rezoned is 35.65 ac. +/-.  
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a framework 
of how land is to be developed. As part of the Comprehensive Plan a Future Land Use Map is included 
to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible development. The Future Land 
Use map indicates that the application property has the land use designation of “Low Density” and 
“Existing Development Area”.  
 
The adjoining parcels to the northwest and southwest are designated on the Future Land Use Map as 
“Existing Development Area” and “Low Density”.  The parcels to the east and south are designated 
as “Low Density”.  The parcels on the north side of Lewes Georgetown Highway are designated as 
“Commercial”.    The Existing Development Area recognizes that a range of housing types and uses 
in the neighborhood business and commercial districts are permitted.  The Low Density area 
recognizes agricultural activities and homes with convenience goods and services provided to nearby 
residents.  It also recognizes that commercial uses should be limited in location, size, and hours of 
operation and that intense uses should be avoided.   
 
Table 4.5-2 within the Comprehensive Plan states that, within the Existing Development Area and 
the Low Density Area, C-2 (Medium Commercial Zoning District) may be appropriate.   
 
The property is zoned AR-1 (Agricultural Residential District) and MR (Medium-Density Residential 
District). The adjoining parcels to the south and east are zoned AR-1 (Agricultural Residential 
District).  To the southwest, along Harbeson Road, the adjoining parcels are zoned MR (Medium-
Density Residential District).  To the north and north-west, along Lewes Georgetown Highway, there 
are commercially zoned properties within the C-1 (General Commercial) and CR-1 (Commercial 
Residential) Zoning Districts.  
 



235-30.00-62.00

235-30.00-61.00

235-30.00-138.00235-30.00-97.00

235-30.00-30.00

235-30.00-8.02

235-30.00-26.00

235-30.00-9.00

235-30.00-79.00

235-30.00-21.00 235-30.00-27.00

235-30.00-70.00

235-30.00-13.00

235-30.00-96.00

235-30.00-94.00

235-30.00-139.00

235-30.00-32.03

235-30.00-20.00

235-30.00-99.17

23
5-3

0.0
0-3

1.0
0

235-30.00-18.00

235
-30

.00
-25

.00

235-30.00-19.00

235-30.00-68.00

235-30.00-95.00

235-30.00-12.01

235-30.00-14.00

23
5-3

0.0
0-9

9.1
6

235-30.00-4.00

235-30.00-74.00

235-30.00-87.00

235-30.00-11.00

235-30.00-90.00
235-30.00-91.00

235-30.00-32.03

235-30.00-86.00

235-30.00-28.00

235-30.00-75.00

235-30.00-88.00235-30.00-89.00

Sussex County, DelDOT Planning, Surdex Corp,

Mailing List Exhibit Map
Planning Commission

CZ 1908 W&B Hudson Family
235-30.00-62.00, 64.00, 66.00, 67.00, 70.00, & 72.00

W&B Hudson Family LTD
24075 Milton Ellendale Highway

Milton, DE 19968
Located on the south side of  Lewes Georgetown Highway (Route 9), east of  Harbeson Road (Route 22).

.

0 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.20.025
Miles



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets
County Boundaries
Major Rivers

Streams
Streams

March 10, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

200 ESHAM AVE
3636

BERLIN
MD
HWY GEO TO LEWES

 
SPEC COMM LIEN
 

235-30.00-62.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
HUDSON WAYNE D
JACQUELINE H



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets

March 10, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

200 ESHAM AVE
3636

BERLIN
MD
HWY GEO TO LEWES

 
SPEC COMM LIEN
 

235-30.00-62.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
HUDSON WAYNE D
JACQUELINE H







FUTURE WAREHOUSE
& STORAGE

C-2 | 115-83.10 A. (8)

PROPOSED ENTRANCE
FULL ACCESS 

TO HUDSON PROPERTY

PROPOSED 
ENTRANCE

LIMITED ACCESS 
TO 

HUDSON
PROPERTY

EXISTING ENTRANCE
TO ROYAL FARMS 

AND HUDSON PROPERTY

EXISTING
ENTRANCE
TO ROYAL

FARMS AND
HUDSON

PROPERTY

EXISTING
DELDOT

INTERSECTION
PROJECT

6 MILES TO

GEORGETOWN

5
 M

IL
E
S

 T
O

 M
IL

T
O

N

6.5 MILES TO

FIVE-POINTS

8
 M

IL
E
S

 T
O

L
O

N
G

N
E
C

K

ROYAL
FARMS
CR-1

C
U
S
T
O
M

F
R
A
M

E
R
S

C
R
-1

FUTURE
SUPPORT

SERVICES &
COMMERCIAL

AREA
C-2 | 115-83.10

A. (3) & (4)

FUTURE
SUPPORT

SERVICES &
COMMERCIAL

AREA
C-2 | 115-83.10

A. (3) & (4)

The Hudson Family would like to create a shopping
complex constructed around a supermarket and/or
drug store as the anchor tenant(s) that will provide
for the sale of convenience goods and personal
services for the day-to-day living needs of the
nearby existing and future communities. Warehousing
and Storage is also essential

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp
Agricultrual Residential
Commercial Residential
General Commercial
Heavy Industrial
Medium Residential
Neighborhood Business

Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highwayon Road

Level 2
Level 3

Level 4 (unshaded)
Out of Play

Sussex County
Comprehensive

Plan

§ 115-83.10 Purpose. 
This district supports uses that include retail sales and performance of consumer
services. It permits a variety of retail, professional and services businesses. The
district shall be primarily located near arterial and collector streets. It accommodates
community commercial uses that do not have outside storage or sales.

Article XIB C-2 Medium Commercial District

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 F
U

T
U

R
E

IN
T
E
R
C
O

N
N

E
C
T
IV

IT
Y

§ 1
1
5
-2

2
0
 B

. (1
6
)

FUTURE CONNECTION TO

RAILS TO TRAILS

PEDESTRIAN PATH



 
18072 Davidson Drive 

Milton, DE 19968 
T: 302-684-8030 
F: 302-684-8054 

 
www.pennoni.com 

W&B HUDSON FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP 

WAYNE D. HUDSON & JACQUELINE MCCABE TRUSTEES 

CASE NO. CZ 1908  

ZONING MAP AMENDMENT FROM AR-1& MR TO C-2 

 

 

OWNER:  

W&B HUDSON LTD PARTNERSHIP 

24075 MILTON ELLENDALE HIGHWAY 

MILTON DELAWARE 19968 

WAYNE D HUDSON & JAQUELINE H. MCCABE TRUSTEES 

200 ESHAM AVENUE 

BERLIN, MD 

 

PLANNER/ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: 

PENNONI 

18072 DAVIDSON DRIVE 

MILTON, DE 19968 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 

 

TAB 1  APPLICATION 

a. APPLICATION 

b. BOUNDARY PLAT 

c. LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

d. PLUS APPLICATION 

e. V-0201- COMMERCIAL BUBBLE PLAN 

f. SERVICE LEVEL EVALUATION FORM 

g. SLER RESPONSE 

 

TAB 2  EXHIBITS 

a. ZONING MAP 

b. 2019 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

c. 2007 FUTURE LAND USE PLAN 

d. SC TAX MAP 

e. ARTESIAN WATER DISTRICT 

f. LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT 

 

TAB 3  MAPS/PLANS 

a. 2017, 2012, 2007, 2002, 1997, 1992, 1968, 1961, 1954, 

AND 1937 ORTHO – 2015 STATE SRATEGIES, COUNTY 

ZONING, 2012 LAND USE, NRCS SOILS, STATE WETLANDS, 

FEMA FLOOD PLAIN, GROUNDWATER RECHARGE, USGS 

TOPOGRAPHIC AND AREA COMMERCIAL USES MAP 

TAB 4  FINDINGS 

a. FINDINGS OF FACT 

TAB 5  STATE PLANNING OMB 

a. PLUS Review Letter and Response Letter Combined 

b. Hudson PLUS Application 

 
 



Mark H. Davidson / Vice President 
Principal Land Planner/Office Director 

2019 Davidson | 1 of 1 

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY  
Mark H. Davidson serves as Vice President of Pennoni and Office Director for our Southern 
Delaware, Milton Office. Mark also serves as the Principal Land Planner for Pennoni. He has 
over 35-years of past experience in Surveying, Engineering, Consulting, Construction and 
Land Planning. For 12-years he owned a professional engineering, surveying, land planning, 
environmental and consulting firm that provided professional consulting and design in land 
planning for residential, industrial, institutional, municipal and commercial applications to 
a wide range of clients in Delaware and Maryland. Mr. Davidson’s project experience 
includes land development planning, surveying, engineering, environmental design and 
permitting; construction and project consulting, management and inspection; water 
resource consulting, management and inspection and municipal consulting, planning and 
inspection for residential, industrial, institutional, municipal and commercial applications.  

Mark is a past director of the Delaware Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association as well as 
a member of the American Planning Association, American Institute of Certified Planners 
and has served in the past as a committee member of Delaware Low Impact Development 
Roundtable Committee, Delaware Pollution Control Strategy Committee, Delaware 
Sediment & Stormwater Regulatory Advisory Committee, and the Delaware Technical & 
Community College A/E Curriculum Committee. He was also nominated for the Brandywine 
Chapter Association of Fundraising Professionals Philanthropy Award and has won the BNI 
Notable Networker Award.  

Along with all the experience and education stated and with many years of combined 
experience in Surveying, Engineering, Consulting and Land Planning, he has been 
responsible for providing consulting, layout and design in surveying, engineering and land 
planning for residential, industrial, institutional, municipal and commercial applications to 
a wide range of clients in Delaware, Maryland, Virginia and West Virginia.   He has project 
managed, studied, planned, surveyed, designed and engineered sustainable, master-
planned communities, commercial and urban redevelopment projects, and the public 
infrastructure that supports them. 

Mark has provided nationwide land planning consulting services to a variety of clientele to 
help coordinate project startups as well as final construction consulting services when it 
came to commercial, residential, industrial, municipal, educational and community land 
planning. Provided additional consulting in civil/site engineering, stormwater management, 
erosion and sediment control, wastewater collection and disposal, transportation, and 
environmental. Market areas practiced; Delaware, Maryland, West Virginia, Virginia, North 
Carolina, South Carolina, North Dakota, Puerto Rico, Canada and Panama. 

Additional Project experience includes cutting edge design and technology as well as value 
engineering to help clients through the ever-changing market including but not limited to 
solar voltaic and wind generation projects. 

He is currently appointed by the Secretary of DNREC to serve 3-years on the On Site Septic 
Advisory Board for the State of Delaware. 

 

EDUCATION 
University of Delaware; Civil Engineering, 
(1986-1990) 

Land Surveying, Delaware Technical & 
Community College (1984-1986) and 
Wastewater Microbiology Diploma 
(1997) 

Land Planning, Institute for Public 
Administration (2006) 

CERTIFICATIONS 
DNREC Class A Percolation Tester & Class 
B Septic Designer, (DE #2418)  

Sediment & Stormwater Management, 
Responsible Personnel, DE (#8760) and 
MD (#4914) 

DNREC Certified Construction Reviewer: 
DE (#1270) 

Delaware Notary  

TRAININGS  
Hydrology, Delaware TR-20 (1993) 

Reducing Flood Hazard in Coastal 
Development (1996) 

Law for Managers/Supervisors (1999) 

State and Federal Laws (2000) 

Advanced Real Estate Law in Delaware 
(2002) 

Land Conservation and Historic 
Preservation (2003) 

Land Surveying Business Diploma (1998) 

Project Manager Training I, Pennoni 
(2015) 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 
National Onsite Wastewater Recycling 
Association 

Delaware Onsite Wastewater Recycling 
Association  

American Planning Association 

American Institute of Certified Planners 

HONORS/AWARDS 
Association of Professionals 
Philanthropy, Brandywine Chapter 
Fundraising Nominee (2014) 

Notable Networker Award, BNI (2013) 









 
18072 Davidson Drive 

Milton, DE 19968 
T: 302-684-8030 
F: 302-684-8054 

 
www.pennoni.com 

` 

 

 

 

 

PARTICULAR DESCRIPTION 
 

LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF  
W & B HUDSON FAMILY LP  

AND  
LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF WAYNE D.  

AND  
JACQUELINE H. MCCABE, TRUSTEES 

 
TAX MAP 235-30.00-62.00, 64.00, 66.00, 67.00, 70.00, AND 72.00 

 
 

 
All that certain piece, parcel and tract lying and being situate in the Broadkill Hundred of 
Sussex County, Delaware and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a point, said point lying on the southerly right-of-way of Lewes- 
Georgetown Highway (U.S. Route 9); thence by and with said right-of-way, North 82 
degrees, 50 minutes, 31 seconds East, 389.52 feet to a point, said point being a corner 
for this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of JCBB, LLC; thence by and with this Parcel 
and Lands now or formerly of JCBB, LLC the following (3) courses and distances: 
 

1) South 07 degrees, 09 minutes, 32 seconds East, 418.00 feet to a point, 
2) North 82 degrees, 50 minutes, 28 seconds East, 200 feet to a point,  
3) North 07 degrees, 09 minutes, 32 seconds West, 418.00 feet to a point, 

 
 
said point lying on the southerly right-of-way of Lewes-Georgetown Highway and this 
Parcel; thence by and with said right-of-way North 82 degrees, 50 minutes, 28 seconds 
East, 705.00 feet to a point, said point being a corner for this Parcel and Lands now or 
formerly of Terri L. Martin; thence by and with this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of 
Terri L. Martin, South 08 degrees, 44 minutes, 38 seconds, East, 1214.19 feet to a 
point, said point being a corner for this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of State of 
Delaware; thence by and with this Parcel and Lands now or formerly the State of 
Delaware, South 74 degrees, 57 minutes, 04 seconds West, 1153.04 feet to a point, 
said point being a corner for this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Robert L. and Diana 
R. Lawson,  Trustees; thence by and with this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Robert 
L. and Diana R. Lawson, Trustees, North 07 degrees, 09 minutes, 29 seconds West, 
641.93 feet to a point, said point being a corner for this Parcel and Lands now or formerly 
of Linda Sockriter; thence by and with this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Linda 
Sockriter, South 87 degrees, 48 minutes, 00 seconds West, 401.20 feet to a point, said 
point being a corner for this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Lloyd W. and Gloria Rust; 



 May 7, 2019 Page 2 
 
W&B Hudson Family LP | TM235-30.00-62.00, 64.00, 66.00, 67.00, 70.00, and 72.00  Particular Description 

050719 
HUDSF18001 
KD/ked 

 

thence by and with this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Lloyd W. and Gloria Rust the 
following (2) courses and distances: 
 

1) North 02 degrees, 12 minutes, 00 seconds West, 150.00 feet to a point, 
2) South 87 degrees, 48 minutes, 00 seconds West, 193.00 feet to a point,  

 
 
Said point lying on the easterly right-of-way of Harbeson Road (State Route 5); thence by 
and with said right-of-way, North 02 degrees, 12 minutes, 00 seconds West, 87.84 feet 
to a point, said point being a corner for this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Harbeson 
United Methodist Church; thence by and with this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of 
Harbeson United Methodist Church the following (2) courses and distances: 
 
 

1) North 87 degrees, 48 minutes, 00 seconds East, 192.98 feet to a point,  
2) North02 degrees, 12 minutes, 00 seconds West, 199.53 feet to a point,  

 
Said point being a corner for this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Two Farms Inc.; 
thence by and with this Parcel and Lands now or formerly of Two Farms, Inc. the following 
(2) courses and distances: 
 

1) North 82 degrees, 50 minutes, 32 seconds East, 174.83 feet to a point, 
2) North 07 degrees, 09 minutes, 29 seconds West, 247.56 feet to a point, 

 
Said point being the Point of Beginning for this description. 
 
These Parcels contain 1,615,200 square feet, or 37.08 acres of land, more or less. 
 
 
 









FUTURE WAREHOUSE
& STORAGE

C-2 | 115-83.10 A. (8)

PROPOSED ENTRANCE
FULL ACCESS 

TO HUDSON PROPERTY

PROPOSED 
ENTRANCE

LIMITED ACCESS 
TO 

HUDSON
PROPERTY

EXISTING ENTRANCE
TO ROYAL FARMS 

AND HUDSON PROPERTY

EXISTING
ENTRANCE
TO ROYAL

FARMS AND
HUDSON

PROPERTY

EXISTING
DELDOT

INTERSECTION
PROJECT

6 MILES TO

GEORGETOWN

5
 M

IL
E
S

 T
O

 M
IL

T
O

N

6.5 MILES TO

FIVE-POINTS

8
 M

IL
E
S

 T
O

L
O

N
G

N
E
C

K

ROYAL
FARMS
CR-1

C
U
S
T
O
M

F
R
A
M

E
R
S

C
R
-1

FUTURE
SUPPORT

SERVICES &
COMMERCIAL

AREA
C-2 | 115-83.10

A. (3) & (4)

FUTURE
SUPPORT

SERVICES &
COMMERCIAL

AREA
C-2 | 115-83.10

A. (3) & (4)

The Hudson Family would like to create a shopping
complex constructed around a supermarket and/or
drug store as the anchor tenant(s) that will provide
for the sale of convenience goods and personal
services for the day-to-day living needs of the
nearby existing and future communities. Warehousing
and Storage is also essential

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp
Agricultrual Residential
Commercial Residential
General Commercial
Heavy Industrial
Medium Residential
Neighborhood Business

Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highwayon Road

Level 2
Level 3

Level 4 (unshaded)
Out of Play

Sussex County
Comprehensive

Plan

§ 115-83.10 Purpose. 
This district supports uses that include retail sales and performance of consumer
services. It permits a variety of retail, professional and services businesses. The
district shall be primarily located near arterial and collector streets. It accommodates
community commercial uses that do not have outside storage or sales.

Article XIB C-2 Medium Commercial District

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 F
U

T
U

R
E

IN
T
E
R
C
O

N
N

E
C
T
IV

IT
Y

§ 1
1
5
-2

2
0
 B

. (1
6
)

FUTURE CONNECTION TO

RAILS TO TRAILS

PEDESTRIAN PATH











Sussex County

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS,
FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri
Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community, Sussex County Government, FirstMap

Tax Parcels

Streets

County Boundaries

Rail Lines

2019 Future Land Use

Low Density

Coastal Area

Commercial

Developing Area

Existing Development Area

Industrial

Municipalities

Town Center

March 25, 2020
0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.190.05 km

1:4,514

PROPOSED
SITE FOR 

C-2
APPLICATION

Sussex County
Comprehensive

Plan

2045 Future 
Land Use Map



Sussex County

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO,
USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance
Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community
Sussex County Government

Tax Parcels
Streets
County Boundaries

2019 Future Land Use
Low Density
Coastal Area

Commercial
Developing Area
Existing Development Area
Industrial
Municipalities
Town Center

August 28, 2019
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 



Line Rd

Whitevi lle Rd

Laurel  Rd

Beach  Highway

Redden  Rd

Seashore  Highway

Seashore  Highway

Scotts  Store  
Rd

Hickm an  Rd
Shawnee  R

d

S  U
nio

n  C
hu

r ch
  R

d
N 

 U
nio

n C
hu

rch
  R

d

Milton  Ellendale  Hwy.

Slaugh
ter

  B
ea

ch
  R

dCed ar  Beach  Rd

Lewes  Georgetown  Hwy.

Milford Slaughter Beach

Lewes

Rehoboth Beach

Milton

Georgetown

Millsboro

Dagsboro

Frankford

Bethany BeachMillville

Ocean View

South Bethany

Selbyville
Delmar

Bethel
Laurel

Seaford

Bridgeville

Greenwood
Ellendale

Dewey Beach

Henlopen Acres

Blades

U.S. R OUT E 1 13

U.S. ROUTE 9
U. S. ROUTE 113

U.S. ROU TE 113

Ca
rol

ine
 C

o. 
MD

Do
rch

es
ter

 C
o. 

MD
Wi

co
mi

co
 C

o. 
MD

Kent Co. DE

Wicomico Co. MD

Fenwick Island

Worcester Co. MD
U.S ROUTE 13

ROUTE 1

ROUTE 16

ROUTE 18

RO
UT

E 2
3

RO
UT

E 2
4

U .S. ROU TE 13 ROUTE 30
ROUTE 54

ROUTE 26

ROUTE 20

Sussex County
Comprehensive Plan

Base Map Provided By:
Sussex County
Mapping Deptartment

Sources:
DNREC
DE Office of State Planning Coordination
DE Office of Transportation
United States Geological Survey

FUTURE LAND USE
PLAN

Municipality
Town Center
Developing Area
Environmentally Sensitive
    Developing Area

Low Density Area
Protected Lands

Planned Industrial Areas
Highway Commercial Areas
Mixed Residential Areas

Agricultural Preservation Districts
     Under the State Program
    (A voluntary program. Only a very limited
     number of homes allowed on a tract under
     State regulations during the time of an
     agreement. Participating landowners are
     eligible to sell development rights to the State.)

    (All Federal lands, State lands, agricultural
     easements, private conservancy lands,
     major wetlands and lands preserved by
     other conservation easements)

Growth Areas

Rural Areas

µ
0 18,000 36,0009,000

Feet
1 inch equals 18,000 feet

HARBESON | 19951



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets
County Boundaries

August 26, 2019
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

24075 MILTON ELLENDALE HWY
3848

MILTON
DE
S/RT 9

 
 
354'E/RT 5

235-30.00-70.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
W & B HUDSON
FAMILY LTD PTNR



Sussex County

polygonLayer
Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Tax Parcels
Streets
County Boundaries

Sussex County Water Districts
COUNTY
PRIVATE
TOWN

August 27, 2019
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,514

 
 

24075 MILTON ELLENDALE HWY
3848

MILTON
DE
S/RT 9

 
 
354'E/RT 5

235-30.00-70.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
W & B HUDSON
FAMILY LTD PTNR





Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 1 of 19

1 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

2017 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\01 2017 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Digital Aerial Solutions, LLC

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 2 of 19

2 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

2012 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\02 2012 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Sanborn Mapping Company

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 3 of 19

3 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

2007 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\03 2007 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

EarthData International of Maryland

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 4 of 19

4 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

2002 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\04 2002 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

State of Delaware Department of Transportation and EarthData

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 5 of 19

5 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

1997 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\05 1997 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

EarthData/PhotoScience Inc.

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 6 of 19

6 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

1992 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\06 1992 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

USDA Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 7 of 19

7 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

1968 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\07 1968 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

USDA Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 8 of 19

8 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

1961 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\08 1961 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

USDA Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 9 of 19

9 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

1954 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\09 1954 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

USDA Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 10 of 19

10 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

1937 Orthophoto

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\10 1937 Orthophoto.mxd

Subject Property
Other Tax Parcels



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 11 of 19

11 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

2015 State Strategies
& Investment Levels

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\11 2015 State Strategies.mxd

Level 2
Level 3

Level 4 (unshaded)
Out of Play



Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Harbeson Road

Prettyman Road

Surdex Corp

¯

0 400 800 1,200200
Feet

Figure 12 of 19

12 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

County Zoning Map

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\12 County Zoning.mxd

Agricultrual Residential
Commercial Residential
General Commercial
Heavy Industrial
Medium Residential
Neighborhood Business



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 13 of 19

13 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

2012 Land Use/Land Cover

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\13 2012 Land Use Land Cover.mxd

Cropland

Industrial

Institutional/Governmental

Mixed Forest

Mixed Urban or Built-up Land

Non-tidal Forested Wetland

Other Urban or Built-up Land

Retail Sales/Wholesale/Professional

Single Family Dwellings

Utilities



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

PsA

PsA

PsA

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

PsA

PsA

PsB

IeA

DnA

Za

IeB

HmA

UbB

PsB

PsB

LO AsA

PsB

HuA

UzC

UzC

Surdex Corp

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 14 of 19

14 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

NRCS Soils Map

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\14 NRCS Soils Map.mxd

Soil Types:
AsA - Askecksy loamy sand, 0-2% slopes, A/D
DnA - Downer loamy sand, 0-2% slopes, A
HmA - Hammonton loamy sand, 0-2% slopes, B
IeA - Ingleside loamy sand, 0-2% slopes, A
IeB - Ingleside loamy sand, 2-5% slopes, A
PsA - Pepperbox-Rosedale complex, 0-2% slopes, A
PsB - Pepperbox-Rosedale complex, 2-5% slopes, B



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Beaverdam
Creek

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 15 of 19

15 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

State Wetlands Map

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\15 State Wetlands Map.mxd

Streams
DNREC Wetlands



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 16 of 19

16 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

FEMA Floodplain Mapping

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\16 FEMA Floodplain Mapping.mxd

Flood Zone
Zone X

FEMA Flood Map #1005C0310L (6/20/18)



Harbeson Road

Railroad Track (Formerly Maryland-Delaware RR)

Parcel
62.00

Parcel
70.00

Parcel
72.00

Parcel
66.00

Parcel
67.00

Parcel
64.00

Lewes-Georgetown Highway

Harbeson Road

Surdex Corp

¯

0 100 200 30050
Feet

Figure 17 of 19

17 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

Groundwater Recharge 
Potential

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\17 Groundwater Recharge.mxd

Good
Fair
Poor



_̂

¯

0 1,000 2,000 3,000500
Feet

Figure 18 of 19

18 Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

USGS Topographic Map

Date: 8/9/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\18 USGS Topographic Map.mxd



Royal 
Farms

Compass Point
Land Surveying

Hyett Refrigeration/
Draon's Lair

Backyard
Works

Wade R. Hudson
Truck & Trailer

Magnolia St
Antiques

M & D
Bird World

Old Wood
Delaware

Asphalt Paving
Equipment & Supplies

JennyGems
Factory Outlet

Harbseon
Business Park

Classic Auto
Sales & Services

Cool Spring
Mini Storage

Coastal Life Patios 
& Garden Center

Dollar 
General

Lullaby
Learning 

Center

Allen Harim Foods

Prettyman's
Garage

Lawson's Produce
Tree Service 

& Landscaping

Warehouse/
Office Buildings

Surdex Corp

¯

0 400 800 1,200200
Feet

Figure 19 of 19
19

Area Commercial Uses

Date: 8/12/2019 Document Path: C:\Users\MWalls\Documents\GIS Projects\HUDSF18001\19 Area Commercial.mxd

Hudson Harbeson Lands
HUDSF18001

Delamrva
Power

Substation

Custom Framers
General Contracting

Harbeson United
Methodist Church



1 | P a g e  

 

W & B HUDSON FAMILY LTD 

CHANGE OF ZONE #1908 

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. This is an application to grant a rezoning of a portion of lands in a AR-1 

Agricultural Residential District located on 37.07 acres, more or less in the 

Broadkill Hundred located on the south side of Lewes Georgetown Highway | U.S. 

Route 9 and east side of Harbeson Road | Delaware Route 5 to C-2, Medium 

Commercial District.  

  

 

            

2. The applicant is W & B Hudson Family LTD with Mr. Wayne Hudson 

representing the family properties. The subject properties have been in the 

Hudson family for several generations as well as other adjacent lands in the 

community.   

 



2 | P a g e  

 

3. The properties are identified on the tax maps of the Sussex County Department of 

Finance as Tax Map No. 235-30.00 Parcels 62.00, 64.00, 66.00, 67.00, 70.00 and 

72.00.  

 

 

 

4. The properties are bordered on: 

a. North with existing commercial property (Royal Farms and Custom Framers 

General contracting) and US Route 9. 

b. South by Delmarva Central Railroad (Future State of Delaware Rails to Trails 

Path) 

c. West with existing commercial uses, church and MR zoned properties 

d. East with Agricultural Residential Lands 

 



3 | P a g e  

 

 

 

5. The purpose of the C-2 Medium Commercial District is to support uses that 

include retail sales and performance of consumer services. It permits a variety of 

retail, professional and service businesses. The district shall be primarily located 

near arterial and collector streets. It accommodates community commercial uses 

that do not have outside storage or sales. 

 

 

 

 

 



4 | P a g e  

 

6. The granting of this application for the commercial rezoning will allow the 

Hudson Family to create a shopping complex constructed around a community 

supermarket and/or drug store as the anchors that will provide for the sale of 

convenience goods and personal services for the day-to-day living needs of 

nearby existing and future communities. Warehouse and storage in the back of the 

property is all essential to how the Hudson’s want to develop the property. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 | P a g e  

 

7. The proposed rezoning to C-2 for W & B Hudson Family LTD is in the vicinity of 

other commercial zoned property and uses and will not diminish or impair 

property values within the neighborhood; will not create a public nuisance; or 

result in an increase in public expenditures 

 

 

 

 



6 | P a g e  

 

 

 

8. The subject properties were once part of the Developing Area of Harbeson under 

the 2007 Comprehensive Plan which is a community that can support local 

community commercial given its character and size as well as the existing 

infrastructure currently in place. 

 



7 | P a g e  

 

 

9. In the 2019 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan – the area for the proposed 

rezoning for W & B Hudson Family LTD commercial property is identified to be 

in a Low-Density and partly in an Existing Developing Area but as previously 

stated was once in a Developing Area and is currently adjacent to Developing 

Areas. The Sussex Plan suggests that each application should be reviewed on its 

own merit and does not have a negative impact on the surrounding area or the 

county in general. Some of the stated goals within the plan for new commercial 

zoning is to: 

a.  Promote growth and development in areas where capital facilities and 

infrastructure are already available and adequate to support the growth - 

[Artesian has both water and sewer in front of the property that serves 

adjacent commercial properties as well extends to area residential 

communities];  



8 | P a g e  

 

b. Promote commercial development in designated commercial, office, and 

industrial areas in a scale/intensity/distance appropriate to adjacent residential 

neighborhoods – [Previously stated, the Hudson Family wants to provide a 

commercial development that is part of the community and provides for goods 

and services that are part of the community in scale. Additionally, the nearest 

residential development (Beaver Creek) which is approximately 600’+ to the 

east will benefit in that the subject property is not adjacent to their 

development but close enough to serve the residences with future services 

without them having to travel farther distances];  

 

c. Engage in planning that considers the efficient location of public services and 

infrastructure while establishing future public sewer service areas that will 

help preserve open space by promoting orderly growth rather than unplanned 

sprawl – [this property is located in the heart of Harbeson with access to both 

Artesian water and sanitary sewer as well as access to two (2) major roadway 

systems that’s north and south to Milton and Long Neck and east and west to 

Lewes and Georgetown. These properties in this location with a commercial 

zoning, will prohibit any unplanned sprawl that the Comprehensive Plan is 

discouraging]; 

 

d. Coordinate with DelDOT on road improvements and other transportation 

projects – [The Hudson Family worked with both DelDOT and the adjacent 

Royal Farms Developers to allow for a shared cross access easement within 

the Hudson properties. Additional coordination with DelDOT occurred during 

the expansion and upgrades to the intersection of US RT 9 and DE RT 5. 

Although a TIS was not required as a part of this application, the Hudson will 

have to provide future Transportation Improvements to the adjacent roadways 

during the future planning of the commercial development. In addition, future 

connection to the rails to trails pedestrian path along the existing railroad 



9 | P a g e  

 

tracks along the rear of the Hudson properties will be coordinated with 

DelDOT. Since US 9 is a principal arterial and an important freight corridor.  

Setbacks will be increased to allow for future capacity in the form of 

additional right-of-way dedication, permanent easements and additional 

stormwater management setbacks.  Intersections and commercial entrances 

will be consolidated to reduce access points.  Service roads through the 

properties will link local residents to commercial parking lots at the rear of the 

buildings.  This would increase the aesthetic benefits to the community]. 

 

Since the comprehensive plan is a guide for the future use of land, the County’s 

official zoning map must be consistent with the uses and intensities of uses 

provided for in the Future Land Use Plan. Table 4.5-2 is provided below to 

provide a tool for assisting with determining which zoning districts are applicable 

to each future land use category.   

 

 

 

The focus of retail and office uses in Low Density Areas should be providing 

convenience goods and services to nearby residents which is what is being 

proposed for these properties. Commercial uses may be appropriate depending on 

surrounding uses. The surrounding uses are primarily commercial and industrial 

with some residential homes adjacent.  

 

 



10 | P a g e  

 

The retail industry has undergone a significant transformation over the past 

decade, and it continues to evolve quickly. The trend in community design for 

commercial complexes are no longer following the larger “Big Box” retail and 

going more towards the 10,000 square foot to 40,000 square foot building sizes. 

Community commercial developments are starting to become the norm in 

providing goods and services to the community. 

Consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Chapter the County 

has considered the development along US 9 as a business corridor with a mix of 

residential and commercial uses that provide local residents with access to 

services they need.  Local services would reduce travel to SR 1 for basic needs. 

Furthermore, the Sussex Plan promotes the US 9 vision to be tied to efforts to 

make the corridor multi-modal.  Currently, the Georgetown to Lewes Rail Trail is 

being constructed by DelDOT in phases.  Once completed, the trail will provide a 

pedestrian and bicycle path that is separated from car traffic.  The trail will serve 

as both a recreational asset and a transportation option for commuters. 

Neighborhoods and businesses along the trail could see economic benefits from 

connecting to it. The plan presented provides for multi-modal access to RT 9 and 

RT 5 as well as the existing railway at the rear of the property where the rail trail 

is being proposed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 | P a g e  

 

10. The 2015 Strategies for State Policies and Spending Map identifies the area as 

Investment Level 3. This area is intermingled within a fast-growing area within 

the county and is adjacent to Level 2 areas. The priorities in the Level 3 Areas are 

for DelDOT to focus on regional movements between towns and other population 

centers. Developers and property owners will make local roadway improvements 

as development occurs. All infrastructure needs will be funded by the applicant. 

Additional public infrastructure that will benefit the community, such as, road 

improvements and access improvements that will be paid for by the applicant. 

When discussing the application with the Office of State Planning Coordination 

(OSPC) – The OSPC works to improve the coordination and effectiveness of 

land-use decisions made by state, county, and municipal governments. Though 

state policies can support growth in these areas, the state views these areas more 

in a long-term basis. It is here that the State will encourage the likes of master 

planning for the purpose of anticipating growth. The resources needed for 

applications such as this for rezoning to commercial are in place and available to 

the project. 

 

11. There are no wetlands on the property; the property is located in a Flood Zone X 

Unshaded; there are no historical or natural features on the property ; stormwater 

will be onsite and use infiltration as its primary BMP for handling stormwater 

runoff; the properties are not in any Groundwater Protection Zones; a very small 

portion of the property along DE RT 5 is located within a Wellhead Protection 

Area and there are no existing wooded areas on site that will need to be disturbed.  

 

 

 

 

 



12 | P a g e  

 

Private utility companies are considered a viable option for water and wastewater 

treatment in areas where County or municipal services are non-existent or 

unplanned. Artesian Wastewater Management, Inc. mainly provide water and 

sewer services for developments that are along Route 9 east of Georgetown and 

along the Routes 5 corridor. CPCN’s are being applied for both water and sewer 

for the property. 

 

Delmarva Power & Light Company has a major sub-station directly across from 

these properties as well as easements through the properties for electric mains that 

serve the area and beyond. 

 

These properties are fortunate to have a natural gas transmission pipeline located 

along the property. It is owned and operated by Eastern Shore Natural Gas 

Company, a subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities (Chesapeake). 

 

Verizon and Comcast are the main telecommunication providers operating in this 

service area. 

 

All of these utilities ensure quality growth of development by the planning and 

developing of infrastructure and services in the County to complement State and 

local planning efforts with adequate water, sewer, electricity, natural gas, and 

fiber optic infrastructure to the property. 

                           

12. The proposed rezoning meets the general purpose of the Zoning Ordinance being 

located in an appropriate location meeting the purpose of this district and the 

future land use plans, strategies and objectives of the comprehensive plan that 

promotes growth and development through community design, mobility, utilities, 

transportation and economic development in an area where a general mixture of 

commercial and service activity now exists, which is essential and desirable for 

the general convenience, orderly growth, prosperity and welfare of the County. 



1

Mark H. Davidson

From: Bayer, Stephen G (OMB) <stephen.bayer@delaware.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Mark H. Davidson

Subject: RE: Hudson Harbeson Lands Rezoning | W & B Hudson Family LTD

Attachments: 2019-08-03_State Comments.pdf

Hi Mark, 

 

I have a PDF copy of the State Comments letter for the Hudson Harbeson Lands PLUS application attached to this e-

mail.  A paper copy is also in the mail. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Thanks much, 

-Steve Bayer 

 

Steve Bayer 

Planner 

Delaware Office of State Planning Coordination 

Haslet Armory 

122 Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, South 

Dover, DE  19901 

(302) 739-3090 

(302) 739-5661 fax 

http://stateplanning.delaware.gov/ 

 

 

 

From: Mark H. Davidson <MDavidson@Pennoni.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 8:27 AM 

To: Bayer, Stephen G (OMB) <stephen.bayer@delaware.gov> 

Subject: Re: Hudson Harbeson Lands Rezoning | W & B Hudson Family LTD 

 

Thank you Stephen.  

 

Mark 

 

 

Mark H. Davidson 

Associate Vice President, Office Director 

 

Pennoni 
18072 Davidson Drive | Milton, DE 19968 

Direct: +1 (302) 684-6207 | Mobile: +1 (302) 236-6400 

www.pennoni.com | MDavidson@Pennoni.com 



2

From: Bayer, Stephen G (OMB) <stephen.bayer@delaware.gov> 

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 8:08:28 AM 

To: Mark H. Davidson <MDavidson@Pennoni.com> 

Subject: RE: Hudson Harbeson Lands Rezoning | W & B Hudson Family LTD  

  

Hi Mark, 

 

Confirm receipt.  This application will be scheduled for the August PLUS meeting.  That meeting will be on Wednesday 

the 28th.  I will call in early August to set a time on the agenda. 

 

Thanks much, 

-Steve Bayer 

 

 

Steve Bayer 

Planner 

Delaware Office of State Planning Coordination 

Haslet Armory 

122 Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, South 

Dover, DE  19901 

(302) 739-3090 

(302) 739-5661 fax 

http://stateplanning.delaware.gov/ 

 

 

 

From: Mark H. Davidson <MDavidson@Pennoni.com>  

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 6:29 PM 

To: PLUS <PLUS@delaware.gov> 

Cc: Katherine E. Davidson <KEDavidson@Pennoni.com>; Alan M. Decktor <ADecktor@Pennoni.com> 

Subject: Hudson Harbeson Lands Rezoning | W & B Hudson Family LTD 

 

Please find attached the PLUS application and bubble sketch of the property for the Hudson Family Farm property 

located in Harbeson Delaware. Please let me know the date and time of the meeting. 

 

Thank you 

 

Mark 

 

Mark H. Davidson 

Associate Vice President, Office Director 

 

Pennoni 
18072 Davidson Drive | Milton, DE 19968 

Direct: +1 (302) 684-6207 | Mobile: +1 (302) 236-6400 

www.pennoni.com | MDavidson@Pennoni.com 
  

 
PARTNERS FOR WHAT'S POSSIBLE 



 

 

      STATE OF DELAWARE 

      EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

       OFFICE OF STATE PLANNING COORDINATION 

 

 

 

 

122 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. South – Haslet Armory  ⋅ Third Floor ⋅ Dover, DE  19901 

Phone (302)739-3090   ⋅  Fax (302) 739-5661 ⋅ www. stateplanning.delaware.gov 

 

 

September 26, 2019  September 30, 2019 

 

Ms. Constance C. Holland, AICP 

Director, Office of State Planning Coordination 

122 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. South – Haslet Armory 

Dover, Delaware 19901 

 

Mr. Mark H. Davidson 

Pennoni 

18072 Davidson Drive 

Milton, DE 19968 

 

RE:  PLUS review 2019-08-03; Hudson Harbeson Lands 

 PLUS REVIEW RESPONSE FOR HUDSON HARBESON LANDS 

 

Dear Mr. Davidson:  Dear Ms. Holland: 

 

Thank you for meeting with State agency planners on August 28, 2019 to discuss the proposed 

plans for the Hudson Harbeson Lands project.  According to the information received you are 

seeking review of a rezoning of 37.07 acres from AR-1 and MR to C-3 in anticipation of a site 

plan for a retail and warehouse facility. 

 

I am in receipt of your September 26, 2019 letter outlining the PLUS meeting that took place on 

August 28, 2019 with your office and several of the state agencies. We appreciate you accepting 

our project into the PLUS process and understood from the meeting that the majority of your 

comments will come once a more formal site plan and uses are submitted for the property. As 

explained by your colleague, your comments were to be in the form of advisory for the purpose of 

our application for rezoning to C-3 Heavy Commercial located in the middle of Harbeson 

Delaware and the properties described. As described in my presentation the Hudson Family would 

like to create a shopping complex constructed around a community supermarket and/or drug store 

as the anchors that will provide for the sale of convenience goods and personal services for the 

day-to-day living needs of nearby existing and future communities. Warehouse and storage in the 

back of the property is also essential to how the Hudson’s want to develop the property. 

 

Please note that changes to the plan, other than those suggested in this letter, could result in 

additional comments from the State.  Additionally, these comments reflect only issues that are 

the responsibility of the agencies represented at the meeting.  The developers will also need to 

comply with any Federal, State, and local regulations regarding this property.  We also 

note that as Sussex County is the governing authority over this land, the developers will 

need to comply with any and all regulations/restrictions set forth by the County. 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 2 of 10 

 

 

Understood. 

 

Strategies for State Policies and Spending 
 

• This project is located in Investment Levels 2 and 3 according to the Strategies for State 

Policies and Spending.  Investment Level 2 reflects areas where growth is anticipated by 

local, county, and State plans in the near term future.  State investments will support 

growth in these areas.   Investment Level 3 reflects areas where growth is anticipated by 

local, county, and state plans in the longer term future, or areas that may have 

environmental or other constraints to development.  State investments may support future 

growth in these areas, but may have priorities for the near future.  Level 3 area may also 

mean there may be environmental concerns on or near the parcel and we would 

encourage you to design the site with respect for the environmental features which may 

be present.  

 

We concur with the States assessment of the property located within Investment Levels 2 

and 3. The site has been carefully reviewed for any environmental concerns related to the 

property and have found nothing of concern and therefore we would iterate that Investment 

Level 2 reflects areas where growth is anticipated by local, county, and State plans in the 

near term future and that Investment Level 3 reflects areas where growth is anticipated by 

local, county, and state plans in the longer term future but that the longer term future has 

never been defined. It continues to stay the same in the comprehensive Plan with no updates 

to the State Strategies Map. Furthermore, this property is intermingled within a fast-

growing area within the county and is adjacent to larger Level 2 areas. Our understanding 

from this is that the priorities in the Level 3 Areas are for DelDOT to focus on regional 

movements between towns and other population centers which this area certainly 

quaslifies. Developers and property owners will make local roadway improvements as 

development occurs. All infrastructure needs will be funded by the property owners of the 

development. Additional public infrastructure that will benefit the community, such as, 

road improvements, utility extensions and access improvements will all be paid for by the 

property owners of the development. Consistent with the 2019 Comprehensive Plan’s 

Future Land Use Chapter the County has considered the development along US 9 as a 

business corridor with a mix of residential and commercial uses that provide local residents 

with access to services they need.  Local services would reduce travel to SR 1 for basic 

needs. The rezoning request is between US RT 9 and the Existing Railroad Tracks and on 

the Eastern side of DE RT 5. Access to the Rail and to the Future Rails to Trails will benefit 

the future site planning and uses for the property.  

 

• The rezoning of the property is at the discretion of the county; however rezoning this 

property to C-3 appears to be against the Future Land Use in their current comprehensive 

plan, which shows these parcels as remaining in Low Density.  If the County intends to 

approve this rezoning, they will need to amend their Future Land Use map first. 
 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 3 of 10 

 

As explained in the PLUS meeting, the property was once part of a larger Developing Area 

under the previous Comprehensive Plan. A portion of the property being rezoned is still in 

a Developing Area. Adjacent properties to this property are in a Developing Area. The 

Sussex Plan suggests that each application should be reviewed on its own merit and does 

not have a negative impact on the surrounding area or the county in general. The area in 

question is in the Developing Area; designated as Level 2; zoned Commercial and Heavy 

Industrial with other AR-1 properties being used for Commercial Uses. The property is 

between 2 Major Arterial Roads and an active Railroad Track. One of the primary goals of 

the Future Land Use Plan is to promote growth and development in areas where capital 

facilities and infrastructure are already available and adequate to support the growth. In 

addition, the other elements that make up the Sussex Plan support this property as C-3 

Commercial as it pertains to Recreation & Open space; Utilities; Economic Development; 

Intergovernmental Coordination; Community Design and Mobility. 

 

The agency comments below are specific to any proposed building on the property.  Once 

a site plan has been completed, the owner will need to resubmit to PLUS for specific 

comments on the site. 

 

Code Requirements/Agency Permitting Requirements 

Department of Transportation – Contact Bill Brockenbrough 760-2109 

• The proposed project is located or is adjacent to US Route 9/Lewes Georgetown 

Highway.  This transportation corridor is part of the Federal Aid Primary Road System 

and is nominated as part of the Delaware Bayshore Byway Program.  Accordingly, parts 

of the subject development are subject to outdoor advertising regulations found in CFR 

23 §131 and 17 Del. C. §1101-1120.  Accordingly, the applicant should expect the 

following requirements or needs: 

 

o No new billboards, variable message boards, or electronic changing message 

sign(s) anywhere within 660 feet of the closest right-of-way edge of Route 9. 

 

o No off-premises advertising on the property for others within 660 feet of Route 9 

e.g., displaying on-site the bank/financial institution funding the project or the 

contractor building the project.   

 

o A standard Delaware Bayshore byway sign may be needed in public right ways as 

part of the entrance/development coordination review.   Further needs would be 

determined during entrance plan submission and/or other applicable TIS studies.  

 

For more information on the Byways program, please see 

http://deldot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=03d5049bc4904

1658cfecad5fd6ba8b9.  

 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 4 of 10 

 

The Property owner will work with DelDOT and the Bayshore Byway Program 

Committee in the development of the property. 

 

• The site access on Lewes Georgetown Highway (US Route 9) and Harbeson Road 

(Delaware Route 5) must be designed in accordance with DelDOT’s Development 

Coordination Manual, which is available at 

http://www.deldot.gov/Business/subdivisions/index.shtml?dc=changes. 

 

Understood 

 

• Pursuant to Section P.3 of the Manual, a Pre-Submittal Meeting is required before plans 

are submitted for review. The form needed to request the meeting and guidance on what 

will be covered there and how to prepare for it is located at 

https://www.deldot.gov/Business/subdivisions/pdfs/Meeting_Request_Form.pdf?080220

17. 

 

Understood 

 

• Section P.5 of the Manual addresses fees that are assessed for the review of development 

proposals.  DelDOT anticipates collecting the Initial Stage Fee when the record plan is 

submitted for review and the Construction Stage Fee when construction plans are 

submitted for review. 

 

Understood 

 

• Per Section 2.2.2.1 of the Manual, Traffic Impact Studies (TIS) are warranted for 

developments generating more than 500 vehicle trip ends per day or 50 vehicle trip ends 

per hour in any hour of the day.  While the site’s trip generation is unknown given that 

specific uses are unknown, DelDOT anticipates that, when development is proposed, a 

TIS will be needed.  Because these studies typically take several months to complete, 

DelDOT recommends that the developer have their engineer contact DelDOT to schedule 

a scoping meeting as soon as the proposed uses are known. 

 

Understood 

 

• As necessary, in accordance with Section 3.2.5 and Figure 3.2.5-a of the Manual, 

DelDOT will require dedication of right-of-way along the site’s frontage on Lewes 

Georgetown Highway and Harbeson Road.  By this regulation, this dedication is to 

provide a minimum of 50 feet of right-of-way from the physical centerline along Lewes 

Georgetown Highway and 40 feet of right-of-way from the physical centerline along 

Harbeson Road. The following right-of-way dedication note is required, “An X-foot 

wide right-of-way is hereby dedicated to the State of Delaware, as per this plat.”  

 

Will comply 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 5 of 10 

 

• In accordance with Section 3.2.5.1.2 of the Manual, DelDOT will require the 

establishment of a 15-foot wide permanent easement across the property frontage on both 

roads. The location of the easement shall be outside the limits of the ultimate right-of-

way. The easement area can be used as part of the open space calculation for the site. The 

following note is required, “A 15-foot wide permanent easement is hereby established 

for the State of Delaware, as per this plat.”  

 

Will comply 

 

• Referring to Section 3.4.2.1 of the Manual, the following items, among other things, are 

required on the Record Plan: 

 

o A Traffic Generation Diagram. See Figure 3.4.2-a for the required format and 

content. 

 

o Depiction of all existing entrances within 450 feet of the entrance on Lewes 

Georgetown Highway and within 450 feet of the entrance on Harbeson Road.  

 

o Notes identifying the type of off-site improvements, agreements (signal, letter) 

contributions and when the off-site improvements are warranted.    

 

Understood 

 

• Section 3.5 of the Manual provides DelDOT’s requirements with regard to connectivity.  

The requirements in Sections 3.5.1 through 3.5.3 shall be followed for all development 

projects having access to state roads or proposing DelDOT maintained public streets for 

subdivisions. 

 

Understood 

 

• Section 3.5.4.2 of the Manual addresses requirements for shared-use paths and sidewalks.  

For projects in Level 3 and 4 Investment Areas, installation of paths or sidewalks along 

the frontage on State-maintained roads is at the discretion of DelDOT’s subdivision 

Engineer.  DelDOT anticipates requiring the developer to build a Shared Use Path along 

their frontage on Lewes Georgetown Highway and maintain the existing sidewalk on 

Harbeson Road. 

 

Understood 

 

• Referring to Section 3.5.5 of the Manual, existing and proposed transit stops and 

associated facilities as required by the Delaware Transit Corporation (DTC) or DelDOT 

shall be shown on the Record Plan.   DelDOT anticipates requiring bus stops at the site 

entrance on Lewes Georgetown Highway in both directions. 

 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 6 of 10 

 

Understood 

 

• In accordance with Section 3.8 of the Manual, storm water facilities, excluding filter 

strips and bioswales, shall be located a minimum of 20 feet from the ultimate State right-

of-way along Lewes Georgetown Highway and Harbeson Road.  

 

Will comply 

 

• In accordance with Section 5.2.9 of the Manual, the Auxiliary Lane Worksheet should be 

used to determine whether auxiliary lanes are warranted at the site entrances and how 

long those lanes should be.  The worksheet can be found at 

http://www.deldot.gov/Business/subdivisions/index.shtml.  

 

Understood 

 

• In accordance with Section 5.14 of the Manual, all existing utilities must be shown on the 

plan and a utility relocation plan will be required for any utilities that need to be 

relocated. 

 

Understood 

 

Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control – Michael Tholstrup 735-

3352 

• A large portion of the entrance way off of Route 5 is located in the Wellhead Protection 

Area for Allen-Harim Foods.  The applicant will have to follow the requirements for 

impervious cover related to wellhead protection areas for well pumping greater than 

50,000 gallons//day in the Sussex County Source Water Protection Ordinance. 

 

 
It should be noted that only the front half of the entrance and access off of DE RT 5 to the properties 

is located in the Wellhead Protection Area for Allen-Harim Foods. The applicant understands they 

will have to follow the requirements for impervious cover related to wellhead protection areas. 

 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 7 of 10 

 

Wastewater Disposal 

• Ground Water Discharges Large Systems Section will need to be notified, if the 

wastewater is going to a site that is currently operating under a permit with the Large 

Systems.  Please call (302) 739-9948 to discuss potential changes to the permit. 

 

the subject properties are within the service area of Artesian, a public utility, and will connect to 

the existing sewer line located along the frontage of the properties. 

 

State Historic Preservation Office – Contact Carlton Hall 736-7400 

• There are no known archaeological sites, or known National Register listed or eligible 

properties on the parcel. There was no historic use of the property besides agriculture. 

The soils are well drained and the potential for Native American archaeological data is 

moderate, as recorded archaeological sites along Beaverdam Creek seem to be 

immediately adjacent. Therefore, SHPO is recommending an archaeological survey prior 

to ground disturbance. If there are any questions, inquiries or concerns, feel free to 

contact us for assistance at 302-736-7400. 

 

• If any project or development proceeds, the developer should be aware of the Unmarked 

Human Burials and Human Skeletal Remains Law (Del. C. Title 7, Ch. 54). 

 

• If there is federal involvement, in the form of licenses, permits, or funds, the federal 

agency, often through its client, is responsible for complying with Section 106 of the 

National Historic Preservation Act (36 CFR 800) and must consider their project’s effects 

on any known or potential cultural or historic resources. For further information on the 

Section 106 process please review the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s 

website at: www.achp.gov 

 

Understood. 

 

Recommendations/Additional Information 
This section includes a list of site specific suggestions that are intended to enhance the project.  

These suggestions have been generated by the State Agencies based on their expertise and 

subject area knowledge.  These suggestions do not represent State code requirements.  They 

are offered here in order to provide proactive ideas to help the applicant enhance the site design, 

and it is hoped (but in no way required) that the applicant will open a dialogue with the 

relevant agencies to discuss how the suggestions can benefit the project.  

 

Understood. 

 

Department of Transportation – Contact Bill Brockenbrough 760-2109 

• Chapter 1 of DelDOT’s Development Coordination Manual provides general guidance on 

where to locate development access.  When read as a whole, the chapter directs that 

where a development has frontage on two roads of different functional classes the access 

should be on the road with the lower classification, in this instance Harbeson Road.   



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 8 of 10 

 

However, this site has limited frontage on Harbeson Road, such that a left turn lane 

entering the site probably could not be built.  DelDOT recommends that the applicant 

plan for one full-movement access on Lewes Georgetown Highway and an access on 

Harbeson Road limited to right turns in and right and left turns out. 

 

As presented, the subject properties already have a Commercial limited access and drive 

aisle from US RT 9 (Lewes Georgetown Highway) located on the property that was part 

of the Royal Farms development. This property also was granted an access easement from 

Royal Farms to interconnect to the access from DE RT 5 (Harbeson Road). However, we 

do concur with DelDOT’s highlighted assessment above when it comes to future access to 

the commercial properties. 

• DelDOT is in the process of converting the Georgetown to Lewes rail line to a bicycle 

and pedestrian trail.  Construction is complete from Lewes to Log Cabin Hill Road.  A 

future phase of construction would route the trail along the south edge of the subject 

development.  If the developer would like to have direct access to the trail, DelDOT is 

willing to include it in their construction plans and build the access at State expense as 

part of the trail construction.  If trail access would be of interest, DelDOT asks that the 

developer work with DelDOT’s Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator, Mr. Anthony Aglio, 

to determine a mutually agreeable location.  Mr. Aglio can be reached at (302) 760-2509 

or Anthony.Aglio@Delaware.gov.  

 

The applicant is interested in access to the Georgetown to Lewes rail trail and will 

coordinate connections with DelDOT during the planning process of the project. 

 

• The applicant should expect a requirement that any substation and/or wastewater 

facilities will be required to have access from an internal driveway with no direct access 

to Lewes Georgetown Highway or Harbeson Road. 

 

Understood 

• The applicant should expect a requirement that all PLUS and Technical Advisory 

Committee (TAC) comments be addressed prior to submitting plans for review. 

 

Will comply 

 

• Please be advised that the Standard General Notes have been updated and posted to the 

DelDOT website.  Please begin using the new versions and look for the revision dates of 

March 21, 2019 and March 25, 2019.  The notes can be found at 

https://www.deldot.gov/Business/subdivisions/. 

Understood 

 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 9 of 10 

 

• While DART doesn’t have a comment on land use decisions, it is recommended to 

consult with DART, especially DART Planning on bus stop placement and pedestrian 

pathways during design. 

 

Understood and Will comply as this would be a benefit to the project as well as to the 

community. 

 

Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control – Michael Tholstrup 735-

3352 

Rare and Unique Natural Communities 

• Although no rare, threatened, or endangered species or vegetation communities are in the 

immediate vicinity of the proposed project, there are sensitive habitats both upstream and 

downstream from the project site.   

 

Just upstream from the site is a documented Atlantic white cedar forest.  Atlantic white 

cedar (Chamaecyparis thyoides) communities typically grow under unique conditions 

which also provide refuge for rare species.  This state-rare wetland type is sensitive to 

sedimentation and changes in water quality, especially ph.  The hydrological regime is a 

major determinant of the resulting biota in this system and DNREC is concerned how this 

project could affect the hydrology of this community. 

 

DNREC requests a more detailed site plan in regards to stormwater, and is requesting to 

view the stormwater assessment study so that DNREC may provide comments on the 

most appropriate stormwater management measures.  Approximately 200 meters to the 

northwest is Beaverdam Creek, a tributary that drains into the Broadkill River/Broadkill 

River Natural Area.  State Natural Areas are composed of sections of land and/or water, 

whether in public or private ownership, which have retained or reestablished their natural 

character (although it need not be undisturbed), have unusual flora or fauna, or have 

biotic, geological, scenic, or archaeological features of scientific or educational value.  

Impacts from upstream development should be considered during site design.  

 

The Broadkill River supports many species of recreationally and commercially important 

fishes, including Striped Bass, American Eel, and Largemouth Bass.  Additionally, the 

Division has also documented occurrences of swamp pink (Helonias bulatta) 

approximately two miles downstream from the project site.  Swamp pink is a federally 

listed plant species that typically occurs in Atlantic white cedar and maple/gum swamps 

in the coastal plain, and is known to be hypersensitive to sedimentation and changes in 

hydrology.  It is of upmost importance to DNREC’s Division of Fish and Wildlife to 

protect these natural resources within the state.  Appropriate stormwater BMPs such as a 

permeable pavement system should be installed to prevent contaminants from flowing 

over land into the nearby tributaries. 
 

The primary Best Management Practice for stormwater for this property is onsite through 

infiltration practices. As previously described above, the soils are well drained, and the 



PLUS review 2019-08-03 

Page 10 of 10 

 

best was to handle storm runoff from the developed property is to clean it and recharge 

back into the ground. Other Green Technology practices will be observed during the 

development of this property. the applicant will submit site plans to the state for their 

review and comment during the planning of the property. 
 

Source Water Protection 

• This proposed facility is on the location of the Clean Delaware Groundwater management 

Zone (Zone A) where biosolids were formerly deposited.  Brian Churchill in the Surface 

Water Discharges Section would be the principal contact for any questions regarding that 

program. 

 

If approved to Commercial, the biosolids discharge permit will be abandoned by Clean 

Delaware, Inc. 

 

Sustainable Development Recommendations 

• The applicant should consider the use of recycled, energy efficient materials, and 

renewable energy infrastructure.  

 

Noted. 

 

• The Division of Climate, Coastal, & Energy offers incentives for clean transportation 

(Workplace EV Charging) and energy efficiency.  These programs address climate 

change goals of reducing greenhouse gas emissions and improving overall air quality 

(www.de.gov/greenenergy, www.de.gov/cleantransportation, www.de.gov/eeif).  

 

Noted. 

 

Following receipt of this letter and upon filing of an application with the local jurisdiction, 

the applicant shall provide to the local jurisdiction and the Office of State Planning  

Coordination a written response to comments received as a result of the pre-application 

process, noting whether comments were incorporated into the project design or not and the 

reason therefore. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to review this project.  If you have any questions, please contact 

me at 302-739-3090. 

     

Sincerely,       PENNONI 

 

Constance C. Holland, AICP     Mark H. Davidson, VP 

Director, Office of State Planning Coordination  Principal Land Planner 

 

CC: Sussex County Planning    Sussex County P&Z 

        Commission & Council  

 

















 

 

 

 

CZ 1912 Beach and Bay, LLC 

 

 







Sussex County

polygonLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer

Override 1

Tax Parcels

911 Address

Streets

County Boundaries

May 19, 2020

0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

16820 KINGS HWY
5118

LEWES
DE
KINGS HWY.

 
 
2 LOTS W/IMP.

334-6.00-58.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
NORWOOD KYLE
BRANDON



Sussex County

polygonLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer

Override 1

Tax Parcels

911 Address

Streets

County Boundaries

May 19, 2020

0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

16820 KINGS HWY
5118

LEWES
DE
KINGS HWY.

 
 
2 LOTS W/IMP.

334-6.00-58.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
NORWOOD KYLE
BRANDON



Sussex County

polygonLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer

Override 1

Tax Parcels

911 Address

Streets

May 19, 2020

0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.085 0.170.0425 km

1:2,257

 
 

16820 KINGS HWY
5118

LEWES
DE
KINGS HWY.

 
 
2 LOTS W/IMP.

334-6.00-58.00
Owner Name

Mailing Address
Book

City
State
Description

Land Code
Description 3
Description 2

PIN:
NORWOOD KYLE
BRANDON



      JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP MRTPI                            Sussex County 
       PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR                        DELAWARE 
                  (302) 855-7878 T                                                                                                                   sussexcountyde.gov  
           (302) 854-5079 F 
    jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov   
 

 COUNTY ADMINSITRATIVE OFFICES 
 2 THE CIRCLE I PO BOX 417 
 GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 19947 

Memorandum 
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Chase Phillips, Planner I    
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney and Applicant  
Date: May 28, 2020 
RE: Staff Analysis for CZ 1912 Beach and Bay, LLC (Kyle Norwood and Katie Davison) 

 
This memo is to provide background and analysis for the Planning Commission to consider as a part 
of application CZ 1912 to be reviewed during the June 11, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting. This 
analysis should be included in the record of this application and is subject to comments and 
information that may be presented during the public hearing.  
 
The request is for a Change of Zone for parcel 334-6.00-58.00. The current zoning is AR-1 
Agricultural Residential, and the request is for a proposed C-2 Medium Commercial Zone. The parcel 
is located on the southwest corner of the intersection of Kings Highway (Route 9) and Savannah East 
Drive.  The size of the property is 0.92 acres +/-.   
 
The 2018 Sussex County Comprehensive Plan Update (Comprehensive Plan) provides a framework 
of how land is to be developed.  As part of the Comprehensive Plan a Future Land Use Map is included 
to help determine how land should be zoned to ensure responsible development.  The Future Land 
Use map in the plan indicates that the property has the land use designation of “Coastal Area.” The 
Coastal Area is designated to encourage growth and development without diminishing ecological and 
environmental characteristics. The Coastal Area may include various types of housing, small-scale 
retail and office, light commercial, and institutional land uses. Sussex’s County base density of two (2) 
units per acre is appropriate. Medium and higher densities (4-12 units per acre) may be appropriate in 
select locations.   
 
The parcel is currently located with an Agricultural Residential (AR-1) Zoning District. In addition, 
each of the parcels that directly border the property are also zoned AR-1. The subject parcel is 
bordered by 65 acres of farmland to the east (across King’s Highway). This parcel received an 
approved Change of Zone in 2016. Its current use is agriculture, but various neighborhood business 
uses have been approved, and are now permitted. The parcel to the north is an institutional use (New 
Covenant Presbyterian Church). Residential uses border the subject site to the west and south. The 
site is located approximately 1,215 feet north of Coastal Highway (Route 1).  
 
Since 2011, there have been five major Change of Zones within a one-mile radius of the subject site. 
CZ 1753, to allow for a Change of Zone from Agricultural Residential (AR-1) to Medium Residential- 
Residential Planned Community (MR-RPC) was approved on August 4, 2014 by Sussex County 
Council through Ordinance No. 2361. CZ 1753 was approved for a parcel that lies approximately 0.40 
miles east of the intersection of Kings Highway and Gills Neck Road. It has since been subdivided 
and is known as Cadbury at Lewes. CZ 1802, to allow for a Change of Zone from Agricultural 
Residential (AR-1) to Neighborhood Business (B-1) was approved on August 23, 2016 and adopted 
by Sussex County Council through Ordinance No. 2480. This parcel is approximately 65 acres and  



      JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP MRTPI                            Sussex County 
       PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR                        DELAWARE 
                  (302) 855-7878 T                                                                                                                   sussexcountyde.gov  
           (302) 854-5079 F 
    jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov   
 

 COUNTY ADMINSITRATIVE OFFICES 
 2 THE CIRCLE I PO BOX 417 
 GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 19947 

 
lies directly east of the subject site. CZ 1818, to allow for a Change of Zone from Agricultural 
Residential (AR-1) to Commercial Residential (CR-1) was approved on May 23, 2017 and adopted by  
Sussex County Council through Ordinance No. 2497. In 2020, Mitchell Family, LLC applied for two 
Change of Zones (CZ 1886 and 1887) for a parcel of land that lies approximately 3,255 feet (0.62 
miles) north of the subject along Kings Highway. It is currently zoned Agricultural Residential (AR-
1), and a Medium Residential- Residential Planned Community (MR-RPC) Zoning District is 
proposed. This application is in progress.  
 
Based on the analysis of the land use, surrounding zoning and uses, a Change of Zone from 
Agricultural Residential (AR-1) to a Medium Commercial (C-2) Zoning District be considered as 
consistent with the surrounding area, zoning, and uses.  



 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
      ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
 KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                               sussexcountyde.gov  

         R. KELLER HOPKINS                                                                                                         302-855-7878 T 

         J. BRUCE MEARS                                                                                                              302-854-5079 F 
         HOLLY J. WINGATE                          JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
     DIRECTOR 
 

 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET  
Planning Commission Public Hearing Date June 11,2020.  

  
Application:                (CZ 1912) Beach and Bay, LLC  
  
Applicant:                   Beach and Bay, LLC  
                                    16820 Kings Highway  
                                    Lewes, DE 19958  

  
Owner:                        Kyle Norwood and Katie Davison   
                                    16820 Kings Highway  
                                    Lewes, DE 19958  

  
Site Location:             Located on the southwest corner of Savannah East Drive and Kings 

Highway (Route 9)  
  
Current Zoning:          Agricultural Residential (AR-1)  
  
Proposed Zoning:       Commercial (C-2)  
  
  
Comprehensive Land   
Use Plan Reference:   Coastal Area   
  
Councilmanic  
District:                       Mr. Burton   
  
School District:           Cape Henlopen School District  
  
Fire District:                Lewes Fire Company District  
  
Sewer:                         Tier 1- Sussex County Unified Sanitary System  
  
Water:                          Private  
  
Site Area:                     0.92 acres +/-  
  
Tax Map ID.:               334-6.00-58.00  
 















































































































                                   
                   
                          

 
 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 2 THE CIRCLE I PO BOX 417 

 GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 

JAMIE WHITEHOUSE, AICP, MRTPI 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING 

(302) 855-7878 T 
(302) 854-5079 F 

jamie.whitehouse@sussexcountyde.gov 

Sussex County 
DELAWARE 

sussexcountyde.gov 

 

Memorandum  
To: Sussex County Planning Commission Members  
From: Jamie Whitehouse, Director, Department of Planning & Zoning; Lauren DeVore, Planner 
III; Jenny Norwood, Planner I, Christin Headley, Planner I, Nicholas Torrance, Planner I and Chase 
Philips, Planner I 
CC: Vince Robertson, Assistant County Attorney 
Date: June 4th, 2020 
RE: Other Business for June 11th, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
This memo is to provide background for the Planning Commission to consider as a part of the 
Other Business to be reviewed during the June 11th, 2020 Planning Commission meeting.  
 
Osprey Point MR-RPC (CZ 1759)              BM 
Revised Final Site Plan  
This is a Revised Final Site Plan for the creation of 217 single-family lots to be located off Old 
Landing Road (Route 274). The site was approved by County Council for a change of zone from 
Agricultural Residential (AR-1) to Medium Density Residential District, Residential Planned 
Community (MR-RPC) on November 15, 2016 through Ordinance No. 2475. The Planning and 
Zoning Commission approved the Revised Preliminary Site Plan at its meeting of Thursday, 
February 14, 2019. Revisions to the original plans include changes to the lot layout, stormwater 
management ponds, and removing a portion of Providence Drive and Richard Henry Lee Drive. 
The applicant has provided an illustrative copy of the plans showing the new plan changes with the 
original plans ghost-lined underneath. The Revised Final Site Plan complies with the Sussex County 
Zoning and Subdivision Code and all conditions of approval. Tax Parcel: 334-18.00-83.00. Zoning: 
MR (Medium Density Residential Zoning, Residential Planned Community District.) Staff are in 
receipt of all agency approvals. 
 
Sweetbay (2018-26)   HW 
Final Subdivision Plan 
This is a Final Subdivision Plan for the provision of 65 (sixty-five) single-family lots using the cluster 
development option on a 41.55-acre parcel of land and accessed off Zion Church Road (S.C.R. 382). 
The Planning and Zoning Commission approved the Preliminary Subdivision Plan at its meeting of 
Thursday, February 28, 2019. The Final Subdivision Plan complies with the Sussex County Zoning 
and Subdivision Code and all conditions of approval. Tax Parcels: 533-11.00-81.00 & 82.01. Zoning: 
AR-1 (Agricultural Residential Zoning District). Staff are in receipt of all agency approvals.  
 
S-20-18 Destiny Apartments               BM 
Preliminary Site Plan 
This is a Preliminary Site Plan for a proposed 15-unit, 3-story apartment building with a 924 square 
foot building containing storage lockers and associated parking located on the north side of 
Delaware Route 1 and Parsonage Road in Rehoboth Beach, Delaware. Approximately 11 parking 
spaces are proposed within the front yard setback. The applicant has submitted a letter providing 
justification for this which further describes the existing site constraints. The project also lies within 



Planning & Zoning Commission 
Other Business Memo for 06.11.2020 
P a g e  | 2 

the Combined Highway Corridor Overlay Zone (CHCOZ).  The Preliminary Site Plan complies 
with the Sussex County Zoning Code. Tax Parcel: 334-13.00-5.00. Zoning: C-1 (General 
Commercial Zoning District) and GR (General Residential Zoning District). Staff are awaiting 
agency approvals.                            
 
S-20-13 Tanger Microtel    BM 
Preliminary Site Plan 
This is a Preliminary Site Plan for a 77-bedroom hotel with 119 total parking spaces with 98 to be 
located within “proposed Lot 1” of a proposed major subdivision, Lands of Coroc/Rehoboth III 
LLC (2019-32) and 21 parking spaces to be shared with the neighboring proposed Tanger Fitness 
Center. All lot lines for this site are proposed and are dependent upon the approval of a separate 
application for consideration of a major subdivision by the Commission. The Applicant is requesting 
preliminary approval of the site plan prior to the Commission considering the Subdivision Plan later 
this year.   The Applicant is requesting to allow 15 parking spaces to be located within the front yard 
setback, as well as a dumpster located within the side and rear setback. The site plan complies with 
the Sussex County Zoning Code. Tax Parcel: 334-13.00-325.36. Zoning: C-3 (Heavy Commercial 
Zoning District) Staff are awaiting agency approvals. 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 



 

 

Permit Approval Booklet 

Osprey Point 
MR-RPC Subdivision 

Old Landing Road. (SCR 274)  

Lewes & Rehoboth River Hundred     Sussex County    Delaware 

                     Tax I.D. 334-18.00-83.00 

Contents: 

1. US Army Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Determination 

2. Sussex County P&Z Preliminary Approval  

3. Stormwater Management Approval (EXP.7/27/21) & Revisions Approval  

4. DelDOT Letter Of No Objection (EXP 7/13/22) and Entrance Approval (EXP 

7/13/20) 

5. Sussex County Engineering Sewer Concept Approval 

6. Sussex County Public Works Approval (EXP. 5/12/23) 

7. Sussex County Sewer Approval (EXP 5/12/23) 

7. DNREC Sewer Permit (EXP. 10/21/21) 

8. Fire Marshal Site Plan Approval 

9. Sussex County Addressing Subdivision Name Approval and Street Name 

Approval  

 

 

 

 

 

 

LANDDESIGN, Inc. 

Attn. Thomas J. Ford III 

Oak Square, Suite 3 

53 Atlantic Avenue  

Ocean View, De. 19970 
302/537-1919; 302/539-0328Fax       Updated:  May 21, 2020  

   















 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION                                                              Sussex County 
           ROBERT C WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN  DELAWARE 
      KIM HOEY STEVENSON, VICE-CHAIRMAN                                                                         sussexcountyde.gov  

             R. KELLER HOPKINS  302-855-7878 T 

                HOLLY WINGATE                                                                                                          302-845-5079 F 
                                                                                                                                         JANELLE CORNWELL, AICP 
     DIRECTOR 
 

 

 

February 20, 2019 
 
Mr. Tom Ford                           By email to: landzn@aol.com    
LandDesign, Inc.  
Oak Square, Suite #3 
53 Atlantic Avenue, 
Ocean View, DE 19970 
 
RE: Notice of Decision for the Revised Preliminary Site Plan for the Osprey Point (CZ 1759) Residential 
Planned Community (RPC) for the construction of 217 single-family lots to be located off Old Landing 
Road (Route 274) 
Tax Parcel: 334-18.00-83.00 
 
Dear Mr. Ford, 
 
At their meeting of February 14, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved the submitted 
Revised Preliminary Site Plan for the Osprey Point (CZ 1759) Residential Planned Community (RPC) for 
the construction of 217 single-family lots to be located off Old Landing Road (Route 274).  
 
Please submit a minimum of three (3) full-sized signed and sealed paper copies of the Final Site Plan 
to the Planning Office for review and approval.  Once approved, two (2) copies shall be retained for the 
file and any additional copies will be stamped as approved and returned to you. The plan shall then be 
recorded in the Sussex County Recorder of Deeds Office once approved by the Planning Office. 
 
Please note that the Final Site Plan shall be valid for a period of five years from the date of recordation. Any 
such Final Site Plan shall be rendered null and void if substantial construction is not actively and 
continuously underway on the use within five years of the date of approval by the County. 
 
The term "substantial construction" shall mean that the roadways or parking areas have been cleared and 
rough-graded, the drainage system and/or stormwater management facilities have been rough graded and 
erosion and sedimentation control measures are in place and being actively maintained and construction of 
the use is actively proceeding to completion.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ms. Lauren DeVore 
Planner III 
 
CC. Andy Wright, Building Code, Chief of Building Code – Building Code 
       Mike Brady, Director of Public Works – Engineering 
       John Ashman, Director of Utility Planning - Engineering 

mailto:landzn@aol.com








 

23818 SHORTLY ROAD, GEORGETOWN, DE     office:  302-856-2105     fax:  302-856-0951      WWW.SUSSEXCONSERVATION.ORG 

 PREPARE.      PROTECT.      PRESERVE. 

May 11, 2020 
 
 
Ms. Kathleen Horsey 
c/o Land Design, Inc. 
Oak Square, Suite 3 
Ocean View, DE 19970 
 
RE: Osprey Point Revision 
 
Dear Ms. Horsey: 
 
A Sediment and Stormwater Management Plan has been reviewed for compliance with the 
Sediment and Stormwater Regulations and is approved with conditions (see attached). Enclosed 
herein please find a revision to the approved plans.  Please retain a copy for your use, and 
provide the contractor with a copy to be retained onsite at all times.  Failure to keep an approved 
plan onsite is a violation of the approved plan.  
 
Approval of a Sediment and Stormwater Plan does not grant or imply a right to discharge 
stormwater runoff.  The owner/developer is responsible for acquiring any and all agreements, 
easements, etc., necessary to comply with State drainage and other applicable laws.   
 
This plan approval pertains to compliance with the Delaware Sediment and Stormwater 
Regulations.  Please understand that the approval of this plan does not relieve you from 
complying with any and all federal, state, county, or municipal laws and regulations. 
 
As of January 1, 2014, the Sussex Conservation District began collecting financial guarantees to 
ensure the construction of stormwater management practices is accomplished in accordance with 
the approved sediment and stormwater plan.  Please refer to the SCD Policy on Bonds located on 
our website at Sussexconservation.org.  If you have any questions concerning the 
aforementioned, please do not hesitate to call 302 856-7219. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jessica Watson 
Jessica Watson 
Program Manager 
 
JW/jmg 
 
cc: Janelle Cornwell 

 

http://www.sussexconservation.org/


 

 

 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 

NOTIFICATION 
1. This revised plan does not extend or change the original sediment and stormwater plan approval date, 

which is valid for 5 years.  If construction does not begin within five years of the original approval date, the 
approved plan will be considered to have expired, and must be resubmitted to the District for a new review.  
In addition, if work is not completed within the five-year timeframe, the District must be contacted and a 
request for an extension submitted.  Depending on regulation changes, a new plan may need to be 
submitted to ensure that all stormwater management facilities are constructed to the most recent standards. 

2. Submittal of the Notice of Intent (NOI) for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction 
Activities together with this approval of the detailed Sediment and Stormwater Plan provide this project 
with Federal permit coverage to be authorized to discharge storm water associated with construction 
activities.  It is the owner’s responsibility to ensure that permit coverage remains valid throughout 
construction by submitting the NOI fee annually as requested.  The developer is responsible for weekly 
self-inspection reporting to be retained onsite.   

3. Notify the Sussex Conservation District Sediment and Stormwater Management Section of your intent to 
begin construction in writing five (5) days prior to commencing.  Failure to do so constitutes a violation of 
the approved plan. 

CHANGES  

4. This project is to be undertaken in accordance with the plans submitted and as approved.  If changes are 
necessary at any time during the completion of the project, submit revised plans, prior to further 
construction, to the Sussex Conservation District Sediment and Stormwater Program for review and 
approval of the revision. 

5. Should ownership change during the construction period, a revised plan must be submitted for approval 
showing the new owner’s signature on the owner’s certification.  In addition, a Transfer of Authorization 
form must be submitted to DNREC to transfer Federal permit coverage to the new owner. 

CONSTRUCTION AND CLOSEOUT 

6. A pre-construction meeting must take place before any land disturbing activity begins.  The meeting may 
take place on site and be attended by the owner, contractor, design consultant, Certified Construction 
Reviewer and Sussex Conservation District Sediment and Stormwater Program Construction Reviewer.  
The owner or the owner’s designee shall contact the Sussex Conservation Construction Reviewer to 
schedule the pre-construction meeting. 

7. Keep available onsite, during all phases of construction, a copy of the approved Sediment and Stormwater 
Management Plan. 

8. Keep available onsite, during all phases of constriction, copies of the Developers weekly self-inspection 
reports and/or the CCR Reports. 

9. Any sediment transported off-site to roads or road rights-of-way including ditches shall be removed.  Any 
damage to ditches shall be repaired and stabilized to original condition. 

10. Grading shall not impair surface drainage, create an erosion hazard, or create a source of sediment to any 
adjacent watercourse or property owner. 

11. Failure to implement the permanent stormwater management practices as mentioned herein constitutes a 
violation of the conditions of this plan approval; it may result in the suspension or revocation of building 
permits or grading permits issued by the local jurisdiction; and it may result in legal action by the DNREC 
to bring the site into compliance with the approved Sediment and Stormwater Management Plan and the 
Delaware Sediment and Stormwater Regulations. 

12. The permanent stormwater management facility or facilities must be constructed and accepted by the 
Sussex Conservation District Sediment and Stormwater Program prior to final closeout of the project site. 
Post construction verification documentation of the stormwater management facility or facilities must be 
completed as soon as construction of the facility or facilities is complete so that any necessary 
modifications may be made during the construction period. 

 













 

 

 

 

 

 
May 13, 2020 
 
 
 
Mrs. Sally Ford, PLS 
Land Design, Inc. 
Oak Square, Suite 3 
Central Avenue 
Ocean View, DE  19970 
 
 
REF:  OSPREY POINT - ROAD REVIEW 

SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBER 
334-18.00-PARCEL 83.00 - CLASS-1 & 5 
AGREEMENT NO.  1023 - 2 

 
 
Dear Mrs. Ford: 
 
The above referenced project was approved on May 13, 2020 and one (1) set of the 
approved plan is enclosed. This approval is valid for three (3) years, unless prior to expiration 
of that three (3) year period, a time extension is requested and approved by the Department.  
Plans granted an extension beyond the three (3) period will be required to meet updated 
standards and specifications.   
 
Also, it is your responsibility to secure approvals and/or permits that may be required by other  
regulatory agencies. 
 
Please contact Mr. Gary Fleetwood of this Division to initiate pre-construction procedures for  
private roads. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SUSSEX COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
Jordan T. Dickerson 
Public Works Technician IV 
 
 
cc: Public Works Field File, w/enclosure 



 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
May 13, 2020 
 
 
Mrs. Judy Schwartz 
George, Miles & Buhr, L.L.C. 
400 High Street 
Seaford, DE  19973 
 
 
REF:  OSPREY POINT - SEWER ONLY 

SUBDIVISION NO.  
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBER 
334-18.00-PARCEL 83.00 
CLASS-1 
AGREEMENT NO.  1023 - 1 

 
 
Dear Mrs. Schwartz: 
 
The above referenced project was approved on May 13, 2020 and one (1) set  
of the approved plan is enclosed. This approval is valid for three (3) years, unless prior to 
expiration of that three (3) year period, a time extension is requested and approved by the 
Department.  Plans granted an extension beyond the three (3) period will be required to meet 
updated standards and specifications.  
 
Also, it is your responsibility to secure approvals and/or permits that may be  
required by other regulatory agencies. 
 
Please contact Mr. Keith Bryan in Utility Engineering to initiate 
pre-construction procedures. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SUSSEX COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
Jordan Dickerson 
Public Works Technician IV 
 
 
cc: Mr. Keith Bryan, w/ 2 Enclosures 





























L1/ C1

O
S

P
R

E
Y

 P
O

IN
T

SHEET

SD-1

LE
W

E
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
H

O
B

O
TH

 H
U

N
D

R
E

D
   

 S
U

S
S

E
X

 C
O

U
N

TY
   

 D
E

LA
W

A
R

E
   

 

S
C

R
 2

74
, O

LD
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
A

D

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

REVISIONS

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 

S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 / 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

O
ak

 S
qu

ar
e,

 S
ui

te
 #

3
53

 A
tla

nt
ic

 A
ve

.
O

ce
an

 V
ie

w
, D

E
. 1

99
70

30
2/

53
7-

19
19

;  
30

2/
53

9-
03

28
FA

X
la

nd
zn

@
ao

l.c
om

RESIDENTIAL PLANNED COMMUNITY
LEWES AND REHOBOTH HUNDRED

SUSSEX COUNTY, DELAWARE

OSPREY POINT

404 FEDERAL WETLANDS

STATE WETLANDS

OF    4   SHEETS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY STATE THAT I AM
THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED AND
SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, THE PLAN WAS MADE AT MY
DIRECTION, AND I ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME TO BE
MY ACT AND DESIRE THE PLAN TO BE RECORDED
ACCORDING TO THE LAW.

KATHLEEN HAWES HORSEY DATE
OSPREY POINT PRESERVE LLC
2979 BARLEY MILL ROAD
YORKLYN, DE  19736

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am a registered
Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Delaware
and that the attached LANDDESIGN drawings were
prepared under my supervision.

Sarah Ford                                                       Date
PLS 497

SUBDIVISION PLAN

SUBDIVISION NOTES:
1. THESE PLANS ARE A REVISION OF THE APPROVED SUBDIVISION AND SITE PLAN FOR
OSPREY POINT, AND SUPERCEDE THE RECORDED PLANS BY DAVIS, BOWEN & FRIEDEL,
PB 251 PG 65-76, DATED 6/19/17. THE REVISIONS ARE FOR LOT LAYOUT, STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT PONDS, AND REMOVING A STREET. REFER TO RECORDED PLANS BY
DAVIS, BOWEN & FRIEDEL, PB 251 PG 65-76, DATED 6/19/17, FOR WETLAND DELINEATION
AND ORIGINAL PERIMETER BOUNDARY PRIOR TO DELDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION
AND OUTPARCEL REMOVAL. REFER TO ATTACHED BOUNDARY PLAT BY DAVIS, BOWEN
& FRIEDEL DATED 3/10/20 FOR CURRENT BOUNDARY.
2. THIS RESIDENTIAL PLANNED COMMUNITY WAS FACILITATED THROUGH CHANGE OF
ZONE (CZ) 1759 WHICH WAS APPROVED BY SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL ON NOVEMBER
15, 2016 AND ADOPTED THROUGH ORDINANCE NO. 2475.
3. GPS SURVEYING CONTROL BY MCCRONE ENGINEERING, 1/23/19. OWNER/
CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM BOUNDARY AND BENCHMARKS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
AND ASSUME ALL ASSOCIATED LIABILITY.
4. CONTROL MARKERS TO BE SET IN EACH PHASE PRIOR TO HOME CONSTRUCTION IN
THAT PHASE.
5. ALL LOTS TO HAVE PERMANENT MARKERS SET AT PROPERTY CORNERS ONCE
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION ON THAT LOT IS COMPLETE.
6. ALL SIDE  LOT LINES HAVE A 5' WIDE DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG THE
INTERIOR OF THESE LOT LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL REAR  LOT LINES
HAVE A 10' WIDE DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG THE INTERIOR OF THESE LOT
LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL LOTS ADJACENT TO PRIVATE OR COUNTY
ROADS HAVE A 10' WIDE DRAINAGE/UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG FRONTAGES.
ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN AS NEEDED.
7. SEE DAVIS, BOWEN & FRIEDEL RECORD PLAN, PB 251 PG 65, DATED 6/19/17 FOR
DELDOT RECORD PLAN NOTES.

“
”

REVISED SITE PLAN

SUSSEX CONSERVATION DISTRICT APPROVAL

Conditions of Approval, Change of Zone (CZ) 1759:

A. The maximum number of residential units shall not exceed 217
single family lots. No townhouses shall be permitted in the project.

B. Site Plan review shall be required for each phase of
development.

C. All entrance, intersection, interconnection, roadway and
multi-modal improvements required by DelDOT shall be
completed by the applicant in accordance with DelDOT's
requirements, or in accordance with any further modifications
required by DelDOT. The developer shall also contribute to the
Old Landing Road/ Warrington Road/ Strawberry Way intersection
and signalization improvements.

D. As proffered by the applicant, the central recreational facilities
and amenities shall be constructed and open to use by residents
of the development no later than the issuance of the 100th
building permit. These recreational facilities shall include a
clubhouse, pool, tennis and basketball courts, and a tot lot and
dog park.

E. The development shall be served as part of the West Rehoboth
Sanitary Sewer District in accordance with the Sussex County
Engineering Department specifications and regulations.

F. The MR-RPC shall be served by a public central water system

providing adequate drinking water and fire protection as required
by applicable regulations.

G. Stormwater management and erosion and sedimentation
control facilities shall be constructed in accordance with
applicable State and County requirements. These facilities shall
be operated in a manner that is consistent with Best Management
Practices (BMPs). The Final Site Plan shall contain the approval
of the Sussex Conservation District.

H. The interior street design shall be in accordance with or exceed
Sussex County street design requirements and/or specifications.
As proffered by the applicant, street design shall include
sidewalks on both sides of the streets and street lighting.

I. The applicant shall submit as part of the site plan review a
landscape plan showing the proposed tree and shrub landscape
design.

J. Construction, site work, grading, and deliveries of construction
materials, landscaping materials and fill on, off or to the property
shall only occur from Monday through Saturday and only between
the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.

K. The applicant shall cause to be formed a homeowner's
association to be responsible for the maintenance of the streets,
roads, buffers, open spaces, stormwater management facilities

and other common areas.

L. Federal and State wetlands shall be maintained as
non-disturbance areas, except where authorized by Federal or
State permits. The wetland areas shall be clearly marked on the
site with permanent markers.

M. As proffered by the applicant, there shall be a 25-foot
non-disturbance buffer from all Federal non-tidal wetlands. There
shall also be a 50-foot non-disturbance buffer from all State tidal
wetlands as required by County Code.

N. A revised Preliminary Site Plan depicting these conditions and
the applicant's proposed changes shall be submitted to the
Department for the review and approval by the Planning and
Zoning Commission.

O. The Final Site Plan shall be subject to the review and approval
of the Sussex County Planning and Zoning Commission.

P. Pursuant to Section 115-125(B) of the Zoning Ordinance, prior
to approval of the RPC Record Plan or Final Site Plan, the
Planning and Zoning Commission shall confirm that the Applicant
has recorded a deed restriction, limiting the design of the
development to a maximum residential density of 217 single
family lots and that said restriction cannot be modified or
amended without the approval of the Sussex County Council.

P
:\_

P
ro

18
\O

sp
re

yP
oi

nt
-C

S
S

\C
ur

re
nt

\S
ub

di
vi

si
on

.d
w

g,
 5

/2
1/

20
20

 2
:0

8:
41

 P
M

, D
W

G
 T

o 
P

D
F.

pc
3,

 1
:1

, L
A

N
D

D
E

S
IG

N
, I

N
C

.





S
69

°4
2'

05
"W

53
0.

00

1

7

8

9

10

11

12 17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27 28

29

30

31

32

33

35
36 37 38 39 40 41 42

43

44

45

47
48

4950
5152

53
54

55
56

58
59

60
62 63

64 65
66

67 68

70 71 72

73
74 75 76 77

78
79

80

81
82

83 84
85 86

87

88

89

90

91
92

93

94

95

96

9798

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

130

129

128

127

126

125

124123

122

121

120

119

118

106

107

108
109

110
111

112

113

114

115

116

117

16

46

57

61

69

159

158

157

156

155

13 14 15

2

3

4

5

6

34

CALEB STRONG DRIVE

C
A

LE
B

 S
TR

O
N

G
 D

R
IV

E

PROVIDENCE DRIVE

FREDERICK DOUGLAS DRIVE

CIC
ERO D

RIVE

PATRICK HENRY DRIVE

BE
NJA

M
IN

 R
USH

 D
RIV

E

E
TH

A
N

 A
LLE

N
 D

R
IV

E

N
A

TH
A

N
 H

A
LE

 D
R

IV
E

CALEB STRONG DRIVE

JP
 M

UH
LE

NB
ER

G
 D

RI
VE

FREDERICK DOUGLAS DRIVE

PROVIDENCE DRIVE

PRO
VIDENCE DRIVE

CICERO DRIVE

FR
A

N
C

IS
 S

C
O

TT
K

E
Y

 D
R

IV
E

S
69

°4
2'

05
"W

41
2.

00

N
69

°4
2'

05
"E

41
2.

00

N20°17'55"W 180.00

S20°17'55"E 180.00

S20°17'55"E 394.41

N20°17'55"W 378.00

N
69

°4
2'

05
"E

48
7.

00

S69°42'05"W
50.00

S20°17'55"E
48.00

S
69

°4
2'

05
"W

48
2.

08

N20°17'55"W 278.93

S20°17'55"E 89.41

N
69

°4
6'

03
"E

17
3.

73
N

69
°4

2'
05

"E
18

8.
79

N20°17'55"W 147.43S69°42'05"W
50.00

S20°17'55"E
36.00

N69°42'05"E
18.00S20°17'55"E 50.00

L=216.00 R=1765.00 D=7°00'42"

L=209.88 R=1715.00 D=7°00'42" N20°17'55"W 123.97

S20°17'55"E 123.97

N20°17'55"W 82.41

S20°17'55"E 82.41

L=295.32 R=990.00 D=17°05'28"L=280.40 R=940.00 D=17°05'28"

L=155.02 R=275.00 D=32°17'55"
L=118.24 R=325.00

D=20°50'45"

L=317.80 R=730.00 D=24°56'36"
L=296.03 R=680.00 D=24°56'36"

N04°38'41"E

68.01

S8
7°

07
'3

6"
E

21
8.

53

N35°30'22"W 144.88

S35°30'22"E 114.61

L=334.03 R=350.00 D=54°40'54"L=673.12
R=300.00

D=128°33'24"
N63

°09
'44

"W
15

4.8
0

S63
°09

'44
"E

15
4.8

0

L=201.1
3 R=175.00 D=65°51'03"

L=143.66 R=125.00

D=65°51'03"

L=259.25 R=53
.0

0
D

=2
80°15'48"

L=
30

1.
4

2
R

=
35

0.
00

D
=4

9°
20

'3
7"

N03°03'02"E 348.73N03°03'02"E 343.90

N8
6°

56
'5

8"
W

35
8.

22

N8
6°

56
'5

8"
W

25
9.

32

L=
2

2 2 .2 0

R=53.00 D=2
40

°1
2'

43

"

L=269.61 R=265.00
D

=58°17'32"

L=216.43
R=335.00

D
=37°00'59"

L=1
82.

08
R=525.00

D=19
°5

2'18
"

S5
7°

44
'0

1"
W

68
.6

0
N8

7°
07

'3
6"

W

50
.8

6

S8
7°

07
'3

6"
E

67
.6

3

L=152.83 R=17
D=50°02'15"

N
61

°2
0'

34
"E

14
6.

34

S6
1°

20
'3

4"
W

16
6.

34

LC3

LC
4 LC5 LC

6
LC

7

LC
8 LC9

LC10

LC11

LC
12

LC13

LC14

LC15

LC16

LC
17

LC18

LC
19

LC
20

LC21 LC
22 LC23

LC
24

LC25

LC26

LC27

LC28

LC
29

LC30

LC31
LC32

LC
33

LC
34

LC35

LC36

LC
37

LC38

LC39

LC
52

LC53LC
54

LC55

8260
Sq.Ft.

8260
Sq.Ft.

8260
Sq.Ft.

8260
Sq.Ft.

8260
Sq.Ft.

8260
Sq.Ft.

10216
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

9986
Sq.Ft.

9395
Sq.Ft.

8400
Sq.Ft.

8400
Sq.Ft.

8400
Sq.Ft.

9986
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

8165
Sq.Ft.

10216
Sq.Ft.

10491
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

8750
Sq.Ft.

10491
Sq.Ft.

LL1

LL2

LL3

LL4

LL5

LL
6

LL
7

LL8

LL9

LL17

8304
Sq.Ft.

14297
Sq.Ft. 8679

Sq.Ft.
8680
Sq.Ft.

8567
Sq.Ft.

8500
Sq.Ft.

9258
Sq.Ft. 9295

Sq.Ft. 9159
Sq.Ft.

8913
Sq.Ft.

9410
Sq.Ft.

11130
Sq.Ft.

8461
Sq.Ft.

7896
Sq.Ft.

7931
Sq.Ft.

7949
Sq.Ft.

7845
Sq.Ft.

8172
Sq.Ft.

8570
Sq.Ft.8884

Sq.Ft.

8590
Sq.Ft.

10091
Sq.Ft.

7532
Sq.Ft. 7613

Sq.Ft. 7792
Sq.Ft.

7559
Sq.Ft.

8394
Sq.Ft. 8554

Sq.Ft. 8757
Sq.Ft.

9990
Sq.Ft. 12295

Sq.Ft.

8400
Sq.Ft.

8469
Sq.Ft.

8941
Sq.Ft. 8780

Sq.Ft.
7897
Sq.Ft. 8866

Sq.Ft.
8472
Sq.Ft.

8309
Sq.Ft.

8691
Sq.Ft. 8691

Sq.Ft. 8570
Sq.Ft.

7713
Sq.Ft. 9673

Sq.Ft.

8660
Sq.Ft.

8400
Sq.Ft.

8895
Sq.Ft.

9197
Sq.Ft.

9046
Sq.Ft. 9047

Sq.Ft.

13926
Sq.Ft.

8400
Sq.Ft.

9815
Sq.Ft.

9921
Sq.Ft.

10281
Sq.Ft.

9090
Sq.Ft.

8950
Sq.Ft.

10472
Sq.Ft.

12100
Sq.Ft.

12606
Sq.Ft.

8702
Sq.Ft.

11789
Sq.Ft.

13089
Sq.Ft.

12367
Sq.Ft.

8859
Sq.Ft.

8731
Sq.Ft.

8859
Sq.Ft.

10959
Sq.Ft.

10708
Sq.Ft.

10086
Sq.Ft.

9931
Sq.Ft.

9968
Sq.Ft.8571

Sq.Ft.10538
Sq.Ft.

9342
Sq.Ft.

7956
Sq.Ft.

7956
Sq.Ft.

7956
Sq.Ft.

8640
Sq.Ft.

8640
Sq.Ft.

9720
Sq.Ft.

8771
Sq.Ft.

9945
Sq.Ft.

10955
Sq.Ft.

10707
Sq.Ft.

10707
Sq.Ft.

9002
Sq.Ft.

8970
Sq.Ft.

8076
Sq.Ft.

8076
Sq.Ft.

8486
Sq.Ft.

10064
Sq.Ft.

10728
Sq.Ft.

8557
Sq.Ft.

8432
Sq.Ft.

8218
Sq.Ft.

8062
Sq.Ft.

8747
Sq.Ft.

LC1

LC
2

L3

L4 L5
L6

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37
L38

L39

L40

L41
L42

L43

L7
L8

L9

L10 L11

L1
2

L13

L14

L15

L16

L1
7

L18 L1
9

L20

L2
1

L22
L23

L24
L25

L2
6

L27

L28

L2
9

L30

L31

C6C7

L69

C8
L70L71L72

L73L74

L1

8774
Sq.Ft.

S04°38'41"W

71.11

N
57

°4
4'

01
"E

67
.2

8

L2

Bikes

10 C
arts

H
H

P 
O

 O
 L

Do
g 

 P
ar

k

To
t L

ot

Cl
ub

ho
us

e/
 P

oo
lh

ou
se

B-
Ba

ll

Te
nn

is
Po

ol
D

ec
k

OPEN SPACE B
14.05 AC.

OPEN SPACE B
14.05 AC.

MARINA
1.11 AC.

OPEN
SPACE A
51.15 AC.

NOTE: IRON PIPES FOUND ALONG
OLD LANDING ROAD ARE PRIOR
TO RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION

OLD LANDING ROAD

SCR 274

OLD LANDING ROAD
SCR 274

8396
Sq.Ft.

8425
Sq.Ft.

LC
64191.6221.93

302.52

SHARED USE
PATH TYP.SAWGRASS SUBDIVISION

MR ZONING

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

POND

OPEN SPACE A
51.15 AC.

ARNELL CREEK

334-22.00-1.01
AR-1 ZONING

334-22.00-1.02
AR-1 ZONING

334-22.00-
39.00
AR-1

ZONING

33
4-

22
.0

0-
52

.0
0

A
R

-1
 Z

O
N

IN
G

33
4-

18
.0

0-
83

.0
0

O
U

TP
A

R
C

E
L

A
R

-1
 Z

O
N

IN
G

8996
Sq.Ft.

8677
Sq.Ft.

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
PRIOR TO DEDICATION

AMENITY AREA AND MARINA
SUBJECT TO SITE PLAN
APPROVAL. AMENITY AND
MARINA CONFIGURATIONS
ARE SHOWN FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES
ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO
CHANGE.

AMENITY AREA AND MARINA SUBJECT
TO SITE PLAN APPROVAL. AMENITY
AND MARINA CONFIGURATIONS ARE
SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES
ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

L1/ C1

O
S

P
R

E
Y

 P
O

IN
T

SHEET

SD-2
OF   4   SHEETS

SUBDIVISION PLAN

LE
W

E
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
H

O
B

O
TH

 H
U

N
D

R
E

D
   

 S
U

S
S

E
X

 C
O

U
N

TY
   

 D
E

LA
W

A
R

E
   

 

O
LD

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

REVISIONS

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 

S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 / 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

O
ak

 S
qu

ar
e,

 S
ui

te
 #

3
53

 A
tla

nt
ic

 A
ve

.
O

ce
an

 V
ie

w
, D

E
. 1

99
70

30
2/

53
7-

19
19

;  
30

2/
53

9-
03

28
FA

X
la

nd
zn

@
ao

l.c
om

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

404 FEDERAL WETLANDS

STATE WETLANDS

P
:\_

P
ro

18
\O

sp
re

yP
oi

nt
-C

S
S

\C
ur

re
nt

\S
ub

di
vi

si
on

.d
w

g,
 5

/2
1/

20
20

 1
1:

41
:2

1 
A

M
, D

W
G

 T
o 

P
D

F.
pc

3,
 1

:1
, L

A
N

D
D

E
S

IG
N

, I
N

C
.



92

93

94

95

96

9798

99

130

217

216

215

214

213

212

211

210

209

208

207

206

205

204

203

202

201

200

199

198

197

196

195

194

193

192

191

190

188

187

186

185

184

183

182

181

180

179

178

177

176

175

174

173

172

171

170
169

168167
166165

164

163

162

161

160

159

158

157

156

131
132

133
134

135
136

137
138 139

140
141

142
143

144
145

146147
148149

150 151
152 153 154

155

189

BE
NJA

M
IN

 R
USH

 D
RIV

E

ELIAS BOUDINOT DR

STEPHAN DECATUR DRIVE

MORDECAI DRIVE

CICERO DRIVE

BENJA
MIN RUSH DRIVE

BENJA
MIN RUSH DRIVE

BEN
JAM

IN
 R

U
SH

 D
R

IVE

ELIAS BOUDINOT DRIVE

STEPHAN DECATUR DRIVE

65°51'03"00

L=259.25 R=53
.0

0
D

=2
80°15'48"

N03°03'02"E 348.73N03°03'02"E 343.90

L=269.61 R=265.00
D

=58°17'32"

L=216.43
R=335.00

D
=37°00'59"

L=1
82.0

8
R=525.00

D=19
°5

2'18
"

N53°47'09"W
247.87

S53°47'09"E
247.87

L=201.8
6 R=425.00 D=27°12'50"

L=178.11 R=375.00

D=27°12'50"

N26°34'18"W 182.65

S26°34'18"E 182.65

L=130.81 R=125.00

D=59°57'35"

L=183.14 R=175.00 D=59°57'35"
N33°23'17"E

141.48

S33°23'17"W
141.48 L=207.36

R
=425.00

D
=

27°57'18"

N
61

°2
0'

34
"E

15
1.

95
S6

1°
20

'3
4"

W
15

1.
95

L=165.45 R=325.00

D=29°10'07"

S57°49'33"E
1125.08

N57°49'33"W
306.95

L=
19

6.
35

R
=1

25
.0

0
D

=9
0°

00
'0

0"

L=
27

4.
89

R
=1

75
.0

0
D

=9
0°

00
'0

0"

N57°49'33"W
528.00

N57°49'33"W
410.00

S57°49'33"E
510.00

N32°10'27"E
195.00

N32°10'27"E
170.00

N28°39'26"W 693.69

S28°39'26"E 720.00L=152.83 R=175.00
D=50°02'15"

N
61

°2
0'

34
"E

14
6.

34

S6
1°

20
'3

4"
W

16
6.

34

N57°49'33"W
108.13

LC25

LC26

LC31
LC32

LC
33

LC
34

LC35

LC36

LC
37

LC38

LC39

LC40

LC
41

LC42

LC
43

LC44

LC45
LC46

LC
47

LC48

LC49

LC
50

LC51

LL4

LL5

LL
6

LL
7

LL8

LL9

LL10

LL11

LL12
LL13

LL14

LL15

LL16

10281
Sq.Ft.

9090
Sq.Ft.

8950
Sq.Ft.

10472
Sq.Ft.

12100
Sq.Ft.

12606
Sq.Ft.

8702
Sq.Ft.

11789
Sq.Ft.

10064
Sq.Ft. 9513

Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

9644
Sq.Ft.

15102
Sq.Ft.12800

Sq.Ft.12480
Sq.Ft.12480

Sq.Ft.8960
Sq.Ft.8960

Sq.Ft.8960
Sq.Ft.8960

Sq.Ft.

10731
Sq.Ft.

9404
Sq.Ft.

9246
Sq.Ft.

9062
Sq.Ft.

13567
Sq.Ft.

10728
Sq.Ft.

8557
Sq.Ft.

8432
Sq.Ft.

8218
Sq.Ft.

8062
Sq.Ft.

8076
Sq.Ft.

8076
Sq.Ft.

8690
Sq.Ft.

8790
Sq.Ft.

8771
Sq.Ft.

8324
Sq.Ft.

8804
Sq.Ft.

9702
Sq.Ft.

10886
Sq.Ft.

10013
Sq.Ft. 9279

Sq.Ft.

8640
Sq.Ft.

8620
Sq.Ft.

9062
Sq.Ft.

9062
Sq.Ft.

8807
Sq.Ft.

8400
Sq.Ft.

10158
Sq.Ft.

9466
Sq.Ft.

9122
Sq.Ft.

9493
Sq.Ft.

9449
Sq.Ft.

9289
Sq.Ft.

8149
Sq.Ft.

7888
Sq.Ft.

7888
Sq.Ft.

7888
Sq.Ft.

7888
Sq.Ft.

7888
Sq.Ft.

7888
Sq.Ft.

8666
Sq.Ft.

7810
Sq.Ft.

7810
Sq.Ft.

7810
Sq.Ft.

10670
Sq.Ft.

15351
Sq.Ft.

11853
Sq.Ft.

9569
Sq.Ft.

7810
Sq.Ft.

7810
Sq.Ft.

7810
Sq.Ft.

7810
Sq.Ft.

8666
Sq.Ft.

9292
Sq.Ft.

8112
Sq.Ft.

8862
Sq.Ft.

9000
Sq.Ft.

9000
Sq.Ft.

9480
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

8520
Sq.Ft.

L37
L38

L39

L40

L41
L42

L43

L4
7

C3 L48

L4
9

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

C4 L58

L59

L60 L61

L62

L63

L64

L65L4
6

L45L44

C
1

C
2

L66

L67
C5

L68

OPEN SPACE B
14.05 AC.

OPEN
SPACE A
51.15 AC.

OPEN SPACE A
51.15 AC.

OPEN SPACE A

51.15 AC.

OPEN SPACE A
51.15 AC.

NOTE: IRON PIPES FOUND ALONG
OLD LANDING ROAD ARE PRIOR
TO RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION

OLD LANDING ROAD

SCR 274

FAIRWAY DRIVE

OLD LANDING ROAD

LC
64

491.14

302.52

SHARED USE
PATH TYP.

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT POND

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

POND

334-18.00-79.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-83.13
MR ZONING

334-18.00-168.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-169.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-170.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-171.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-80.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-81.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-172.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-179.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-
173.00

MR
ZONING

334-18.00-183.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-
180.00

MR
ZONING

334-18.00-
178.00

MR
ZONING

334-18.00-184.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-189
MR ZONING

334-18.00-190.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-191.00
MR ZONING334-18.00-192

MR ZONING

334-18.00-83.03
MR ZONING

33
4-

18
.0

0-
83

.0
4

M
R 

ZO
NI

NG

33
4-

18
.0

0-
83

.0
5

M
R 

ZO
NI

NG

33
4-

18
.0

0-
83

.0
6

M
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G

334-18.00-83.08
MR ZONING

334-18.00-83.15
MR ZONING

334-18.00-198.00
MR ZONING

334-18.00-197.00
MR ZONING 334-18.00-196.00

MR ZONING

334-18.00-83.07
MR ZONING

SAWGRASS SUBDIVISION
MR ZONING

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
PRIOR TO DEDICATION

Line Table

Line #

LL1

LL2

LL3

LL4

LL5

LL6

LL7

LL8

LL9

LL10

LL11

LL12

LL13

LL14

LL15

LL16

LL17

LL18

LL19

LL20

LL21

LL22

LL23

Length

55.19

55.19

50.00

65.08

65.08

49.86

49.86

16.81

14.12

21.16

21.16

70.00

70.00

50.00

43.00

50.00

36.43

59.28

25.00

58.11

29.36

1.61

17.72

Direction

S13° 17' 13"E

N13° 17' 13"W

S02° 52' 24"W

N02° 41' 20"E

S02° 41' 20"W

N73° 39' 26"W

S73° 39' 26"E

S21° 22' 49"W

N21° 22' 49"E

N28° 39' 26"W

S28° 39' 26"E

S32° 10' 27"W

S32° 10' 27"W

N32° 10' 27"E

S57° 49' 33"E

N32° 10' 27"E

S20° 17' 55"E

S20° 17' 55"E

N64° 03' 11"W

N33° 44' 18"W

N11° 04' 54"E

S16° 12' 13"E

S13° 32' 38"E

Curve Table

Curve #

LC1

LC2

LC3

LC4

LC5

LC6

LC7

LC8

LC9

LC10

LC11

LC12

LC13

LC14

LC15

LC16

LC17

LC18

LC19

LC20

Length

39.27

39.27

39.27

39.27

39.27

39.27

112.32

40.09

42.45

50.07

38.59

39.27

153.98

170.18

170.18

153.98

38.50

40.04

107.33

137.99

Radius

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

75.00

25.00

475.00

525.00

25.00

25.00

475.00

525.00

525.00

475.00

25.00

25.00

175.00

225.00

Delta

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

85°48'23"

91°53'27"

5°07'15"

5°27'53"

88°27'11"

90°00'00"

18°34'22"

18°34'22"

18°34'22"

18°34'22"

88°13'43"

91°46'17"

35°08'23"

35°08'23"

Curve Table

Curve #

LC21

LC22

LC23

LC24

LC25

LC26

LC27

LC28

LC29

LC30

LC31

LC32

LC33

LC34

LC35

LC36

LC37

LC38

LC39

LC40

Length

35.69

37.86

35.93

35.93

21.87

21.87

35.25

39.27

34.07

54.55

31.04

35.79

35.79

39.27

70.69

41.38

42.73

57.29

109.16

30.92

Radius

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

175.00

335.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

45.00

25.00

25.00

475.00

125.00

375.00

Delta

81°47'12"

86°45'38"

82°20'16"

82°20'16"

50°07'54"

50°07'54"

80°47'35"

90°00'00"

78°04'22"

17°51'38"

5°18'31"

82°00'59"

82°00'59"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

94°50'22"

97°55'27"

6°54'36"

50°02'15"

4°43'27"

Curve Table

Curve #

LC41

LC42

LC43

LC44

LC45

LC46

LC47

LC48

LC49

LC50

LC51

LC52

LC53

LC54

LC55

LC56

LC57

LC63

LC64

Length

49.41

36.55

40.85

117.81

39.27

140.00

39.27

39.27

39.27

39.27

39.27

25.06

36.77

36.77

25.06

53.10

39.20

67.06

1.64

Radius

25.00

25.00

375.00

75.00

25.00

275.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

15.00

25.00

25.00

15.00

350.00

175.00

1765.00

475.00

Delta

113°13'50"

83°45'31"

6°14'29"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

29°10'07"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

95°44'21"

84°15'39"

84°15'39"

95°44'21"

8°41'34"

12°50'02"

2°10'37"

0°11'53"

L1/ C1

O
S

P
R

E
Y

 P
O

IN
T

SHEET

SD-3
OF    4   SHEETS

SUBDIVISION PLAN

LE
W

E
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
H

O
B

O
TH

 H
U

N
D

R
E

D
   

 S
U

S
S

E
X

 C
O

U
N

TY
   

 D
E

LA
W

A
R

E
   

 
O

LD
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
A

D

REVISIONS

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 

S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 / 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

O
ak

 S
qu

ar
e,

 S
ui

te
 #

3
53

 A
tla

nt
ic

 A
ve

.
O

ce
an

 V
ie

w
, D

E
. 1

99
70

30
2/

53
7-

19
19

;  
30

2/
53

9-
03

28
FA

X
la

nd
zn

@
ao

l.c
om

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N

404 FEDERAL WETLANDS

STATE WETLANDS

P
:\_

P
ro

18
\O

sp
re

yP
oi

nt
-C

S
S

\C
ur

re
nt

\S
ub

di
vi

si
on

.d
w

g,
 5

/2
1/

20
20

 1
2:

29
:2

5 
P

M
, D

W
G

 T
o 

P
D

F.
pc

3,
 1

:1
, L

A
N

D
D

E
S

IG
N

, I
N

C
.









ZION CHURCH ROADSCR 382PLAT A

PLAT B

A
pp

ro
ve

d
 B

y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
ne

d
 B

y:

fo
r

SW
EE

TB
A

Y
SU

SS
EX

 C
O

UN
TY

, D
EL

A
W

A
RE

Sheet No.:

File Name:

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
N

O
.

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
17

04
2

04
/1

0/
19

BA
LT

IM
O

RE
 H

UN
D

RE
D

Date

Seal

303 North Bedford Street
Georgetown, DE 19947

T.  302.297.9215

3003 Merritt Mill Road
Salisbury, MD 21804

T.  410.572.8833

www.solutionsipem.com     Copyright © 2019

ZI
O

N
 C

HU
RC

H 
RO

A
D

 (S
C

R 
38

2)
D

EL
D

O
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

: 5
33

-1
1.

00
-8

1.
00

5-
16

-1
9

1
RE

V
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

A
TE

D
 5

-1
3-

19

4-
9-

20
2

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

PE
R 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
A

TE
D

 4
-8

-2
0

RECORD PLAT
FOR

SWEETBAY
COUNTY PROJECT REFERENCE NO. 2018-26

BALTIMORE HUNDRED, SUSSEX COUNTY, DELAWARE

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

N

SITE MAP
SCALE: 1" = 200'

N PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

SETBACK LINE

EDGE OF WETLAND \|/ \|/ \|/

WETLAND HATCH

EXISTING

LEGEND
PROPOSED

N/A

N/A

SHEET INDEX
1 COVER SHEET

2 CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

3 BOUNDARY OF WATERS AND WETLANDS OF THE UNITED STATES

4 RECORD PLAT A

5 RECORD PLAT B

6 EASEMENT DETAILS

7 ROAD SECTIONS, LANDSCAPING DETAILS, CURVE AND LINE TABLES

CAPPED PIN SET N/A

CAPPED IRON PIPE FOUND

CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

IRON PIPE FOUND

UNMARKED POINT

IPF

CMF

IPCF

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

SECRETARY OF PLANNING COMMISSION

PRESIDENT OF COUNTY COUNCIL DATE

OWNER'S  CERTIFICATION
WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNER'S OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN
ON THIS PLAN.  THAT THE PLAN WAS MADE AT OUR DIRECTION AND WE
ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME TO BE OUR ACT, AND DESIRE THE PLAN TO BE
RECORDED AS SHOWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS
AND REGULATIONS.  WE FURTHERMORE UNDERSTAND AND
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT IT IS THE RIGHT OF THE SUSSEX CONSERVATION
DISTRICT AND/OR ITS DELEGATED INSPECTION AGENCIES TO CONDUCT
ON-SITE INSPECTIONS.

WETLANDS CERTIFICATION
I, EDWARD M. LAUNAY, PWS, STATE THAT THE BOUNDARIES OF WATERS OF THE
UNITED STATES INCLUDING WETLANDS SUBJECT TO THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS
REGULATORY PROGRAM DELINEATED UPON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED
USING MY PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1987 CORPS OF
ENGINEERS WETLANDS DELINEATION MANUAL, ATLANTIC GULF COAST REGIONAL
SUPPLEMENT, REGULATIONS AND SUPPLEMENTAL GUIDANCE (33 CFR 328.3 (a)(8),
Waters of the U.S. Definition/CECW-OR, 10-7-1991, Questions and Answers on the
1987 COE Manual/CECW-OR, 9-26-1990, RGL 90-7/CECW-OR, 3-6-1992,
Clarification and Interpretation of the 1987 Manual). THIS DELINEATION HAS NOT
BEEN CONDUCTED FOR USDA PROGRAM OR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES.

EDWARD M. LAUNAY
PROFESSIONAL WETLAND SCIENTIST NO. 875
SOCIETY OF WETLAND SCIENTISTS
(CORPS OF ENGINEERS,
CERTIFIED WETLAND DELINEATOR WDCP93MD0510036B)

DATE

DATE

DATE

NATELLI COMMUNITIES
506 MAIN STREET, #300
GAITHERSBURG, MD 20878

APPROVED BY:

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL ON-SITE STREETS (INCLUDING PAVEMENT, CURBING AND SIDEWALK) ARE PRIVATE AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY

THE OWNER UNTIL DEDICATION TO THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OF THE
STREETS SHALL BE BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.

2. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND STORM DRAINAGE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUSSEX COUNTY
CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND SUSSEX COUNTY ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS.  MAINTENANCE OF THE ON-SITE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM SHALL BE BY THE OWNER UNTIL
DEDICATION TO THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.  THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OF THE ABOVE PROACTIVE
SHALL BE BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.

3. ALL OPEN SPACE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.

4. ALL SUBDIVISION LOTS SHALL HAVE FIVE FOOT WIDE EASEMENTS ALONG ALL LOT LINES FOR A TOTAL EASEMENT
WIDTH OF 10 FEET ALONG A LOT LINE COMMON TO TWO LOTS. EASEMENTS ALONG PERIMETER (RIGHT-OF-WAY
AND OPEN SPACE) SHALL BE 10 FEET IN WIDTH.

5. STREETLIGHTS SHALL BE PROVIDED. ALL LIGHTING SHALL BE DOWNWARD SCREENED.  LIGHT LOCATIONS AND
DESIGN SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN OWNER AND UTILITY COMPANY.

6. THE SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN A WELLHEAD PROTECTION AREA. THE IMPERVIOUS AREA WITHIN THE WELLHEAD
PROTECTION AREA IS 32%, WHICH IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUSSEX COUNTY SOURCE WATER PROTECTION
ORDINANCE.

7. ALL AMENITIES AND LANDSCAPE/FOREST BUFFERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

8. CLEARING OF TREES HAS BEEN MINIMIZED TO THE EXTENT NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT ALL REQUIRED SITE
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONDITION OF APPROVAL O.

9. AN ENTRANCE/COMMUNITY SIGN WILL BE PROVIDED.  ANY SIGNAGE WILL REQUIRED A SEPARATE PERMIT.

EASEMENT

SUSSEX CONSERVATION DISTRICT APPROVAL:

WOODLINE (APPROXLIMATE) N/A

N/A

SURVEYOR'S  CERTIFICATION
THIS PLAT AND SURVEY WERE PERFORMED FOR SUSSEX REAL ESTATE
PARTNERS, LLC, UNDER MY SUPERVISION, TO THE LOCAL STANDARD OF
CARE, AND SUBSTANTIALLY MEET THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR THE
PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING" AS PROMULGATED BY THE BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS FOR A SUBURBAN
CLASS SURVEY.

SOLUTIONS INTEGRATED PLANNING,
ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT, LLC
by BARRY M. HALL, AGENT

BARRY M. HALL,
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
DELAWARE NO. 618

DATE

AREAS:
GROSS AREA  = 41.55± AC.
NET AREA = 38.86± AC.
OPEN SPACE AREA = 25.96± AC.

OPEN SPACE 1 = 25.83± AC.
OPEN SPACE 2 = 0.13± AC.

% IMPERVIOUS COVER AREA = 6.72%
% OPEN SPACE AREA = 62.5%
R.O.W. AREA = 2.62± AC.
DELDOT R.O.W. AREA = 0.0635± AC.

WOODLANDS :
   EXISTING = 39.91 AC± (96.2%)
   TO BE REMOVED= 20.39 (52.5%)

TO REMAIN =  19.52 AC± (49.7%)

WETLANDS:
NON-TIDAL = 11.28 ± AC.
WATERS OF THE U.S. = 0.40± AC.

     TOTAL= 11.68± AC.

A PORTION OF THE SITE IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE AE.

CAPPED IRON ROD SET IRCS

SITE DATA:
OWNER/ NATELLI COMMUNITIES
DEVELOPER: 506 MAIN STREET

3RD FLOOR
GAITHERSBURG, MD 20878
PHONE: 301-670-4020
CONTACT: TOM NATELLI

ENGINEER/ SOLUTIONS IPEM, LLC
SURVEYOR: 303 NORTH BEDFORD STREET

GEORGETOWN, DE 19947
PHONE: 302-297-9215
CONTACT: JASON PALKEWICZ, PE

· GROSS ACREAGE = 41.55± ACRES

· EXISTING ZONING:
AR-1 (ES-1)

· SETBACKS:
FRONT = 25' (CORNER = 15')
REAR = 10'
SIDE = 10'
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT = 42'

· PRESENT USE: WOODED LANDS

· PROPOSED USE: CLUSTER SUBDIVISION

· SEWER PROVIDER:
SUSSEX COUNTY

· WATER PROVIDER:
ARTESIAN

· TAX PARCEL NUMBERS:
533-11.00, PARCELS 81.00 & 82.01

· TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS:
EXISTING = 2
PROPOSED = 65

· ZION CHURCH ROAD SPEED LIMIT = 50 MPH

· INVESTMENT LEVEL AREA = 3&4

· FLOOD ZONE:
THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X (UNSHADED), (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2%
ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN);  ZONE AE (SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA SUBJECT TO THE FLOODING BY THE
1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD -  BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED) PER FIRM MAP NUMBER 10005C0 PANEL
0635K,  REVISED MA RCH 16, 2015.

DELDOT RECORD PLAN GENERAL NOTES (REV. 3/21/19):
1. All entrances shall conform to the Delaware Department of Transportation's (DelDOT's) current Development

Coordination Manual and shall be subject to its approval.

2. No landscaping shall be allowed within the right-of-way unless the plans are compliant with Section 3.7 of the
Development Coordination Manual.

3. Shrubbery, plantings, signs and/or other visual barriers that could obstruct the sight distance of a driver
preparing to enter the roadway are prohibited within the defined departure sight triangle area established
on this plan. If the established departure sight triangle area is outside the right-of-way or projects onto an
adjacent property owner's land, a sight easement should be established and recorded with all affected
property owners to maintain the required sight distance.

4. Upon completion of the construction of the sidewalk or shared-use path across this project's frontage and
physical connection to adjacent existing facilities, the Developer, the property owners or both associated
with this project, shall be responsible to remove any existing road tie-in connections located along adjacent
properties, and restore the area to grass. Such actions shall be completed at DelDOT's discretion, and in
conformance with DelDOT's Development Coordination Manual.

5. Private streets constructed within this subdivision shall be maintained by the Developer, the property owners
within this subdivision or both (Title 17 §131). DelDOT assumes no responsibilities for the future maintenance of
these streets.

6. The shared-use path shall be the responsibility of the Developer, the property owners or both within this
subdivision. The State of Delaware assumes no responsibility for the future maintenance of the shared-use
path.

7. All lots shall have access from the internal subdivision street.

8. To minimize rutting and erosion of the roadside due to on-street parking, driveway and building layouts must
be configured to allow for vehicles to be stored in the driveway beyond the right-of-way, without interfering
with sidewalk access and clearance.

9. The Developer shall be required to furnish and place right-of-way monuments in accordance with DelDOT's
Development Coordination Manual.

10. The Developer shall be required to furnish and place right-of-way markers to provide a permanent reference
for re-establishing the right-of-way and property corners on local and higher order frontage roads.
Right-of-way markers shall be set and/or placed along the frontage road right-of-way at property corners
and at each change in right-of-way alignment in accordance with Section 3.2.4.2 of the Development
Coordination Manual.

C
O

V
ER

 S
HE

ET

A
S 

SH
O

W
N M
L

D
P JP

1
COVER.dwg

TRIP GENERATION - ZION CHURCH ROAD (S382)
(FULL MOVEMENT)

SITE TRIPS GENERATED:
SOURCE:  ITE TRIP GENERATION 10th EDITION
65 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED UNITS (210)
ONE ENTRANCE - FULL MOVEMENT
DESIGN VEHICLE: SU-30 & WB-50
65 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED UNITS = 700 TRIPS
DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION:
60% TO AND FROM THE EAST = 420 ADT (32 AM PK) [43 PM PK]
40% TO AND FROM THE WEST = 280 ADT (23 AM PK) [28 PM PK]
9.69% TRUCKS & BUSES x 140 = 14 (LEFT TURN IN)

TRAFFIC GENERATION DIAGRAM
ADT (A.M. PEAK HOUR) [P.M. PEAK HOUR]

ROAD TRAFFIC DATA:
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION - S382 (ZION CHURCH ROAD):  MAJOR COLLECTOR
POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 50 mph
AADT = 5305 TRIPS (FROM 2018 DelDOT TRAFFIC SUMMARY)
10 YEAR PROJECTED AADT = 6,101 TRIPS
10 YEAR PROJECTED AADT + SITE ADT = 6,801 TRIPS
TRAFFIC PATTERN GROUP - 8 (FROM 2018 DelDOT TRAFFIC SUMMARY)
DESIGN HOURLY VOLUME = 11.70% x 6,801 TRIPS = 796 TRIPS

N

ZION CHURCH ROAD
(SCR382)

140 (17) [10]

2686

2685

140 (6) [18]

PROPOSED SWEETBAY

210 (24) [16]

210 (8) [27]

1445'± TO
BAYARD ROAD

LANDSCAPE BUFFER N/A

POND MAINTENANCE AREA N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Branch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dirickson

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
Batson

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bearhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
390A

AutoCAD SHX Text
389

AutoCAD SHX Text
382A

AutoCAD SHX Text
382A

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
381A

AutoCAD SHX Text
381A

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OYSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROXANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARHOLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER RUN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZION CHURCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZION CHURCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYARD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYARD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HONEYSUCKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILGUS CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILGUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZION CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASTINGS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAWN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL RANCHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROXANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENTLE WINDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALOMINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S SEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GULL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GULL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRET RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W CRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWANN ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
54A

AutoCAD SHX Text
54A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPALOOSA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYGNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAHNIGEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAHNIGEN  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE HAMLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT DIRICKSON POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGBROOK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSELYN CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD



A
pp

ro
ve

d
 B

y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
ne

d
 B

y:

fo
r

SW
EE

TB
A

Y
SU

SS
EX

 C
O

UN
TY

, D
EL

A
W

A
RE

Sheet No.:

File Name:

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
N

O
.

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
17

04
2

04
/1

0/
19

BA
LT

IM
O

RE
 H

UN
D

RE
D

Date

Seal

303 North Bedford Street
Georgetown, DE 19947

T.  302.297.9215

3003 Merritt Mill Road
Salisbury, MD 21804

T.  410.572.8833

www.solutionsipem.com     Copyright © 2019

ZI
O

N
 C

HU
RC

H 
RO

A
D

 (S
C

R 
38

2)
D

EL
D

O
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

: 5
33

-1
1.

00
-8

1.
00

5-
16

-1
9

1
RE

V
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

A
TE

D
 5

-1
3-

19

4-
9-

20
2

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

PE
R 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
A

TE
D

 4
-8

-2
0

C
O

N
D

ITI
O

N
S 

O
F 

A
PP

RO
V

A
L

N
O

N
E

M
L

D
P JP

2
COVER.dwg



\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\|/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|
/

\

|

/

\|/

\|/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

MAIN BATSON
BRANCH TAX
DITCH

50' PERENNIAL
STREAM BUFFER
(EACH SIDE)

80'

80'

N/F
ANTHONY CRIVELLA

TAX MAP
533-11.00-82.00

DB 4428/102
ZONED: HR-1

N/F
FENWICK

COMMUNITIES, LLC
TAX MAP

533-11.00-84.00
DB 4184/103
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
NAOMI JOHNSON

TAX MAP
533-11.00-66.00

ZONED: AR-1

N/F
RICK A. EVANS

TAX MAP
533-11.00-68.00

DB 4626/293
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
DAVID J. LONG, III

TAX MAP
533-11.00-69.00

DB 2286/50
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
DAVID J. LONG, III

TAX MAP
533-11.00-69.00

DB 2286/50
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
CSM, LLC
TAX MAP

533-11.00-80.00
DB 2771/58
ZONED: C-1

N/F
GARY C. & ANNA
G. MEIKLEJOHN

TAX MAP
533-11.00-81.02

ZONED: C-1

C

M

S

UPLANDS

UPLANDS

WATERS OF U.S.

UPLANDS

UPLANDS

UPLANDS

UPLANDS

UPLANDS

WETLAND A

6.07 ACRES±

WETLAND F

1.76 ACRES±

WETLAND G

2.22 ACRES±

WETLAND J

0.23 ACRES±

WETLAND D

0.16 ACRES±

WETLAND D

0.07 ACRES±

WETLAND B

0.17 ACRES±

WETLAND C

0.01 ACRES±

WETLAND E

0.22 ACRES±

WETLAND I

0.30 ACRES±

WETLAND H

0.06 ACRES±

WATERS OF THE U.S.

0.40 ACRES± (TOTAL)

WATERS OF THE U.S.

WATERS OF THE U.S.

0.40 ACRES± (TOTAL)

N 80°48'41" W  202.62'

N
 05°21'54" W

  321.96'

N 80°51'54" W  238.24'

N
 0

9°
22

'5
8"

 ES 82°09'10" W  250.61'

N
 1

1°
23

'2
4"

 E
  5

75
.1

5'

N 54°12'15" E  187.69'

N 24°40'16" W
  276.20'

S 
14

°5
4'

11
" W

  1
22

1.
87

'

S 4
3°

29
'25

" W
  1

54
.83

'

N 82°32'29" W
18.51'

11
94

.8
8'

C1

N 40°04'29" E
100.10'

11
1.

18
'

N 72°28'46" E  312.84'±
L1

L2 L3 L4 L5

L6

L7

L8

L9
L10 L11

L12
L13

L14 L15

L16

L17

L18
L19

L20
L21

L22
L23 L24 L25

68.79'

69.82'

26.06'

99
.9

7'

52.31'

5.35'

24.64'

30.08'

75.89' 172.68'

8.77'

7.54'

94
.7

7'

A=81.52'
C2

A=112.50'

IPF

2.8
4'

IPF

0.
27

'
...

...
..

ZION CHURCH ROAD

DE ROUTE 20

70' R.O.W.DelDOT CONTRACT 64-01-023

Description Northing Easting
wlf1/a1 175377.9852 732519.7734
wlf1/a2 175413.0265 732533.1328

wlf1/a4 175446.4262 732539.8230
wlf1/a5 175524.1431 732547.1588
wlf1/a6 175537.7818 732569.4963
wlf1/a7 175556.5446 732558.5109

wlf1/a6a 175679.9536 732573.6772
wlf1/a7a 175779.1993 732592.0800
wlf1/a8 175894.2759 732615.9567
wlf1/a9 175956.3013 732626.8439
wlf1/a10 176084.9779 732652.2780
wlf1/a11 176189.1614 732673.8141
wlf1/a12 176192.2690 732721.5275
wlf1/a13 176204.3675 732736.0601
wlf1/a14 176238.3220 732743.3213
wlf1/a15 176261.1864 732706.7019
wlf1/a16 176285.4356 732705.4475
wlf1/a17 176341.0001 732737.6451
wlf1/a18 176330.2236 732699.1823
wlf1/a19 176324.6655 732664.2489
wlf/a22 176204.8912 734257.8440
wlf/a23 176238.4782 734235.2432
wlf/a24 176282.0547 734174.7837
wlf/a25 176302.7511 734128.2936
wlf/a27 176314.3486 734096.9253
wlf/a27 176333.0177 734057.6435
wlf/a28 176358.6060 734063.1826
wlf/a29 176375.8039 734085.0431
wlf/b1 176816.6151 733090.9052
wlf/b2 176796.5337 733125.5945
wlf/b3 176792.8797 733211.4227
wlf/b4 176781.6680 733278.5099
wlf/b5 176762.1829 733325.5545
wlf/b6 176724.6275 733385.3094
wlf/b7 176683.9524 733407.3208
wlf/b8 176642.6442 733381.5873
wlf/b9 176688.5680 733366.0053
wlf/b10 176720.8685 733331.5903
wlf/b11 176734.4751 733298.5783
wlf/b12 176750.3050 733227.2523
wlf/b13 176761.1276 733181.2279
wlf/b14 176754.3889 733138.8832
wlf/b15 176734.6845 733099.0853
wlf/b16 176716.2960 733093.4929
wlf/b17 176666.6842 733066.9699
wlf/b18 176623.6212 733027.9279
wlf/b19 176557.8052 732954.1297
wlf/b20 176515.0444 732922.5563

wlf/c1 176672.8393 732795.2963
wlf/c2 176709.9084 732854.7991
wlf/c3 176721.2725 732879.3843
wlf/c4 176712.0442 732897.1714
wlf/c5 176744.1167 732936.5536
wlf/c6 176770.0013 732968.3659
wlf/c7 176770.5387 732985.4300
wlf/c8 176805.6632 733026.2551
wlf/c9 176835.3439 733008.4182
wlf/c10 176857.9148 732984.6237
wlf/d1 176822.0247 732912.4628
wlf/d2 176804.2452 732914.9137
wlf/d3 176777.7503 732897.5143
wlf/d4 176753.1017 732857.0932
wlf/d5 176723.2914 732818.4042
wlf/d6 176697.1386 732779.2622
wlf/e1 176660.7955 733441.4092
wlf/e2 176672.6449 733418.3562
wlf/e3 176657.3473 733400.1802
wlf/e4 176629.4806 733388.0990
wlf/e5 176616.5248 733379.8927
wlf/e6 176615.2891 733356.4261
wlf/e7 176597.7273 733312.5036
wlf/e8 176604.9255 733252.8550
wlf/e9 176656.6023 733226.1432
wlf/e10 176707.1795 733201.8880
wlf/e11 176707.7498 733171.6485
wlf/e12 176675.2069 733132.9493
wlf/e13 176627.8969 733107.1450
wlf/e14 176604.8456 733117.5002
wlf/e15 176535.8920 733092.4027
wlf/e16 176504.5488 733111.8946
wlf/e17 176450.2634 733117.7212
wlf/e18 176400.6130 733079.7361
wlf/e19 176368.9548 733008.8150
wlf/e20 176323.2501 732962.6172
wlf/e22 176292.5174 733016.7003
wlf/e23 176306.8073 733071.1532
wlf/e24 176305.3030 733087.4089
wlf/e25 176237.2942 733068.0361
wlf/e26 176188.2970 733041.4216
wlf/e27 176135.7712 732996.7467
wlf/e28 176074.8887 732952.9817

wlf/e27a 175991.1349 732929.8773
wlf/e28a 175946.2743 732899.2644
wlf/e29 175886.1440 732891.5055
wlf/e30 175814.9825 732874.4929
wlf4/e31 175768.5372 732822.8700
wlf4/e32 175752.6028 732802.9718
wlf2/f1 175544.0807 732856.4632
wlf2/f2 175563.3120 732897.4201
wlf2/f3 175599.2476 732947.7970
wlf2/f4 175636.2818 733002.1537
wlf2/f5 175689.9244 733060.0653
wlf2/f6 175686.8903 733093.6848
wlf2/f7 175669.8774 733109.7929
wlf2/f8 175619.0493 733106.4885
wlf2/f9 175585.3517 733104.1151

wlf2/f10 175549.9422 733088.0467
wlf2/f11 175542.7952 733055.3443
wlf2/f12 175507.7891 733038.9357
wlf2/f13 175510.7897 733022.1700
wlf2/f14 175498.6357 732980.6674

Description Northing Easting

wf/j1 175570.8123 733625.4631
wf/j2 175580.6957 733667.1055
wf/j3 175661.0872 733683.2624
wf/j4 175730.8608 733711.5660
wf/j5 175789.2808 733746.6631
wf/j6 175792.0281 733763.1013
wf/j7 175849.0132 733814.6631
wf/j8 175882.3565 733766.5247
wf/j9 175899.9558 733760.2608
wf/j10 175906.9578 733725.8579
wf/j11 175920.6887 733733.5419
wf/j12 175932.8406 733699.7427
wf/j13 175916.5809 733656.8511
wf/j14 175934.4109 733602.5631
wf/j15 175943.3649 733571.6045
wf/j16 175869.0946 733525.7691
wf/j17 175831.5668 733513.8323
wf/j18 175765.4891 733486.1132
wf/j19 175682.0808 733456.0616
wf/j20 175635.5042 733447.8811
wf/j21 175569.8658 733477.5613
wf/j22 175490.3023 733531.2732
wf/j23 175447.2546 733613.4323
wf/j24 175477.4425 733646.5650
wf/j25 175511.3117 733626.8591
wf/j26 175550.7086 733615.1875
wf/k1 176177.2881 733388.3317
wf/k2 176206.3018 733336.3192
wf/k3 176255.2702 733308.1649

wf/k3a 176281.2536 733273.6576
wf/k4 176292.2486 733252.4507
wf/k5 176264.4165 733212.1942
wf/k6 176217.0268 733194.6290
wf/k7 176147.2827 733177.0629
wf/k8 176039.8559 733197.2919
wf/k9 176010.0632 733230.2071
wf/k10 175993.3596 733297.4841
wf/k11 176018.5439 733363.8730
wf/k12 176024.9483 733384.5594
wf/k13 176019.7634 733451.7809
wf/k14 175995.6043 733516.9202
wf/k15 176064.8284 733547.6916
wf/k15 176070.0544 733594.8701
wf/k17 176111.4442 733616.3062
wf/k18 176143.3259 733587.1476
wf/k19 176176.0996 733495.9551
wf/k20 176179.6741 733429.6477
wlf/l1 176293.6927 733501.8761
wlf/l2 176306.4349 733436.3418
wlf/l3 176344.2824 733431.5328
wlf/l4 176369.0390 733423.9141
wlf/l5 176381.2164 733432.2262
wlf/l6 176394.1526 733464.7402
wlf/l7 176392.0838 733515.9730
wlf/l8 176370.2164 733564.1679
wlf/l9 176330.6065 733553.3702
wlf/l10 176290.5557 733524.7742
wf/m1 176362.5199 734226.8387
wf/m2 176375.3942 734191.5527
wf/m3 176384.7393 734154.6343
wf/m4 176382.4173 734112.9386

wf/m6 176378.3432 734046.9646
wf/m7 176350.2493 734041.4706
wf/m8 176319.2940 734030.7210
wf/m9 176329.2560 734026.7841

wf/m10 176379.0393 734036.0475
wf/m11 176388.5921 733996.4572
wf/m12 176426.0091 733940.0129
wf/m13 176454.2488 733907.5501
wf/m14 176466.1278 733846.8556
wf/m15 176494.8131 733825.3849
wf/m16 176528.0065 733810.8816
wf/m17 176572.2206 733800.6832
wf/m18 176618.7267 733766.3808
wf/m19 176658.5037 733746.9900
wf/m20 176682.4383 733722.1339
wf/m21 176692.2664 733683.6343
wf/m22 176679.0096 733607.8297
wf/m23 176657.3450 733548.0635
wf/m24 176638.6677 733503.4493
wf/m25 176646.2253 733476.6968
wf/m26 176633.2966 733471.2866
wf/m27 176616.8916 733447.0029
wf/m28 176628.5493 733445.1024
wf/m29 176652.3110 733460.6417
wlf/x1 176592.3293 733385.8022
wlf/x2 176511.7008 733411.2761
wlf/x3 176408.5732 733449.4696
wlf/x4 176298.5575 733494.4909
wlf/x5 176263.9025 733506.1701
wlf/x6 176268.9331 733467.9294
wlf/x7 176277.2290 733361.0905
wlf/x8 176284.1373 733305.2995
wlf/x9 176286.3985 733283.7862
wlf/x10 176290.2115 733280.5374
wlf/x11 176286.7542 733330.1453
wlf/x12 176274.9538 733452.6136
wlf/x13 176272.1798 733496.9878
wlf/x14 176299.1984 733487.4752
wlf/x15 176373.8757 733456.4676
wlf/x16 176489.3985 733413.9096
wlf/x17 176617.1325 733371.4941

wf\h1 175247.2249 733340.4103

wf\h3 175322.3189 733402.4283
wf\h4 175283.2232 733424.7511
wf\h5 175276.8014 733455.1969
wf\h6 175294.2246 733477.7282
wf\h7 175298.3242 733494.8750
wf\h8 175255.9501 733561.0675
wf\h9 175237.2801 733545.1222

wf\g1 175189.3406 733541.8506
wf\g2 175213.3166 733551.8869
wf\g3 175238.0716 733579.6980
wf\g4 175214.4509 733607.9272

wf\g5 175186.0804 733605.7262
wf\g6 175177.1700 733597.6211

wf\h10 175200.6764 733511.2718
wf\h11 175218.9359 733436.8167

wlf1/a3 175429.7264 732536.4779

wlf/b21 176486.289 732901.324

wf\h2 175284.7719 733371.4193

wf/m5 176381.1112 734091.7892

WETLAND COORDINATES TABLES

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 61°35'53" E 41.50'
L2 S 81°57'14" E 45.37'
L3 N 89°39'17" E 50.02'
L4 S 83°14'28" E 51.31'
L5 S 75°42'42" E 42.77'
L6 S 57°40'19" E 85.17'
L7 S 45°08'18" E 52.20'
L8 S 24°52'43" E 22.93'
L9 S 61°41'43" E 45.98'
L10 S 72°16'19" E 37.49'
L11 N 70°51'11" E 40.09'
L12 N 59°58'41" E 40.79'
L13 N 73°36'09" E 51.46'
L14 N 84°50'45" E 49.80'
L15 S 67°11'52" E 76.63'
L16 S 27°56'01" E 54.28'
L17 S 40°00'06" E 45.68'
L18 S 18°16'46" E 89.83'
L19 S 30°55'54" E 31.19'
L20 S 76°08'01" E 67.54'
L21 S 59°45'29" E 37.24'
L22 S 51°06'30" E 70.83'
L23 S 80°09'55" E 47.13'
L24 N 85°16'34" E 89.68'
L25 S 76°12'38" E 70.24'

LINE TABLE ALONG
BATSON CREEK

CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH DELTA ANGLE
C1 286.48' 180.58' N 64°28'13" W 177.60' 36°06'56"
C2 1467.40' 340.19' N 74°10'11" W 339.43' 13°16'59"

LINE TABLE ALONG

A
pp

ro
ve

d
 B

y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
ne

d
 B

y:

fo
r

SW
EE

TB
A

Y
SU

SS
EX

 C
O

UN
TY

, D
EL

A
W

A
RE

Sheet No.:

File Name:

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
N

O
.

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
17

04
2

04
/1

0/
19

BA
LT

IM
O

RE
 H

UN
D

RE
D

Date

Seal

303 North Bedford Street
Georgetown, DE 19947

T.  302.297.9215

3003 Merritt Mill Road
Salisbury, MD 21804

T.  410.572.8833

www.solutionsipem.com     Copyright © 2019

ZI
O

N
 C

HU
RC

H 
RO

A
D

 (S
C

R 
38

2)
D

EL
D

O
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

: 5
33

-1
1.

00
-8

1.
00

5-
16

-1
9

1
RE

V
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

A
TE

D
 5

-1
3-

19

4-
9-

20
2

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

PE
R 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
A

TE
D

 4
-8

-2
0

1 inch =       ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

BO
UN

D
A

RY
 O

F 
W

A
TE

RS
 A

N
D

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

UN
ITE

D
 S

TA
TE

S

1"
=5

0' M
L

D
P JP

3
17042-record-wetlands

D
E 

ST
A

TE
 G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H 

(N
A

D
 8

3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj26

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj17

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk17

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk18

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk19

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFk10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj25

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj24

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj23

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj22

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj21

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj19

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFj18

AutoCAD SHX Text
h10WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h11-endWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h1WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h3WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h4WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h5WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h6WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h7WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h8WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
h9WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
g1WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
g2WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
g3WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
g4WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
g5WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
g6WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFm5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe21

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe20

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe19

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb20

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb19

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe18

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfd5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfc2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfd4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfc4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfc5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfc6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfc7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfc8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb1

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb18

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe1

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfb5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe30

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe29

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe28

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe27

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe28

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe27

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe26

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe25

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe24

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe23

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe22

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe21

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfk4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfk3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl1

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfl10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx1

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfx17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa29

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa28

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa27

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa27

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa25

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa24

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfa16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlff4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm29

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm28

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm27

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm26

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm25

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm24

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm23

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm22

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm21

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm20

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm19

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm18

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfm2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlfe31



\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

SUB 3   PRONG 1

BATSON BRANCH   TAX DITCH

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

LOT 26
LOT 27

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34

LOT 35

LOT 36

LOT 37

LOT 38

8117 S.F. ±
0.186 AC. ±

9188 S.F. ±
0.211 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8739 S.F. ±
0.201 AC. ±

8396 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

10696 S.F. ±
0.246 AC. ±

12038 S.F. ±
0.276 AC. ±

11341 S.F. ±
0.260 AC. ±

12951 S.F. ±
0.297 AC. ±

9883 S.F. ±
0.227 AC. ±

11276 S.F. ±
0.259 AC. ±

8541 S.F. ±
0.196 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8367 S.F. ±
0.192 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

12535 S.F. ±
0.288 AC. ±

8658 S.F. ±
0.199 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8341 S.F. ±
0.191 AC. ±

8393 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

7874 S.F. ±
0.181 AC. ±

11020 S.F. ±
0.253 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8314 S.F. ±
0.191 AC. ±

0.260 AC. ±

LOT 53

LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 56

LOT 57

LOT 58

LOT 59

LOT 60

LOT 61

LOT 62

LOT 63

LOT 64

LOT 65
7583 S.F. ±

0.174 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

7531 S.F. ±
0.173 AC. ±

8117 S.F. ±
0.186 AC. ±

7500 S.F. ±
0.172 AC. ±

7500 S.F. ±
0.172 AC. ±

8259 S.F. ±
0.190 AC. ±

8957 S.F. ±
0.206 AC. ±

5651 S.F. ±
0.130 AC. ±

N
 0

9°
51

'2
1"

 E
  9

5.
13

'

S 05°21'54" E  262.72'

N
 05°21'54" W

  262.72'

N 69°29'25" W  334.47'

N 69°29'25" W  56.55'

N 69°29'25" W  135.64'

N
 1

4°
54

'1
1"

 E
  3

89
.3

5'

N
 1

4°
54

'1
1"

 E
  7

46
.2

9'

S 
14

°5
4'

11
" W

  2
47

.0
1'

S 11°26'32" E  120.37'

S 11°26'32" E  120.37'

N
 14°21'13" W

  102.78'

S 14°21'13" E  218.71'

S 75°38'47" W  155.87'

N 75°38'47" E  87.97'

OPEN SPACE 1

N 80°48'41" W  202.62'

N
 05°21'54" W

  321.96'

N 80°51'54" W  238.24'

N
 0

9°
22

'5
8"

 E
  1

11
.1

8'

S 82°09'10" W  250.61'

N
 1

1°
23

'2
4"

 E
  5

75
.1

5'

S 
14

°5
4'

11
" W

  1
22

1.
87

'

S 4
3°

29
'25

" W
  1

54
.83

'

C1

C2

N 82°32'29" W
18.51'

11
94

.8
8'

15
.00

'

C3

C4

C5

C
7

C
8

C
9

C
17

C18

C
19

C20

C
21

C
22

C23

C24

C
25

C
26

C27

C
28

C
34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

S 
09

°5
1'

21
" W

  6
6.

71
'

L3

L4

S 84°38'06" W  121.93'

N 84°38'06" E  120.00'

N
 06°51'51" W

  70.02'

38.08'

N 84°38'06" E  102.28'

62.63'
70.00'

70.00'
60.09'

98.00'

57.87'

23.49'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

30.98'

24
.0

7'

80
.8

0'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

32
.2

2'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

74
.7

9'

S 84°38'06" W  93.62'

S 84°50'35" E 

N 75°38'47" E  120.00'

N
 07°31'20" W

  62.22'

N 75°38'47" E  120.00'

N 75°38'47" E  120.00'

N 75°38'47" E  120.00'

N
 11°43'20" W

  75.97'

N
 11°19'33" W

  70.00'

N 78°33'28" E  120.00'

N 78°33'28" E  120.08'

N 75°38'47" E  120.00'

S 14°21'13" E  90.00'

52.06' 13.96'
31.29'

S 37°42'19" E  70.79'

S 12°35'36" E  54.25'

S 62°29'23" W

S 78°22'02" WN 86°51'05" W

N
 14°21'13" W

  121.44'

S 83°38'56" W  116.60'

S 
27

°5
4'0

0"
 W

  1
11

.5
2'

N
 14°21'13" W

  102.35'

S 82°17'31" W  120.00'

34.78'
68.00'

53.40'

70.00'

N 68°28'22" E  127.89'

S 05°18'36" E

N 89°41'23" W  120.00'

41
.0

3'

N 75°05'49" W  120.00'S 75°05'49" E  120.00'

N
 1

4°
54

'1
1"

 E
  1

74
.9

9'

N 75°05'49" W  109.13'

S 75°05'49" E  120.00'

N 75°05'49" W  120.00'

N 75°05'49" W  120.00'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  120.50'

N 75°05'49" W  125.24'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'
S 

14
°5

4'
11

" W
   

56
2.

50
'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

67
.5

0'
S 

14
°2

8'
43

" W
62

.5
0'

S 
14

°5
4'

11
" W

   
12

5.
00

'62
.5

0'

43
.3

1'
S 

13
°5

2'
41

" W

S 75°05'49" E  119.31'

S 75°05'49" E  120.00'

S 75°05'49" E  120.00'

S 75°05'49" E  120.00'

N
 1

4°
54

'1
1"

 E
  7

0.
00

'

S 75°05'49" E  105.66'

N 
24

°0
5'

19
" E

  6
0.

12
'

S 69°29'25" E  120.58'

S 
20

°3
0'

35
" W

  1
20

.0
0'

S 
20

°3
0'

35
" W

  1
20

.0
0'

70.00'

S 
20

°3
0'

35
" W

  1
20

.0
0'

S 
20

°3
0'

35
" W

  1
20

.0
0'

N
 2

0°
30

'3
5"

 E
  1

20
.0

0'

S 84°38'06" W  109.72'

S 84°38'06" W  120.00'

S 09°03'34" E

S 05°21'54" E  158.72'

S 84°38'06" W  120.00'

S 84°38'06" W  120.00'

N
 05°39'17" W

  54.96'18.72'

42.85' 39.99'

48.94'

71
.5

6'

S 19°48'50" W
21.03'

39
.7

7'

S 31°40'50" W
27.72'

N 72°47'51" E
20.54'

85.75'

HEARTLEAF ROAD 29' PRIVATE R/W

LONGLEAF ROAD 29' PRIVATE R/W

W
HI

TE
BA

Y 
RO

A
D

70
' P

RI
V

A
TE

 R
/W

N
 05°21'54" W

36
.5

1'

26.83'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'N
 14°21'13" W

   140.00'

43.73'

 70.00'
 70.00'

N
 14°21'13" W

115.71'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

S 69°29'25" E  275.13'

N 29°52'56" W
13.62'

48
.2

1'
50

.0
4'

N 19°19'57" W
21.88'

N 19°35'30" W
19.19'

50
.8

1'

70
.0

0'

54
.1

9'

N 57°57'26" W  193.40'

46.32'

S 
05

°1
7'

13
" W

C44

C45

C56

C57

C
58

C59

C60

C
62

C
63

C
64

C65

C
66

29
.2

9'

10
#1

N
 05°21'54" W

  316.79'

8
#2

5
#4

13
9.8

3'

4
#5

5
#1

OPEN SPACE 2

SEE SHEET 6 FOR
LANDSCAPE DETAILS
(TYP.)

PROPERTY LINE
TO BE
ELIMINATED PER
THIS PLAT

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT, SEE
SHEET 6

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT, SEE
SHEET 6

N/F
ANTHONY CRIVELLA

TAX MAP 533-11.00-82.00
DB 4428/102
ZONED: HR-1

N
/F

D
A

V
ID

 J
. L

O
N

G
, I

II
TA

X 
M

A
P 

53
3-

11
.0

0-
69

.0
0

D
B 

22
86

/5
0

ZO
N

ED
: A

R-
1

N/F
CSM, LLC

TAX MAP 533-11.00-80.00
DB 2771/58
ZONED: C-1

N/F
GARY C. & ANNA G. MEIKLEJOHN

TAX MAP 533-11.00-81.02
ZONED: C-1

A
 1

5-
FO

O
T 

PE
RM

A
N

EN
T

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
IS

 H
ER

EB
Y

ES
TA

BL
IS

HE
D

 F
O

R 
TH

E
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

D
EL

A
W

A
RE

A
S 

PE
R 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T

A 15-FOOT PERMANENT
EASEMENT IS HEREBY
ESTABLISHED FOR THE
STATE OF DELAWARE

AS PER THIS PLAT

EX
. 7

0'
 W

ID
E 

R.
O

.W
.

35
.0

35
.0647.0

526'

30
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

FO
RE

ST
ED

 B
UF

FE
R

30' LANDSCAPE

FORESTED BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
FORESTED BUFFER

29
.3

22
.2

10
' W

ID
E 

S.
U.

P.

10
' W

ID
E 

S.
U.

P.

18.6

45.0

316.9

564.4

A
 4

0'
 W

ID
E 

ST
RI

P 
O

F
RI

G
HT

-O
F-

W
A

Y 
FR

O
M

 T
HE

C
EN

TE
RL

IN
E 

IS
 H

ER
EB

Y
D

ED
IC

A
TE

D
 T

O
 T

HE
 S

TA
TE

O
F 

D
EL

A
W

A
RE

 A
S 

PE
R

TH
IS

 P
LA

T

C

M

S

10'x20' SIGN EASEMENT

N/F
ROXANA PREFERRED PROPERTIES LLC

533-11.00-45.06
DB 3522/9

N/F
CSM LLC

533-11.00-43.01
DB 2771/58

N/F
ROXANA PREFERRED PROPERTIES LLC

533-11.00-45.05
DB 3522/9

N/F
LAWRENCE R LONG, TRUSTEE, ET AL.

533-11.00-43.00
DB 4903/31

N/F
LAWRENCE R LONG, TRUSTEE, ET AL.

533-11.00-81.01
DB 4903/22

10' 10'

10' 10'

20' WIDE
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20' WIDE
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT, SEE
SHEET 6

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT, SEE
SHEET 6

20' WIDE
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

10
' 1

0'

N 
23

°4
0'

14
" E

8373 S.F. ±
0.192 AC. ±

N
 14°21'05" W

S 85°35'22" E S 74°25'20" E  45.25'

S 
22

°4
5'

28
" W

S 
17

°3
8'

41
" W

N
 1

4°
54

'1
1"

 E

N 16°53'16" E
19.98'

N 
25

°5
6'2

2"
 E

  7
1.

32
'

N
 1

2°
53

'4
0"

 E

1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

4.48

42.94'

N 80°48'41" W
55.96'

L2

EC4

40
.0

EX. DELDOT
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

ZION CHURCH ROAD

SCR 382

IPF

I

P

F

IRCS

IRCS

IR
C

S

I

R

C

S

T-BAR

T-BAR

IPF

N 80°48'41" W 

HEA
RTLEA

F RO
A

D
29' PRIV

A
TE R/W

90
.7

1'

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

IPF

2.8
4'

IPF

0.
27

'
...

...
..

4.25' N 69°13'34" E  79.01'

147.95''

IPF

IRCS

IRCS

C81

SEE DETAIL HEREON

C
46

60.21'
60.16'

68.71'

70.00'

C61

70.00'
10.00'

47.28'
104.82'

70.00'
40.62'

C
43

C42

C
6

C80

C
79

29
.6

1'
62

.5
0'

67
.5

0'

24
.1

8'
C

78

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

62
.5

0'

C
77

VARIABLE
WIDTH POND
MAINTENANCE
AREA, FROM
TOP OF SLOPE
(TYP.)

VEGETATION AND/OR PLANTINGS IN THE VEGETATED
BUFFER THAT ARE  REMOVED/DAMAGED FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF THE STORMWATER FACILITY,  THE
OWNER OR GRANTEE SHALL  REPLANT  THE
VEGETATION AND/OR PLANTINGS IN KIND, NUMBER
AND SIZE.

IPF

IRCS

IRCS

A
pp

ro
ve

d
 B

y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
ne

d
 B

y:

fo
r

SW
EE

TB
A

Y
SU

SS
EX

 C
O

UN
TY

, D
EL

A
W

A
RE

Sheet No.:

File Name:

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
N

O
.

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
17

04
2

04
/1

0/
19

BA
LT

IM
O

RE
 H

UN
D

RE
D

Date

Seal

303 North Bedford Street
Georgetown, DE 19947

T.  302.297.9215

3003 Merritt Mill Road
Salisbury, MD 21804

T.  410.572.8833

www.solutionsipem.com     Copyright © 2019

ZI
O

N
 C

HU
RC

H 
RO

A
D

 (S
C

R 
38

2)
D

EL
D

O
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

: 5
33

-1
1.

00
-8

1.
00

5-
16

-1
9

1
RE

V
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

A
TE

D
 5

-1
3-

19

4-
9-

20
2

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

PE
R 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
A

TE
D

 4
-8

-2
0

1 inch =       ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

RE
C

O
RD

 P
LA

T 
A

1"
=5

0' M
L

D
P JP

4
PLAT.dwg

NOTE: SEE SHEET 7 FOR
CURVE AND LINE TABLES

D
E 

ST
A

TE
 G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H 

(N
A

D
 8

3)

N 82°32'29" W
18.51'

C1
C81

A= 0.35'
DELDOT R.O.W.

WIDENING

DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=10'

C4



ZONE AE (EL 4)

ZONE X
(UNSHADED)

ZONE X
(UNSHADED)

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\|/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\|/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\|/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|/

\
|/

\

|

/

MAIN BATSON
BRANCH TAX
DITCH

50' PERENNIAL
STREAM BUFFER
(EACH SIDE)

80
'

80
'

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12
LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 39

LOT 40

LOT 41

LOT 42

LOT 43

LOT 44

8396 S.F. ±

11330 S.F. ±
0.260 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8400 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8853 S.F. ±
0.203 AC. ±

8499 S.F. ±
0.195 AC. ±

8422 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

8338 S.F. ±
0.191 AC. ±

7505 S.F. ±
0.172 AC. ±

9007 S.F. ±
0.207 AC. ±

8296 S.F. ±
0.190 AC. ±

8701 S.F. ±
0.200 AC. ±

8410 S.F. ±
0.193 AC. ±

9011 S.F. ±
0.207 AC. ±

LOT 45

LOT 46

LOT 47

LOT 48

LOT 49

LOT 50

LOT 51

LOT 52

LOT 53

8957 S.F. ±
0.206 AC. ±

8959 S.F. ±
0.206 AC. ±

7871 S.F. ±
0.181 AC. ±

7500 S.F. ±
0.172 AC. ±

7500 S.F. ±
0.172 AC. ±

7500 S.F. ±
0.172 AC. ±

N 57°57'26" W  227.51'

S 57°57'26" E  227.51'

S 4
2°

57
'51

" W
  6

4.7
3'

N 42
°5

7'5
1" 

E  
64

.73
'

S 11°26'32" E  120.37'

S 11°26'32" E  120.37'

S 
25

°3
7'5

8"
 W

  7
4.

12
'

N 
25

°3
7'5

8"
 E

  7
4.

12
'

N 40
°0

4'2
9" 

E  
10

0.1
0'

N 54°12'15" E  187.69'

N 24°40'16" W
  276.20'

S 83°05'06" W

S 27°56'01" E
S 40°00'06" E

S 18°16'46" E  89.83'

S 76°08'01" E 

S 76°12'38" E  70.24'

59.32'

54.28'

45.68'

S 30°55'54" E
31.19'

67.54'
S 59°45'29" E
37.24'

S 51°06'30" E
70.83' S 80°09'55" E

47.13'

N 85°16'34" E
89.68'

26
.9

9'

C
10

C11

C
12

C13

C14

C15

C
16

C
28

C29

C30

C31

C
32

C33

C
34

30
.06

'

34
.67

'

10.12'

70.00'

70.00'

77.38'

2.92'

N
 11°19'33" W

  70.00'

N 78°33'28" E  120.08'

N 47°02'09" W  125.71'

S 47°02'09" E  106.25'

S 47°02'09" E  120.00'

N 
23

°0
0'

34
" E

  7
4.

47
'

N 48°56'06" E
  7

0.38'

S 47°02'09" E  123.41'

S 47°02'09" E  105.55' N
 1

3°
41

'4
5"

 E
  7

6.
27

'

S 63°17'35" E  57.67'

S 
26

°3
7'0

1"
 W

  9
5.

60
'

S 47°02'09" E  115.20'

49
.9

8'

N 47°02'09" W  121.28'

S 60°17'53" W
  70.65'

N 47°02'09" W  121.80'

N 36
°3

0'3
5"

 E 
 70

.47
'

S 60°04'34" E  112.71'

N 60°04'34" W  122.78'

N 
32

°0
2'3

4"
 E

  9
7.

27
'

N 62°41'13" W  70.24'

N 
32

°0
2'3

4"
 E

  1
34

.3
8'

N 
26

°2
3'1

8"
 E

13
.52

'

N 
32

°0
2'3

4"
 E

  1
22

.2
2'

S 3
2°

02
'34

" W
  1

20
.0

0'

37.09' S 53°18'16" E 

S 42°19'48" E

S 4
1°

20
'55

" W
  1

20
.00

'

S 3
2°

02
'34

" W
  1

20
.0

0'

S 3
2°

02
'34

" W
  1

20
.0

0'

S 3
2°

02
'34

" W
  1

20
.0

0'

N 
32

°0
2'3

4"
 E

  1
20

.0
0'

N 66°51'23" W  70.85'

N 
32

°0
2'3

4"
 E

  1
20

.0
0'

N 
32

°0
2'3

4"
 E

  1
20

.0
0'

53.40'

70.00'

N 68°28'22" E  127.89'

S 65°49'46" W  120.00'

S 30°05'23" E
S 17°33'01" E

S 05°18'36" E

N 89°41'23" W  120.00'

41
.0

3'

HEARTLEAF ROAD
29' PRIVATE R/WHE

AR
TL

EA
F 

RO
AD

29
' P

RI
VA

TE
 R

/W

N 85°27'50" W
4.12'

S 3
0°

02
'05

" W

N 70°55'52" E
25.00'

S 61°18'54" W
25.00'S 00°27'51" W

28.64'

28.87'

S 18°22'10" E
12.00'

N 05°23'27" E
22.68'

N 65°56'41" E
24.91'

52
.27

'

35
.0

8'

N 57°57'26" W  193.40'

70.00'

N 51°33'18" E
25.00'

S 06°37'45" E
25.00'

38.37'

62.50'

62.50'

62.50'

S 57°57'26" E  224.59'

52.08'

48.78'

54.53'

46.32'

S 
05

°1
7'

13
" W

C
50

C51
C52

C
54

C55

C
66

C67

C68

C70 C72

7,883 S.F. ±
0.181 AC. ±

8,345 S.F. ±
0.192 AC. ±

S 52°03'12" E  63.38'

S 34°22'09" E  68.69'

S 3
2°

02
'34

" W
  1

43
.9

0'

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT, SEE
SHEET 6

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT, SEE
SHEET 6DRAINAGE

EASEMENTS, SEE
SHEET 6

N/F
FENWICK COMMUNITIES, LLC

TAX MAP 533-11.00-84.00
DB 4184/103
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
NAOMI JOHNSON

TAX MAP 533-11.00-66.00
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
RICK A. EVANS

TAX MAP 533-11.00-68.00
DB 4626/293
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
DAVID J. LONG, III

TAX MAP 533-11.00-69.00
DB 2286/50
ZONED: AR-1

N/F
ANTHONY CRIVELLA

TAX MAP 533-11.00-82.00
DB 4428/102
ZONED: HR-1

N
/F

D
A

V
ID

 J
. L

O
N

G
, I

II
TA

X 
M

A
P 

53
3-

11
.0

0-
69

.0
0

D
B 

22
86

/5
0

ZO
N

ED
: A

R-
1

N/F
JEFFERY & THOMAS

TOWNSEND CHARLES
TAX MAP 533-11.00-78.04

ZONED: AR-1

30' LANDSCAPEFORESTED BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE

FORESTED BUFFER

30' LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

FO
RESTED

 BUFFER

30' LANDSCAPE
FORESTED BUFFER

N 72°28'46" E  312.84'±
N 89°39'17" E

50.02'
S 83°14'28" E

51.31'
S 75°42'42" E42.77'

S 57°40'19" E85.17'
S 45°08'18" E
52.20'

S 61°41'43" E45.98'

N 73°36'09" E

51.46'

N 84°50'45" E

49.80'
S 67°11'52" E76.63'

N 59°58'41" E
40.79'

N 70°51'11" E
40.09'

S 72°16'19" E
37.49'

S 24°52'43" E
22.93'

S 81°57'14" E
45.37'

S 61°35'53" E
41.50'

L5
L6

L7

C
73 C74

C53

C
69

C71

S 34°19'01" W
21.53'

N 37
°2

5'0
4"

 E 
 65

.79
'

N 68°12'24" E

L1

12' ACCESS EASEMENT
(PLAT 46/296)

IPF

IPF

I

P

F

IRCF

IRCS

A

B

NOTE:

FROM A POINT DESIGNATED AS "A"

TO POINT "B", THE BOUNDARY

RUNS BY AND WITH THE

CENTERLINE OF BATSON CREEK

AND IS REFERENCED BY

TRAVERSE LINES FOR THE SOLE

PURPOSE OF COMPUTING AREA.

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

OPEN SPACE 1
1,124,957 S.F. ±
25.826 AC. ±

BATSON
C

REEK

N 49°55'31" W
12.00'

41
.62

'

23
.11

'

C49

C
48

54
.8

8'

19
.2

4'

C
47

C
46

60.21' C
78

C75

C76

C
77

37.09'

62.50'

62.50'

62.50'

VARIABLE
WIDTH POND
MAINTENANCE
AREA, FROM
TOP OF SLOPE
(TYP.)

VEGETATION AND/OR PLANTINGS IN THE
VEGETATED BUFFER THAT ARE
REMOVED/DAMAGED FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF
THE STORMWATER FACILITY,  THE OWNER OR
GRANTEE SHALL  REPLANT  THE VEGETATION
AND/OR PLANTINGS IN KIND, NUMBER AND SIZE.

A
pp

ro
ve

d
 B

y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
ne

d
 B

y:

fo
r

SW
EE

TB
A

Y
SU

SS
EX

 C
O

UN
TY

, D
EL

A
W

A
RE

Sheet No.:

File Name:

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
N

O
.

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
17

04
2

04
/1

0/
19

BA
LT

IM
O

RE
 H

UN
D

RE
D

Date

Seal

303 North Bedford Street
Georgetown, DE 19947

T.  302.297.9215

3003 Merritt Mill Road
Salisbury, MD 21804

T.  410.572.8833

www.solutionsipem.com     Copyright © 2019

ZI
O

N
 C

HU
RC

H 
RO

A
D

 (S
C

R 
38

2)
D

EL
D

O
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

: 5
33

-1
1.

00
-8

1.
00

5-
16

-1
9

1
RE

V
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

A
TE

D
 5

-1
3-

19

4-
9-

20
2

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

PE
R 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
A

TE
D

 4
-8

-2
0

1 inch =       ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

RE
C

O
RD

 P
LA

T 
B

1"
=5

0' M
L

D
P JP

5
PLAT.dwg

NOTE: SEE SHEET 7 FOR
CURVE AND LINE TABLES

D
E 

ST
A

TE
 G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H 

(N
A

D
 8

3)



\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\
|
/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

LOT 30

LOT 65

S 
09

°5
1'

21
" W

  7
6.

43
'

N 69°29'25" W  53.24'

N 69°29'25" W  44.00'

N 69°29'25" W  132.32'

S 00°48'56" E  63.94'

N
 00°48'56" W

  87.78'

A 2 8 . 0 9 '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

EC1

EC2

EC3

EC5

EC6

EC7

EL
1

EL2

EL
3

EL4

N 69°29'25" W  56.55'

N 69°29'25" W  135.64'

C2

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

S 
09

°5
1'

21
" W

  6
6.

71
'

L3

L4

S 4
3°

29
'25

" W
  1

54
.83

'

C1

N 82°32'29" W  18.51'

15
.00

'

1.52'

A 9.70'
A 13.14'

15' WIDE PERMANENT
DELDOT EASEMENT

10'x20' DELDOT SIGN
EASEMENT

15' WIDE PERMANENT
DELDOT EASEMENT

A 180.22'

L2

EC4

I

P

F

IRCS

IR
C

S

I

R

C

S

OPEN SPACE 1

10' WIDE ACCESS/EGRESS
AND UTILITY EASEMENT
(TYP.)

5 WIDE ACCESS/EGRESS
AND UTILITY EASEMENT
(TYP.)

IPF

2.8
4'

IPF

IRCS

IRCS

LOT 25

LOT 26
OPEN SPACE 2

N
 2

0°
30

'3
5"

 E
  9

0.
71

'

S 84°38'06" W  109.72'

S 09°03'34" E   43.73'9.26' S 69°29'25" E  70.00'

34.47'

59.98'

14.02'

55
.4

9'

17.74'

64
.5

1'

91.98'

29
.2

9'

N 34
°4

1'4
0"

 E 
 46

.51
'

S 3
4°

41
'40

" W
  5

7.2
3'

\

|

/

\

|
/

\

|

/

LOT 18

LOT 19

N 45
°41

'18
" E

  4
0.5

7'

N 83°38'56" E  82.02'

S 83°38'56" W  88.90'

S 12°35'36" E  54.25'

S 83°38'56" W  116.60'

11.65'

23.52'

19.08'

C
19

A 10.10'

A 10.10'

35
.9

9'

S 4
5°4

1'1
8" 

W

35
.09

'

LOT 13

LOT 14

C13

S 
26

°3
7'0

1"
 W

  9
5.

60
'

S 47°02'09" E  115.20'

N 70°55'52" E
25.00'

S 61°18'54" W
25.00'

N 66°07'23" E
31.42'

S 66°07'23" W
27.92'

A 6.67'

A 6.88'
A 6.66'

88
.5

8'

7.02'

110.34'

4.86'

A 36.88'

\

|

/

\
|
/

\

|

/

LOT 44
LOT 45

C31

S 60°04'34" E  112.71'

S 06°37'45" E
25.00'

N 09°01'32" W
31.43'

102.85'

9.86'

A 6.63'
A 12.05'

A 45
.65

'

LOT 37

LOT 38

LOT 39

LOT 40

LOT 49

LOT 50

LOT 51

LOT 52

LOT 53

LOT 54

N 
23

°1
2'

38
" E

  3
6.

71
'

N 68°28'22" E  101.65'

S 68°28'22" W  109.19'

S 74°48'11" W

N 41
°2

0'5
5" 

E  
10

4.8
4'

S 4
1°

20
'55

" W
  1

01
.35

'

N 68°28'22" E  127.89'

N
 1

4°
54

'1
1"

 E
  5

0.
81

'

N 57°57'26" W  53.40'

40.97'

12.43'

12
.4

3'

38
.3

8'

C
28

A 37.19'
A 12.84'

A 16.17'

N 23°12'38" E
15.22'

S 23°12'38" W
19.64'

C34

S 53°18'16" E  38.37' 

S 42°19'48" E   52.08'

S 4
1°

20
'55

" W
  1

20
.00

'

A 5.26'

A 33.61'

42.02'

10.06'

10.03'

28.34'

25.30'

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH
EC1 7.00' 12.30' 100°39'15" S 60°10'58" W 10.78'
EC2 23.84' 19.83' 47°40'37" S 44°57'23" E 19.27'
EC3 23.35' 19.86' 48°43'21" S 85°58'33" W 19.27'
EC4 131.50' 11.04' 4°48'35" N 71°53'42" W 11.04'
EC5 10.00' 12.83' 73°29'04" S 37°33'28" E 11.96'
EC6 1487.40' 302.86' 11°39'59" N 72°54'03" W 302.33'
EC7 301.48' 176.43' 33°31'49" S 63°10'56" E 173.92'

EASEMENT CURVE TABLE

S 
09

°5
1'

21
" W

  6
6.

71
'

A 9.70'

N 
24

°1
4'

03
" E

   
58

.4
2'

56
.3

9'

4.53'

N
 0

9°
51

'2
1"

 E
  9

5.
13

'

N 80°54'03" W
14.51'

A=28.98'

6.5' WIDE ACCESS,
EGRESS AND UTILITY
EASEMENT

IRCS

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
EL1 N 09°51'21" E 20.00'
EL2 N 80°08'39" W 10.00'
EL3 N 09°51'21" E 20.00'
EL4 S 80°08'39" E 10.00'

EASEMENT LINE TABLE

A
pp

ro
ve

d
 B

y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
ne

d
 B

y:

fo
r

SW
EE

TB
A

Y
SU

SS
EX

 C
O

UN
TY

, D
EL

A
W

A
RE

Sheet No.:

File Name:

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
N

O
.

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
17

04
2

04
/1

0/
19

BA
LT

IM
O

RE
 H

UN
D

RE
D

Date

Seal

303 North Bedford Street
Georgetown, DE 19947

T.  302.297.9215

3003 Merritt Mill Road
Salisbury, MD 21804

T.  410.572.8833

www.solutionsipem.com     Copyright © 2019

ZI
O

N
 C

HU
RC

H 
RO

A
D

 (S
C

R 
38

2)
D

EL
D

O
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

: 5
33

-1
1.

00
-8

1.
00

5-
16

-1
9

1
RE

V
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

A
TE

D
 5

-1
3-

19

4-
9-

20
2

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

PE
R 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
A

TE
D

 4
-8

-2
0

1 inch =       ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
015 30 60

30

12015

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=30'

DELDOT EASEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=30'

ZION CHURCH ROAD (SCR382)

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=30'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=30'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=30'

HEARTLEAF ROAD

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=30'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=30'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
D

ET
A

IL
S

A
S 

SH
O

W
N M
L

D
P JP

6
PLAT.dwg

HEARTLEAF ROAD

W
HI

TE
BA

Y 
RO

A
D

HEARTLEAF ROAD

LONGLEAF
ROAD

HEARTLEAF
ROAD HEARTLEAF

ROAD

HEARTLEAF ROAD

OPEN SPACE 1

W
HI

TE
BA

Y 
RO

A
D

D
E 

ST
A

TE
 G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H 

(N
A

D
 8

3)

SEE SHEET 3 FOR C1 CURVE TABLE AND SHEET 7
FOR RIGHT OF WAY AND LOT CURVE TABLE.



11.50'

P/L

10.00' WIDE
ACCESS/EGRESS

 & UTILITY EASEMENT

5' WIDE
ACCESS/EGRESS

 & UTILITY EASEMENT

P/L
25' FRONT YARD SETBACK

19.50' PARKING (MIN.)

P.C.C. CURB &
GUTTER TYPE 2

3:1 MAX
2%2% 2%

EXTEND GABC 6"
BEHIND BACK OF CURB
(TYP. BOTH SIDES)

RESIDENTIAL STREET - 29' R/W
NOT TO SCALE

29' WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE 4" OF TOPSOIL COVERED WITH SEED AND MULCH ON

PROPOSED GRASS AREAS.
2. SUBBASE AND SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF ASTM

D1557, MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD.

5'
SIDEWALK
(ONE SIDE

ONLY)

2%

24' CLEAR/UNOBSTRUCTED ROAD WIDTH

23' WIDE PAVED ROADWAY

C/L

0.50'

1.50'

0.50'

1.50'

11.50'

1.50'

1-14" TYPE C HOT MIX SURFACE COURSE (TO BE
INSTALLED WITH FINAL INSPECTION)

1-1
2" TYPE C HOT MIX SURFACE COURSE

2-1
2" TYPE B HOT MIX SURFACE COURSE

7" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
APPROVED SUBGRADE

2" SUPERPAVE TYPE C
3" SUPERPAVE TYPE B
4" SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COURSE
8" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
APPROVED SUBGRADE

5' SIDEWALK

2%2%

ENTRANCE BOULEVARD STREET
NOT TO SCALE

70' WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE 4" OF TOPSOIL COVERED WITH SEED AND MULCH ON

PROPOSED GRASS AREAS.
2. SUBBASE AND SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF ASTM

D1557, MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD.

6.0'

P.C.C. CURB
TYPE 2

2.00' 2.00'

3:1 MAX
2%

3:1 MAX

EXTEND GABC 6"
BEHIND BACK OF CURB
(TYP. BOTH SIDES)

EXTEND GABC 6"
BEHIND BACK OF CURB
(TYP. BOTH SIDES)

18' WIDE TRAVEL LANE 2.00'2.00' 18' WIDE TRAVEL LANE

P.C.C. CURB &
GUTTER TYPE 2

6.5' EASEMENT

18' PARALLEL PARKING

2.00'1.00' 1.00'

2%

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH
C1 286.48' 180.58' 36°06'56" N 64°28'13" W 177.60'
C2 1467.40' 340.19' 13°16'59" N 74°10'11" W 339.43'
C3 1472.42' 62.98' 2°27'03" S 79°35'09" E 62.98'
C4 1472.40' 296.60' 11°32'29" S 72°35'23" E 296.09'
C5 25.00' 38.98' 89°19'59" S 54°31'20" W 35.15'
C6 25.00' 25.52' 58°29'47" S 19°23'33" E 24.43'
C7 116.50' 87.97' 43°15'52" S 26°59'50" E 85.89'
C8 183.50' 28.79' 8°59'19" N 09°51'33" W 28.76'
C9 216.50' 11.00' 2°54'41" N 12°53'52" W 11.00'
C10 216.50' 140.09' 37°04'30" N 07°05'43" E 137.66'
C11 216.50' 65.49' 17°19'53" S 34°17'55" W 65.24'
C12 14.00' 14.37' 58°47'23" S 13°34'10" W 13.74'
C13 41.00' 212.94' 297°34'10" S 47°02'27" E 42.50'
C14 14.00' 14.37' 58°49'07" S 72°22'25" W 13.75'
C15 187.50' 56.72' 17°19'53" S 34°17'55" W 56.50'
C16 187.50' 121.33' 37°04'30" S 07°05'43" W 119.22'
C17 187.50' 9.53' 2°54'41" S 12°53'52" E 9.53'
C18 22.00' 34.56' 90°00'00" N 59°21'13" W 31.11'
C19 41.00' 183.15' 255°56'41" S 23°37'08" W 64.64'
C20 29.00' 38.44' 75°56'41" S 66°22'52" E 35.69'
C21 22.00' 34.56' 90°00'00" S 30°38'47" W 31.11'
C22 212.50' 33.34' 8°59'19" S 09°51'33" E 33.30'
C23 87.50' 97.93' 64°07'31" N 37°25'39" W 92.90'
C24 87.50' 146.01' 95°36'25" S 62°42'23" W 129.65'
C25 14.00' 21.49' 87°55'46" N 29°03'42" W 19.44'
C26 41.00' 125.81' 175°49'00" N 14°53'59" E 81.95'
C27 14.00' 21.49' 87°56'52" N 58°52'37" E 19.44'
C28 87.50' 111.27' 72°51'37" N 21°31'38" W 103.92'
C29 512.50' 62.19' 6°57'08" N 54°28'52" W 62.15'
C30 14.00' 14.73' 60°15'50" N 81°08'13" W 14.06'
C31 41.00' 212.92' 297°33'11" N 37°30'27" E 42.51'
C32 14.00' 13.95' 57°06'30" N 22°16'12" W 13.38'
C33 483.50' 60.19' 7°07'58" S 54°23'27" E 60.15'
C34 116.50' 148.15' 72°51'37" S 21°31'38" E 138.37'
C35 116.50' 194.40' 95°36'25" N 62°42'23" E 172.62'
C36 7.00' 5.50' 45°00'00" N 88°00'35" E 5.36'
C37 8.00' 6.28' 45°00'00" N 88°00'35" E 6.12'
C38 8.00' 6.28' 45°00'00" N 46°59'25" W 6.12'
C39 7.00' 5.50' 45°00'00" N 46°59'25" W 5.36'
C40 22.00' 38.65' 100°39'15" S 60°10'58" W 33.87'
C41 25.00' 38.49' 88°12'59" N 34°15'08" W 34.80'
C42 116.50' 58.27' 28°39'35" S 34°18'06" E 57.67'
C43 116.50' 29.70' 14°36'24" S 12°40'06" E 29.62'
C44 216.50' 1.29' 0°20'27" N 14°10'59" W 1.29'
C45 216.50' 9.71' 2°34'13" S 12°43'39" E 9.71'
C46 216.50' 9.79' 2°35'29" S 10°08'48" E 9.79'
C47 216.50' 130.30' 34°29'01" S 08°23'27" W 128.34'
C48 216.50' 18.23' 4°49'26" S 28°02'41" W 18.22'
C49 216.50' 47.26' 12°30'27" N 36°42'38" E 47.17'
C50 41.00' 22.70' 31°43'36" S 00°01'55" W 22.41'
C51 41.00' 53.36' 74°34'07" S 53°10'47" W 49.67'
C52 41.00' 43.54' 60°51'03" S 59°06'37" E 41.53'
C53 41.00' 6.88' 9°36'58" S 23°52'37" E 6.87'
C54 41.00' 56.26' 78°37'29" N 20°14'37" E 51.95'
C55 41.00' 30.20' 42°12'07" S 80°39'25" W 29.52'
C56 41.00' 30.24' 42°15'13" N 83°13'36" W 29.56'
C57 41.00' 39.89' 55°44'55" S 34°13'32" E 38.34'
C58 41.00' 46.09' 64°24'24" N 25°51'07" E 43.70'
C59 41.00' 66.94' 93°32'47" N 75°10'17" W 59.75'
C60 29.00' 30.54' 60°20'12" S 58°35'31" E 29.15'
C61 29.00' 7.89' 15°35'36" N 83°26'35" E 7.87'
C62 212.50' 24.65' 6°38'44" N 11°01'51" W 24.63'
C63 212.50' 8.69' 2°20'35" S 06°32'11" E 8.69'
C64 87.50' 7.37' 4°49'44" S 07°46'46" E 7.37'
C65 87.50' 90.56' 59°17'47" N 39°50'31" W 86.57'
C66 87.50' 55.63' 36°25'48" S 03°18'43" E 54.70'
C67 87.50' 55.63' 36°25'48" S 39°44'32" E 54.70'
C68 41.00' 52.11' 72°49'26" N 74°51'25" W 48.67'
C69 41.00' 31.41' 43°54'03" N 16°29'41" W 30.65'
C70 41.00' 55.76' 77°54'55" S 44°24'48" W 51.56'
C71 41.00' 12.05' 16°50'05" N 88°12'42" W 12.00'
C72 41.00' 61.60' 86°04'42" N 36°45'18" W 55.96'
C73 14.00' 13.92' 56°58'13" S 22°00'29" E 13.35'
C74 14.00' 0.44' 1°49'09" S 51°24'10" E 0.44'
C75 116.50' 18.92' 9°18'21" S 53°18'16" E 18.90'
C76 116.50' 49.78' 24°28'51" N 36°24'40" W 49.40'
C77 116.50' 49.78' 24°28'51" N 11°55'49" W 49.40'
C78 116.50' 29.67' 14°35'34" S 07°36'24" W 29.59'
C79 116.50' 33.35' 16°24'01" S 23°06'11" W 33.23'
C80 116.50' 161.05' 79°12'24" S 70°54'24" W 148.53'
C81 286.48' 180.22' 36°02'41" S 64°26'05" E 177.27'

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 52°18'45" E 12.10'
L2 N 65°30'35" E 5.10'
L3 S 69°29'25" E 44.00'
L4 S 24°29'25" E 5.10'
L5 S 52°18'45" E 9.51'
L6 S 52°18'45" E 2.58'
L7 N 52°18'45" W 12.10'

CURVE TABLE
RIGHT OF WAY AND

LOT LINE TABLE

A
pp

ro
ve

d
 B

y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
ne

d
 B

y:

fo
r

SW
EE

TB
A

Y
SU

SS
EX

 C
O

UN
TY

, D
EL

A
W

A
RE

Sheet No.:

File Name:

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

TE
N

O
.

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
17

04
2

04
/1

0/
19

BA
LT

IM
O

RE
 H

UN
D

RE
D

Date

Seal

303 North Bedford Street
Georgetown, DE 19947

T.  302.297.9215

3003 Merritt Mill Road
Salisbury, MD 21804

T.  410.572.8833

www.solutionsipem.com     Copyright © 2019

ZI
O

N
 C

HU
RC

H 
RO

A
D

 (S
C

R 
38

2)
D

EL
D

O
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

: 5
33

-1
1.

00
-8

1.
00

5-
16

-1
9

1
RE

V
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

A
TE

D
 5

-1
3-

19

4-
9-

20
2

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

PE
R 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
A

TE
D

 4
-8

-2
0

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL

TREE PLANTING ON SLOPE DETAIL

LANDSCAPE BUFFER

QUANTITY SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SPECIFICATION
 #1 Acer rubrum RED MAPLE 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
 #2 Quercus phellos WILLOW OAK 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
 #3 Quercus rubra RED OAK 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
 #4 Ilex opaca AMERICAN HOLLY 5' HGT. MIN.
 #5 Picea abies NORWAY SPRUCE 5' HGT. MIN.
 #6 Pinus virginiana VIRGINIA PINE 5' HGT. MIN.

SUBSITUTIONS:
BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SPECIFICATION
Acer saccharum SUGAR MAPLE 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Chamaecyparis thyoides ATLANTIC WHITECEDAR 5' HGT. MIN.
Crataegis viridis 'Winter King' WINTER KING GREEN HAWTHORN 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Liriodendron tulipifera TULIP TREE 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Pinus strobus WHITE PINE 5' HGT. MIN.
Pinus taeda LOBLOLLY PINE 5' HGT. MIN.
Quercus alba WHITE PINE 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Quercus coccinea SCARLET OAK 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Taxodium distichum BALD CYPRESS 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Magnolia virginiana SWEETBAY MAGNOLIA 5' HGT. MIN.
Juniperus virginiana EASTERN RED CEDAR 5' HGT. MIN.
Platanus acerifolia LONDON PLANE TREE 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Nyssa sylvatica BLACK GUM 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.
Salix babylonica WEEPING WILLOW 1 12" CAL., 6' HGT. MIN.

LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

NOTES:
1.  THE  LANDSCAPE AND/OR FOREST BUFFERS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 18 MONTHS
FROM THE DATE SITE WORK IS AUTHORIZED TO COMMENCE, AS DOCUMENTED BY A
NOTICE TO PROCEED LETTER FROM THE COMMISSION.

2. THE LAND DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE HEALTH AND SURVIVAL OF THE
TREES, INCLUDING REGULAR NECESSARY WATERING FOR A MINIMUM OF 2 YEARS OR
UNTIL SUCH LATER DATE AS THE MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES ARE TRANSFERRED TO A
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION; PROVIDED, HOWEVER THAT THE DEVELOPER SHALL
REPLACE AND TREES THAT DIE DURING THE MINIMUM 2 YEAR DEVELOPER MAINTENANCE
PRIOR TO TRANSFERRING MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES TO A CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION.

3. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS TO HOW THE LANDSCAPE / FORESTED BUFFERS ARE TO
BE MAINTAINED IN PERPETUITY, SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
AND/OR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION DOCUMENTS.

4. PURSUANT WITH SUSSEX COUNTY CODE SECTION 99-5, THE 20' WIDE LANDSCAPE
BUFFER SHOWN IN THIS PLAN MUST BE PLANTED WITH A MIX OF 70% DECIDUOUS AND
30% EVERGREEN TREES, THE MAJORITY OF WHICH SHALL BE SUITABLE TREES OF
COMMON LOCAL SPECIES. EVERY 100' OF BUFFER SHALL INCLUDE A MINIMUM OF 15
TREES.

5. ALL DECIDUOUS TREES THAT ARE PLANTED TO ESTABLISH THE BUFFER PLANTINGS SHALL
HAVE A MINIMUM CALIPER OF 1.5 INCHES AND A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF SIX FEET ABOVE
GROUND WHEN PLANTED IN ORDER TO INSURE THAT THE TREES WILL BE CAPABLE OF
OBTAINING A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 10 FEET ABOVE GROUND WITHIN FIVE YEARS OF
BEING PLANTED.

6. ALL EVERGREEN TREES THAT ARE PLANTED TO ESTABLISH THE BUFFER PLANTINGS SHALL
HAVE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF FIVE FEET ABOVE GROUND WHEN PLANTED IN ORDER TO
INSURE THAT THEY ARE REASONABLY CAPABLE OF ATTAINING A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 10
FEET ABOVE GROUND WITHIN FIVE YEARS OF BEING PLANTED.

7. THE TREES SHALL BE PLANTED IN A STAGGERED NATURAL MANNER. THE PROCEDURES
AND DETAILS FOR PLANTING NEW TREES SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT ON THE PLAN SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION AND
SHALL INCLUDE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE BUFFER AREA SHALL HAVE A FINAL GRADE
THAT CONTAINS A MINIMUM OF FOUR INCHES OF TOPSOIL AND A SUITABLE GRASS MIX
PLANTED AS SACRIFICIAL COVER BETWEEN THE BUFFER TREES FOR SOIL STABILIZATION
UNTIL THE NEWLY PLANTED TREES BECOME LARGER. THE PLAN MAY SUBSTITUTE
WOODCHIPS FOR PLANTED GRASS BETWEEN THE BUFFER TREES IN RESPECT TO BOTH
NEWLY PLANTED AND EXISTING TREES, AS DETERMINED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

IF SUBSTITUTIONS ARE MADE, ONLY SUBSTITUTE DECIDUOUS FOR DECIDUOUS OR EVERGREEN FOR EVERGREEN
TO MAINTAIN REQUIRED MIX.

RO
A

D
 S

EC
TIO

N
S,

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S,

 C
UR

V
E 

A
N

D
 L

IN
E 

TA
BL

ES

A
S 

SH
O

W
N M
L

D
P JP

7
PLAT.dwg



TAX MAP 334-13.00-4.00

N/F VASILIKOS ENTERPRISES

LLC

D.B.2770, PG. 327

ZONING: C-1

USE: RESTAURANT

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.05

N/F WHITE KNIGHT LLC

BEACH HAVEN CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2271, PG. 246

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.00

N/F CREEKWOOD PROJECT, LLC.

CREEKWOOD CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2540, PG. 211

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.00

N/F SEABRIGHT VILLAGE

CONDOMINIUM COUNCIL INC.

SEABRIGHT CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2460, PG. 14

ZONING: MR-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

IPF

E

X

.
 
W

E

X

. 1

2

"
 W

D

E

L

A

W

A

R

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

1

(

C

O

A

S

T

A

L

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

)

S

R

2

7

0

-
A

 
(
P

A

R

S

O

N

A

G

E

 
R

O

A

D

)

TAX MAP 334-13.00-7.00

N/F REHOBOTH PRESBYTERIAN

CHURCH OF MIDWAY

D.B. 626, PG. 1035

ZONING: C-1

USE:RESIDENCE

AREA LEASED TO

NEIGHBOR PER

GEORGE COVERDALE

C

-

1

,

 

C

H

C

O

Z

G

R

PARKING / LOADING REQUIREMENTS:

OFF-STREET PARKING - (PER CODE SECTIONS 115-162A & 45-5)

     REQUIRED PARKING

     APARTMENTS - 2 PER UNIT (15 UNITS): 30 SPACES REQUIRED

     HANDICAP PARKING (26-50 PARKING SPACES) 2 SPACES REQUIRED

     TOTAL  PARKING PROVIDED 30 PARKING LOT SPACES

+  2 HANDICAP SPACES       

= 32 TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

OFF-STREET LOADING - (PER CODE SECTIONS 115-167)

     LOADING

     NUMBER OF LOADING SPACES REQUIRED 1 SPACE REQUIRED

     NUMBER OF LOADING SPACES PROVIDED 1 SPACE (12' x 40')

SITE DATA:

1) TAX MAP NUMBER 334-13.00-5.00

2) OWNER DESTINY LLC

1 PATRIOTS WAY

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

3) DEED BOOK REF. DB 3896 PG 255

4) EXISTING USE APARTMENTS

5) PROPOSED USE APARTMENTS (12 TWO-BEDROOM & 3 THREE-BEDROOM UNITS)

6) EXISTING AREA 58,150 SQ FT (1.33 ACRES) (BASED ON SURVEY)

7) PROPOSED AREA      58,150 SQ FT (1.33 ACRES) (BASED ON SURVEY)

8) EXISTING ZONING C-1 & GR WITH CHCOZ

9) PROPOSED ZONING C-1 - GENERAL COMMERCIAL &

GR-1 - GENERAL RESIDENTIAL WITH CHCOZ

EXISTING PROPOSED

10) NUMBER OF LOTS:         1          1

BUILDINGS

EXISTING BUILDING AREA ±5,015 SQ FT (FIRST FLOOR FOOTPRINT)

PROPOSED MULTIFAMILY BUILDING 21,502 SQ FT (TOTAL)

PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING 924 SQ FT

11) HEIGHT, AREA, AND BULK REQUIREMENTS (CODE SECTION 115-156B)    

REQUIRED PROPOSED

 MAXIMUM HEIGHT 42 FT 38.9 FT (3 STORIES)

MINIMUM LOT AREA  54,450 SQ FT 58,150 SQ FT

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FEET) 75 FT           ± 173 FT

MINIMUM LOT DEPTH (FEET) 100 FT ± 823 FT

MINIMUM YARD REQUIREMENTS

CR-1:

FRONT 40 FT >40 FT

SIDE 10 FT 15 FT

REAR 10 FT >10 FT

CORNER 15 FT >15 FT

GR-1:

FRONT 30 FT >30 FT

SIDE 10 FT 15 FT

REAR 10 FT >10 FT

CORNER 15 FT >15 FT

CHCOZ:

60' SETBACK FROM ROUTE 1 RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH 20' BUFFER

12) SERVICES

WATER SUPPLIER: TIDEWATER UTILITIES

SANITARY SEWER SUPPLIER: SUSSEX COUNTY (WEST REHOBOTH DISTRICT)

13) FIRE DISTRICT REHOBOTH BEACH

14) VERTICAL DATUM NAVD 88

15) HORIZONTAL DATUM NAV 83

16) POSTED SPEED LIMIT: 35 MPH (PARSONAGE ROAD)

17) PROXIMITY TO IDENTIFIED TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT: UNKNOWN

18) INVESTMENT LEVEL AREA: LEVEL 2

19) SITE ADDRESS: 35863 PARSONAGE ROAD

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

20) WETLAND AREA: 0.00 ACRES

21) PROJECT WATERSHED: LEWES-REHOBOTH CANAL

22) PROPOSED DISCHARGE LOCATIONS: DELDOT AND INFILTRATION

23) FLOOD PLAIN: THE SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, AN AREA DEFINED AS OUTSIDE THE 100 

      YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, BASED ON FEMA FLOOD PANNEL 10005C0332K

24) SOILS ON-SITE CONSIST OF EVESBORO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 5 PERCENT SLOPES (EvB), 

      GREENWICH LOAM, 0 TO 2 PERCENT (GrA) AND GREENWICH-URBAN LAND COMPLEX (GuB), 0 TO 5

      PERCENT SLOPES

25) WELLHEAD PROTECTION SITE AREA: 0 ACRES 

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE = 47%

G

r

A

G

u

B

G

r

A

E

v

BG

u

B

G

u

B

G

u

B

PROPOSED

+ + +

EXISTING

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE / RIGHT OF WAY

ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

CENTER LINE OF ROAD

EDGE OF PAVING

CONTOURS

WETLANDS LINE AND FLAG

NW NW NW

FLOODPLAIN

FP FP FP

WATER MAIN, FIRE HYDRANT,

VALVE, SERVICE ASSEMBLY, AND

METER PIT

X X X X X X X X X X X X X

SEWER MAIN, MAHNOLE, &

CLEANOUT

WOODS

FENCE

UTILITY POLE/GUY WIRE

W W W W

BUILDING

S S

CURB

BUILDING RESTRICTION LINE

EASEMENT
+ + +

SOILS/DESIGNATION

SIDEWALK

DRIVEWAY

CABLE TV, PEDESTAL

OHE OHE OHE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

SOIL BORING

TRAFFIC SIGN

SANITARY SEWER FORCEMAIN

FM FM FM FM FM FM

MmA

C.O.

MH

FH
FH

S S

C.O.

MH

6" W

FM FM FM

SINGLE & TWIN HEAD SITE

LIGHT

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
E E E EE E E E

V

TELEPHONE LINE
T T T TT T T T

STORM WATER PIPE

D D D

> > >

SWALE

> > >

D

E

L

A

W

A

R

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

1

 

(

C

O

A

S

T

A

L

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

)

P

A

R

S

O

N

A

G

E

 
R

O

A

D

M

U

N

C

H

Y

 

B

R

A

N

C

H

 

R

O

A

D

SITE

M

I

L

L

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

B

E

A

C

H

F

I
E

L

D

 
D

R

I
V

E

C

H

E

S

A

P

E

A

K

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

DESTINY APARTMENTS - TRAFFIC GENERATION - PARSONAGE ROAD (S 270 A)

(FULL MOVEMENT)

ROAD TRAFFIC DATA:

FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION - S 270 A (PARSONAGE ROAD) - LOCAL

POSTED SPEED LIMIT - 35 MPH

AADT = 5,230 TRIPS (FROM 2018 DELDOT TRAFFIC SUMMARY)

10 YEAR PROJECTED AADT= 1.16 x 5,230 = 6,067 TRIPS

10 YEAR PROJECTED AADT + SITE ADT = 6,067 + 110 = 6,177 TRIPS

TRAFFIC PATTERN GROUP = 4 (FROM 2018 DELDOT TRAFFIC SUMMARY)

PEAK HOUR - 15.43% x 6,177 TRIPS = 953 TRIPS

DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION S 270 A (PARSONAGE ROAD):

70% TO THE WEST (ROUTE 1) = 4247

30% TO THE EAST (MUNCHY BRANCH ROAD) = 1820

SITE TRAFFIC DATA:

SOURCE: ITE TRIP GENERATION MANUAL 10TH EDITION

MULTIFAMILY (LOW-RISE) (220) - 15 UNITS = 110 TRIPS

TOTAL SITE TRIPS = 110 TRIPS (55 IN / 55 OUT)

ONE ENTRANCE - FULL MOVEMENT

DESIGN VEHICLE - SU-30

DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION:

50% FROM THE EAST = 55 * 50% = 28

50% FROM THE WEST = 55 * 50% = 27

35% TO THE EAST = 55 * 35% = 19

65% TO THE WEST = 55 * 65% = 36

MORNING PEAK:

8 TRIPS (2 IN / 6 OUT)

EVENING PEAK:

11 TRIPS (7 IN / 4 OUT)

5% TRUCKS AND BUSES = 110 * 5% = 5

TRAFFIC GENERATION DIAGRAM

ADT (AM PEAK) [PM PEAK]

PARSONAGE ROAD (S 270 A)

27 (1) [3]

1
9
 
(
2

)
 
[
1
]

5,340

28 (1) [4]

PROPOSED

ENTRANCE

3
6

 
(
4
)
 
[
3
]

5,340

TO

RT. 1

TO

MUNCHY BRANCH ROAD

S
:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
\
H

A
R

R
Y

 
K

E
S

W
A

N
I
\
D

E
S

I
G

N
\
P

L
O

T
\
E

N
G

 
S

e
t
\
H

K
E

S
0
0
1
-
C

o
v
e
r
 
S

h
e
e
t
.
d
w

g
 
 
 

P
L
O

T
T

E
D

:
 
 

5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
0
1
 
P

M
,
 
B

Y
:
 G

a
r
r
e
t
t
 
 
 
P

L
O

T
S

T
Y

L
E

:
 

_
S

C
A

L
E

D
-
E

N
G

.
c
t
b

S
C
A
L
E
D
.

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

SS
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

1

2
3

4
5

6

0

30
32

34
36

38
40

42
44

46
48

50
52

54
56

58
60

1

0

50

S
c
a

l
e

d
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
I
n

c
.

2
0

2
4

6
 
C

o
a

s
t
a

l
 
H

i
g

h
w

a
y

R
e

h
o

b
o

t
h

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
D

E
 
1

9
9

7
1

P
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
3

0
2

)
 
2

3
6

-
3

6
0

0

D
E

S
T

I
N

Y
 
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
A

R
S

O
N

A
G

E
 
R

O
A

D

R
E

H
O

B
O

T
H

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
S

U
S

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
D

E

T
H

I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S
 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

P
R

I
E

T
A

R
Y

 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 
B

E
 
A

L
T

E
R

E
D

 
O

R
 
R

E
U

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
©

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2
0
1
9
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
.

DRAWING NUMBER

SCALE PROJECT # DRAWN BY

HKES001
GJB

ISSUE / REVISION BLOCK

T
A

X
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
N

O
.
 
3

3
4

-
1

3
.
0

0
-
5

.
0

0

5/26/2020 - SUSSEX COUNTY P & Z

T-1

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

AS NOTED

ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION

OWNER(S) CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE LEGAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED

AND SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, THAT THE PLAN WAS MADE AT MY DIRECTION, THAT I ACKNOWLEDGE THE

SAME TO BE MY ACT, AND DESIRE THE PLAN TO BE DEVELOPED AS SHOWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL

APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

__________________________________________________________________________

DESTINY LLC

1 PATRIOTS WAY

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT I AM A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF

DELAWARE, THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN PREPARED UNDER MY SUPERVISION,

AND TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF REPRESENTS GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICES AS

REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE.

__________________________________________________________________________

CARLTON SAVAGE, PE (LICENSE #16457)     DATE

20246 COASTAL HIGHWAY

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

PROJECT TEAM

CALL Miss Utility of Delmarva

BEFORE YOU DIG

 800-282-8555 or 811

     APPROVED BY:               DATE

SUSSEX COUNTY

II, THE UNDERSIGNED, CERTIFY THAT ALL LAND CLEARING, CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT

SHALL BE DONE PURSUANT TO THE APPROVED PLAN AND THAT RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL (I.E., BLUE

CARD HOLDER) INVOLVED IN THE LAND DISTURBANCE WILL HAVE A CERTIFICATION OF TRAINING

PRIOR TO INITIATION OF THE PROJECT, AT A DNREC SPONSORED OR APPROVED TRAINING COURSE

FOR THE CONTROL OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION. IN ADDITION, I GRANT THE

DNREC SEDIMENT AND STORMWATER PROGRAM AND/OR THE RELEVANT DELEGATED AGENCY THE

RIGHT TO CONDUCT ON-SITE REVIEWS, AND I UNDERSTAND MY RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE NPDES

CONSTRUCTION GENERAL PERMIT, AS REFERENCED ON THIS COVERSHEET.

DESTINY LLC

1 PATRIOTS WAY

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE: 1.40 ACRES

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

OWNER(S) CERTIFICATION - 

OWNER/DEVELOPER

DESTINY LLC

1 PATRIOTS WAY

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

(302) 745-6207

ARCHITECT

BRUCE J. MONETA, A.I.A.

34673 VILLA CIRCLE, UNIT 304

LEWES, DE 19958

(302) 745-0342

SITE OVERVIEW & ADJACENT ZONING

SCALE: 1" = 100'

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1" = 500'

GuB B

BGrA

AEVESBORO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 5 PERCENT SLOPESEvB

SOIL GROUPNAMESYMBOL

GREENWICH-URBAN LAND COMPLEX, 0 TO 5 PERCENT SLOPES

GREENWICH LOAM, 0 TO 2 PERCENT SLOPES

SOILS MAP

SCALE: 1" = 200'

DESTINY APARTMENTS

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

SUSSEX COUNTY, DELAWARE

SITE ENGINEER

SCALED ENGINEERING, INC.

20246 COASTAL HIGHWAY

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

(302) 236-3600

SUSSEX COUNTY PROJECT #: S-20-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



W

W

S

S

S

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

S

S

S

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

T
W

O

-
S

T
O

R

Y

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G

G

R

A
S

S

A
R

E
A

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
I
N

G

A
R

E
A

S
T

O

N

E

F
O

U

N

D

4

4

.

5

'

4

0

.

4

'

P
A

V
E

M

E
N

T

5

.

0

'

3
0
.
3
'

E
X

IS
T

IN

G

T
W

O

-
S

T
O

R

Y

B
U

IL
D

IN

G

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

H

A

V

E

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

E

X

.

D

R

I
V

E

W

A

Y

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

P
A

R

K
IN

G

 L
O

T

2

6

2

8

2

6

2
4

2

2

2

8

3

0

A
R

E
A

 L
E

A
S

E
D

 T
O

 N

E
IG

H

B
O

R

P
E

R

 G

E
O

R

G

E
 C

O

V
E

R

D

A
L
E

S

S

S

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

E
X

.

S
T

O

R

M

W

A
T

E
R

P
O

N

D

C

O

C

O

C

O

C

O

C

O

W

W

W

W

W

2
7

2

8

2

8

2
7

2
6

2

8

2

7

2

7

2
7

2

8

S

S

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

 

M

O

N

 

F

N

D

E
E

E

E

X

.

1

0

"

 

S

S

E
X

.
1
0
"
 
S

S

E
X

. S
S

M

H

I.I.=
 7

.9
0

I.O

.=
 7

.7
3

E

X

.

8

"

 

S

S

IN

V
.=

 1
9
.6

7

2

6

2

5

2

4

2

3

27

2

7

2

7

2
8

27

2

8

2
8

2
8

2

8

2
8

2

8

2

7

2

8

2

7

2

7

2
6

2

8

2

8

2
7
.
5

2

8

2

7

2

7

.

5

2

8

.

5

2
8

2

8

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

6

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.
5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

6

.

5

2

6

.

5

2
8
.5

2

7

.
5

2
7
.5

2
7
.
5

2
6
.
5

2

5

.
5

2
5

2
6

.
5

2

7

.

5

2

7

2
6
.
5

2

7

.

5

27.5

2
7

.
5

2

7

.

5

27.5

2

7

.
5

2
7

2
6
.
5

2
6

.
5

2

6

W

W

S

S

2

8

2
6

2

8

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

2

7

2
7

2

7

2

7

2

7

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

E

X

.

 

W

E

X

.

 

1

2

"

 

W

E

X

.
 
T

R

E

E

S

C

O

N

D

O

 

D

R

I

V

E

W

G
R

C
-
1
,
 
C

H
C

O
Z

E

X

I
S

T

I
N

G

 
F

E

N

C

E

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

F

E

N

C

E

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

E
X

IS
T

IN

G

C

O

N

C

R

E
T

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

TAX MAP 334-13.00-7.00

N/F REHOBOTH PRESBYTERIAN

CHURCH OF MIDWAY

D.B.626, PG. 1035

ZONING: C-1

USE: RESIDENCE

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.05

N/F WHITE KNIGHT LLC

BEACH HAVEN CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2271, PG. 246

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.00

N/F CREEKWOOD PROJECT, LLC.

CREEKWOOD CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2540, PG. 211

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

TAX MAP 334-13.00-4.00

N/F VASILIKOS ENTERPRISES LLC

D.B.2770, PG. 327

ZONING: C-1

USE: RESTAURANT

EX. PAVED

PARKING

AREA

EXISTING

ONE-STORY

BUILDING

E
X

.

S
T

O

R

M

W

A
T

E
R

P
O

N

D

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

EX. PAVED

PARKING

AREA

EXISTING

BUILDING

D
E

L
A

W
A

R
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
O

N
E

 
|
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

S

U

S

S

E

X

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

R

O

A

D

 

#

 

2

7

0

-

A

P

A

R

S

O

N

A

G

E

 

R

O

A

D

 

(

3

5

 

M

P

H

 

-

 

L

O

C

A

L

)

E
X

.
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

E

X

.

R

.

O

.

W

.

EX. SITE

SIGN

EX. FENCE

(TYP.)

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

S

 

2

2

°

1

3

'
4

7

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

5

1

.

7

9

'

S

 

7

6

°

3

4

'

1

3

"

 

E

 

 

 

2

5

.

3

0

'

N

 
3

0

°
3

8

'
5

2

"
 
E

 
 
 
5

7

2

.
8

7

'

N
 3

4
°
4
7
'1

4
"
 E

  
 2

8
6
.8

2
'

N

 

7

6

°

2

3

'

3

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

7

3

.

2

0

'

N

 

7

6

°

2

3

'

3

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

7

3

.

2

0

'

S

 

2

2

°

1

3

'
4

1

"

 

W

 

 

 

6

7

2

.

7

7

'

S

 

2

2

°

2

1

'
0

7

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

8

4

.

2

1

'

EX. 14'x50'

BILLBOARD

SIGN

S
:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
\
H

A
R

R
Y

 
K

E
S

W
A

N
I
\
D

E
S

I
G

N
\
P

L
O

T
\
E

N
G

 
S

e
t
\
H

K
E

S
0
0
1
-
E

x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
C

o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
.
d
w

g
 
 
 

P
L
O

T
T

E
D

:
 
 

5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
0
1
 
P

M
,
 
B

Y
:
 G

a
r
r
e
t
t
 
 
 
P

L
O

T
S

T
Y

L
E

:
 

_
S

C
A

L
E

D
-
E

N
G

.
c
t
b

00 30' 60'

S
C
A
L
E
D
.

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

SS
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

1

2
3

4
5

6

0

30
32

34
36

38
40

42
44

46
48

50
52

54
56

58
60

1

0

50

S
c
a

l
e

d
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
I
n

c
.

2
0

2
4

6
 
C

o
a

s
t
a

l
 
H

i
g

h
w

a
y

R
e

h
o

b
o

t
h

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
D

E
 
1

9
9

7
1

P
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
3

0
2

)
 
2

3
6

-
3

6
0

0

D
E

S
T

I
N

Y
 
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
A

R
S

O
N

A
G

E
 
R

O
A

D

R
E

H
O

B
O

T
H

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
S

U
S

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
D

E

T
H

I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S
 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

P
R

I
E

T
A

R
Y

 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 
B

E
 
A

L
T

E
R

E
D

 
O

R
 
R

E
U

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
©

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2
0
1
9
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
.

DRAWING NUMBER

SCALE PROJECT # DRAWN BY

HKES001
GJB

ISSUE / REVISION BLOCK

T
A

X
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
N

O
.
 
3

3
4

-
1

3
.
0

0
-
5

.
0

0

5/26/2020 - SUSSEX COUNTY P & Z

1" = 30'

EX-1

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

N

O

R

T

H

N

A

D

 

8

3

 

(

S

T

A

T

E

 

P

L

A

N

E

)

1.   BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY :    PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

     18072 DAVIDSON DRIVE

     MILTON, DE 19968

     PHONE: (302) 684-8030

     FAX: (302) 684-8054

2.   THE BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WAS TAKEN FROM

      DOCUMENTS OF PUBLIC RECORD AS WELL AS AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY BY

      PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. ON MAY 3, 2016.  THE TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

      SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WAS TAKEN FROM AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY BY PENNONI

      ASSOCIATES INC. ON MAY 3, 12 & 13, 2016.

3.    SURVEY DATUM: HORIZONTAL - NAD83

VERTICAL - NAVD88

4.    TITLE SEARCH: NO TITLE SEARCH PROVIDED OR STIPULATED

5.    REFERENCES: PLOT BOOK 159, PAGE 2

DEED BOOK 3896, PAGE 255

6.    THIS PLAT AND SURVEY DOES NOT VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OR NON-EXISTENCE

       OF RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENTS.

THIS INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED TO SCALED ENGINEERING INC. BY THE CLIENT /

OWNER.

SURVEY NOTES :

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



W

W

I

P

F

S

S

S

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

S

S

S

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

T
W

O

-
S

T
O

R

Y

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G

G

R

A
S

S

A
R

E
A

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
I
N

G

A
R

E
A

S
T

O

N

E

F
O

U

N

D

4

4

.

5

'

4

0

.

4

'

P
A

V
E

M

E
N

T

5

.

0

'

3
0
.
3
'

P

.

O

.

B

.

E
X

IS
T

IN

G

T
W

O

-
S

T
O

R

Y

B
U

IL
D

IN

G

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

H

A

V

E

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

E

X

.

D

R

I
V

E

W

A

Y

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

P
A

R

K
IN

G

 L
O

T

2

6

2

8

2

6

2
4

2

2

2

8

3

0

E

X

.

1

2

"

 

R

C

P

A
R

E
A

 L
E

A
S

E
D

 T
O

 N

E
IG

H

B
O

R

P
E

R

 G

E
O

R

G

E
 C

O

V
E

R

D

A
L
E

S

S

S

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

E
X

.

S
T

O

R

M

W

A
T

E
R

P
O

N

D

C

O

C

O

C

O

C

O

C

O

W

W

W

W

W

2
7

2

8

2

8

2
7

2
6

2

8

2

7

2

7

2
7

2

8

S

S

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

 

M

O

N

 

F

N

D

E
E

E

I
.
I
.
=

2
6
.
1
5

I.O

.=
2
5
.9

7

E

X

.

1

0

"

 

S

S

E
X

.
1
0
"
 
S

S

E
X

. S
S

M

H

I.I.=
 7

.9
0

I.O

.=
 7

.7
3

E

X

.

8

"

 

S

S

IN

V
.=

 1
9
.6

7

2

6

2

5

2

4

2

3

27

2

7

2

7

2
8

27

2

8

2
8

2
8

2

8

2
8

2

8

2

7

2

8

2

7

2

7

2
6

2

8

2

8

2
7
.
5

2

8

2

7

2

7

.

5

2

8

.

5

2
8

2

8

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

6

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.
5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

7

.

5

2

6

.

5

2

6

.

5

2
8
.5

2

7

.
5

2
7
.5

2
7
.
5

2
6
.
5

2

5

.
5

2
5

2
6

.
5

2

7

.

5

2

7

2
6
.
5

2

7

.

5

27.5

2
7

.
5

2

7

.

5

27.5

2

7

.
5

2
7

2
6
.
5

2
6

.
5

2

6

W

W

S

S

2

8

2
6

2

8

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

2

7

2
7

2

7

2

7

2

7

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

E

X

.

 

W

E

X

.

 

1

2

"

 

W

E

X

.
 
T

R

E

E

S

C

O

N

D

O

 

D

R

I

V

E

W

G
R

C
-
1
,
 
C

H
C

O
Z

E

X

I
S

T

I
N

G

 
F

E

N

C

E

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

F

E

N

C

E

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

E
X

. P
A

V
E

D

P
A

R

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

E
X

IS
T

IN

G

C

O

N

C

R

E
T

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

TAX MAP 334-13.00-7.00

N/F REHOBOTH PRESBYTERIAN

CHURCH OF MIDWAY

D.B.626, PG. 1035

ZONING: C-1

USE: RESIDENCE

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.05

N/F WHITE KNIGHT LLC

BEACH HAVEN CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2271, PG. 246

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.00

N/F CREEKWOOD PROJECT, LLC.

CREEKWOOD CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2540, PG. 211

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

TAX MAP 334-13.00-4.00

N/F VASILIKOS ENTERPRISES LLC

D.B.2770, PG. 327

ZONING: C-1

USE: RESTAURANT

EX. PAVED

PARKING

AREA

EXISTING

ONE-STORY

BUILDING

E
X

.

S
T

O

R

M

W

A
T

E
R

P
O

N

D

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

EX. PAVED

PARKING

AREA

EXISTING

BUILDING

D
E

L
A

W
A

R
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
O

N
E

 
|
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

S

U

S

S

E

X

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

R

O

A

D

 

#

 

2

7

0

-

A

P

A

R

S

O

N

A

G

E

 

R

O

A

D

 

(

3

5

 

M

P

H

 

-

 

L

O

C

A

L

)

E
X

.
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

E

X

.

R

.

O

.

W

.

N

 

7

6

°

2

3

'

3

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

7

3

.

2

0

'

N
 3

4
°
4
7
'1

4
"
 E

  
 2

8
6
.8

2
'

S

 

2

2

°

2

1

'
0

7

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

8

4

.

2

1

'

S

 

7

6

°

3

4

'

1

3

"

 

E

 

 

 

2

5

.

3

0

'

N

 

7

6

°

2

3

'

3

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

7

3

.

2

0

'

N

 
3

0

°
4

1

'
1

4

"
 
E

 
 
 
9

7

5

.
3

2

'

S

 

2

2

°

1

3

'
4

1

"

 

W

 

 

 

6

7

2

.

7

7

'

S

 

2

2

°

2

3

'
2

5

"

 

W

 

 

 

7

8

.

0

7

'

A

B

C

D

G

H

J

A

B

F

E

G

H

CONTRACTOR TO SAW CUT

EXISTING ASPHALT. REFER

TO ENTRANCE PLAN FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR TO SAW CUT

EXISTING ASPHALT. REFER

TO ENTRANCE PLAN FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

A

B

D

E

F

G

H

C

I

J

DEMOLITION KEYED NOTES

EXISTING ASPHALT (TO BE REMOVED)

EXISTING  FOUNDATION AND/OR BASEMENT/CRAWLSPACE (TO BE REMOVED IN

ENTIRETY). CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE PRIOR TO DEMOLITION TO REVIEW

SUBSURFACE  CONDITIONS

EXISTING SITE SIGN (TO BE REMOVED)

EXISTING BILLBOARD (TO REMAIN)

EXISTING FENCE (TO BE REMOVED)

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (TO BE ABANDONED AS NECESSARY) (REFER TO UTILITY

PLANS FOR PROPOSED CONNECTION)

EXISTING WATER (TO BE ABANDONED AS NECESSARY) (REFER TO UTILITY PLANS FOR

PROPOSED CONNECTION)

NOT USED

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC (TO BE REMOVED)

EXISTING SIDEWALK (TO BE REMOVED)

S
:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
\
H

A
R

R
Y

 
K

E
S

W
A

N
I
\
D

E
S

I
G

N
\
P

L
O

T
\
E

N
G

 
S

e
t
\
H

K
E

S
0
0
1
-
D

e
m

o
l
i
t
i
o
n
 
P

l
a
n
.
d
w

g
 
 
 

P
L
O

T
T

E
D

:
 
 

5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
0
1
 
P

M
,
 
B

Y
:
 G

a
r
r
e
t
t
 
 
 
P

L
O

T
S

T
Y

L
E

:
 

_
S

C
A

L
E

D
-
E

N
G

.
c
t
b

00 30' 60'

S
C
A
L
E
D
.

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

SS
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

1

2
3

4
5

6

0

30
32

34
36

38
40

42
44

46
48

50
52

54
56

58
60

1

0

50

S
c
a

l
e

d
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
I
n

c
.

2
0

2
4

6
 
C

o
a

s
t
a

l
 
H

i
g

h
w

a
y

R
e

h
o

b
o

t
h

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
D

E
 
1

9
9

7
1

P
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
3

0
2

)
 
2

3
6

-
3

6
0

0

D
E

S
T

I
N

Y
 
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
A

R
S

O
N

A
G

E
 
R

O
A

D

R
E

H
O

B
O

T
H

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
S

U
S

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
D

E

T
H

I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S
 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

P
R

I
E

T
A

R
Y

 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 
B

E
 
A

L
T

E
R

E
D

 
O

R
 
R

E
U

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
©

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2
0
1
9
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
.

DRAWING NUMBER

SCALE PROJECT # DRAWN BY

HKES001
GJB

ISSUE / REVISION BLOCK

T
A

X
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
N

O
.
 
3

3
4

-
1

3
.
0

0
-
5

.
0

0

5/26/2020 - SUSSEX COUNTY P & Z

1" = 30'

DE-1

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

N

O

R

T

H

N

A

D

 

8

3

 

(

S

T

A

T

E

 

P

L

A

N

E

)

1. BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY :    PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

     18072 DAVIDSON DRIVE

    MILTON, DE 19968

    PHONE: (302) 684-8030

    FAX: (302) 684-8054

2. THE BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WAS TAKEN FROM

     DOCUMENTS OF PUBLIC RECORD AS WELL AS AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY

BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. ON MAY 3, 2016.  THE TOPOGRAPHICAL

INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WAS TAKEN FROM AN ACTUAL FIELD

SURVEY BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. ON MAY 3, 12 & 13, 2016.

3. SURVEY DATUM: HORIZONTAL - NAD83

VERTICAL - NAVD88

4. TITLE SEARCH: NO TITLE SEARCH PROVIDED OR STIPULATED

5. REFERENCES: PLOT BOOK 159, PAGE 2

DEED BOOK 3896, PAGE 255

6. THIS PLAT AND SURVEY DOES NOT VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OR

NON-EXISTENCE OF RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENTS.

THIS INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED TO SCALED ENGINEERING INC. BY THE

CLIENT / OWNER.

SURVEY NOTES :

LEGEND

ASPHALT AREA TO BE REMOVED

BUILDING AREA TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



S

T

O

R

M

W

A

T

E

R

M

A

N

A

G

E

M

E

N

T

(
±
6

,
8

0

0

 
S

F

)

4

0

'

 

B

R

L

1

0

'
 

B

R

L

1

0

'
 

B

R

L

9

13

5

5

G
R

C
-
1
,
 
C

H
C

O
Z

R

E

S

I

D

E

N

T

 

P

A

R

K

I

N

G

(

3

2

 

S

P

A

C

E

S

 

T

O

T

A

L

)

1
0
' 
B

R
L

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 
L
O

C
K

E
R

S

(
1
6
)
 
5
'
x
1
0
'
 
U

N
I
T

S

9
2
4
 
S

F
 
(
1
-
S

T
O

R
Y

)

L

O

A

D

I

N

G

 

A

R

E

A

(

1

2

'
x

4

0

'
)

1
5
 U

N
IT

 3
-
S

T
O

R
Y

M

U
L
T

IF
A

M

IL
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

(
2
1
,5

0
2
 S

.F
.)

AREA LEASED TO NEIGHBOR

PER GEORGE COVERDALE

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.00

N/F CREEKWOOD PROJECT, LLC.

CREEKWOOD CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2540, PG. 211

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

EX. PAVED

PARKING

AREA

D
E

L
A

W
A

R
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
O

N
E

 
|
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

S

U

S

S

E

X

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

R

O

A

D

 

#

 

2

7

0

-

A

P

A

R

S

O

N

A

G

E

 

R

O

A

D

 

(

3

5

 

M

P

H

 

-

 

L

O

C

A

L

)

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

EXISTING

TWO-STORY

BUILDING

1

5

'

W

W

S

S

S

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

S

S

S

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

S

S

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

H

A

V

E

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

E

X

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

S

S

S

E
X

.

S
T

O

R

M

W

A
T

E
R

P
O

N

D

W

W

E

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C

O

N

D

O

 

D

R

I

V

E

W

E

X

I
S

T

I
N

G

 
F

E

N

C

E

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

F

E

N

C

E

E
X

IS
T

IN

G

C

O

N

C

R

E
T

E

N

 
3

0

°
4

1

'
1

4

"
 
E

 
 
 
9

7

5

.
3

2

'

S

 

2

2

°

1

3

'
4

1

"

 

W

 

 

 

6

7

2

.

7

7

'

TAX MAP 334-13.00-7.00

N/F REHOBOTH PRESBYTERIAN

CHURCH OF MIDWAY

D.B.626, PG. 1035

ZONING: C-1

USE: RESIDENCE

TAX MAP 334-13.00-8.05

N/F WHITE KNIGHT LLC

BEACH HAVEN CONDOMINIUMS

D.B. 2271, PG. 246

ZONING: C-1

USE: CONDOMINIUMS

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

TAX MAP 334-13.00-4.00

N/F VASILIKOS ENTERPRISES LLC

D.B.2770, PG. 327

ZONING: C-1

USE: RESTAURANT

EX. PAVED

PARKING

AREA

EXISTING

ONE-STORY

BUILDING

EX.

STORMWATER

POND

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

E
X

.
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

EXISTING

THREE-STORY

BUILDING

9

'
 

(

T

Y

P

.

)

2

4

'

2

4

'

2
4
'

5

'

(

T

Y

P

.

)

1

5

'

1

8

'

(

T

Y

P

.

)

1
4
0
'

2
2
'

4
2
'

1

1

'

1
5
'

5
2
'

5
'

(
T

Y
P

.)

1

8

'

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

R

7

'

R

5

'

R
4
'

R

2

5

'

R

2

5

'

R

4

'

R

1

5

'

R

1

0

'

R

1

5

'

R

5

0

'

R

4

'

B

E

G

F

H

J

K

A

E

E

G

G

G

G

F

F

F

F

H

H

H

H

H

J

J

M

L

L

L

D

C

E

F

F

J

E

L

E

X

.

R

.

O

.

W

.

1

1

'

6
0
'
 
C

H
C

O
Z

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S

 

2

2

°

1

3

'
4

7

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

5

1

.

7

9

'

S

 

7

6

°

3

4

'

1

3

"

 

E

 

 

 

2

5

.

3

0

'

S

 

2

2

°

2

3

'
4

6

"

 

W

 

 

 

3

5

9

.

7

9

'

N
 3

4
°
4
7
'1

4
"
 E

  
 2

8
6
.8

2
'

N

 

7

6

°

2

3

'

3

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

1

7

3

.

2

0

'

2
0
'
 
C

H
C

O
Z

 
B

U
F

F
E

R

PARKING / LOADING REQUIREMENTS:

OFF-STREET PARKING - (PER CODE SECTIONS 115-162A & 45-5)

     REQUIRED PARKING

     APARTMENTS - 2 PER UNIT (15 UNITS): 30 SPACES REQUIRED

     HANDICAP PARKING (26-50 PARKING SPACES) 2 SPACES REQUIRED

     TOTAL  PARKING PROVIDED 30 PARKING LOT SPACES

+  2 HANDICAP SPACES       

= 32 TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

OFF-STREET LOADING - (PER CODE SECTIONS 115-167)

     LOADING

     NUMBER OF LOADING SPACES REQUIRED 1 SPACE REQUIRED

     NUMBER OF LOADING SPACES PROVIDED 1 SPACE (12' x 40')

SITE DATA:

1) TAX MAP NUMBER 334-13.00-5.00

2) OWNER DESTINY LLC

1 PATRIOTS WAY

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

3) DEED BOOK REF. DB 3896 PG 255

4) EXISTING USE APARTMENTS

5) PROPOSED USE APARTMENTS (12 TWO-BEDROOM & 3 THREE-BEDROOM UNITS)

6) EXISTING AREA 58,150 SQ FT (1.33 ACRES) (BASED ON SURVEY)

7) PROPOSED AREA      58,150 SQ FT (1.33 ACRES) (BASED ON SURVEY)

8) EXISTING ZONING C-1 & GR WITH CHCOZ

9) PROPOSED ZONING C-1 - GENERAL COMMERCIAL &

GR-1 - GENERAL RESIDENTIAL WITH CHCOZ

EXISTING PROPOSED

10) NUMBER OF LOTS:         1          1

BUILDINGS

EXISTING BUILDING AREA ±5,015 SQ FT (FIRST FLOOR FOOTPRINT)

PROPOSED MULTIFAMILY BUILDING 21,502 SQ FT (TOTAL)

PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING 924 SQ FT

11) HEIGHT, AREA, AND BULK REQUIREMENTS (CODE SECTION 115-156B)    

REQUIRED PROPOSED

 MAXIMUM HEIGHT 42 FT 38.9 FT (3 STORIES)

MINIMUM LOT AREA  54,450 SQ FT 58,150 SQ FT

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FEET) 75 FT           ± 173 FT

MINIMUM LOT DEPTH (FEET) 100 FT ± 823 FT

MINIMUM YARD REQUIREMENTS

CR-1:

FRONT 40 FT >40 FT

SIDE 10 FT 15 FT

REAR 10 FT >10 FT

CORNER 15 FT >15 FT

GR-1:

FRONT 30 FT >30 FT

SIDE 10 FT 15 FT

REAR 10 FT >10 FT

CORNER 15 FT >15 FT

CHCOZ:

60' SETBACK FROM ROUTE 1 RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH 20' BUFFER

12) SERVICES

WATER SUPPLIER: TIDEWATER UTILITIES

SANITARY SEWER SUPPLIER: SUSSEX COUNTY (WEST REHOBOTH DISTRICT)

13) FIRE DISTRICT REHOBOTH BEACH

14) VERTICAL DATUM NAVD 88

15) HORIZONTAL DATUM NAV 83

16) POSTED SPEED LIMIT: 35 MPH (PARSONAGE ROAD)

17) PROXIMITY TO IDENTIFIED TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT: UNKNOWN

18) INVESTMENT LEVEL AREA: LEVEL 2

19) SITE ADDRESS: 35863 PARSONAGE ROAD

REHOBOTH BEACH, DE 19971

20) WETLAND AREA: 0.00 ACRES

21) PROJECT WATERSHED: LEWES-REHOBOTH CANAL

22) PROPOSED DISCHARGE LOCATIONS: DELDOT AND INFILTRATION

23) FLOOD PLAIN: THE SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, AN AREA DEFINED AS OUTSIDE THE 100 

      YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, BASED ON FEMA FLOOD PANNEL 10005C0332K

24) SOILS ON-SITE CONSIST OF EVESBORO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 5 PERCENT SLOPES (EvB), 

      GREENWICH LOAM, 0 TO 2 PERCENT (GrA) AND GREENWICH-URBAN LAND COMPLEX (GuB), 0 TO 5

      PERCENT SLOPES

25) WELLHEAD PROTECTION SITE AREA: 0 ACRES 

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE = 47%

S
:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
\
H

A
R

R
Y

 
K

E
S

W
A

N
I
\
D

E
S

I
G

N
\
P

L
O

T
\
E

N
G

 
S

e
t
\
H

K
E

S
0
0
1
-
S

i
t
e
 
P

l
a
n
.
d
w

g
 
 
 

P
L
O

T
T

E
D

:
 
 

5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
0
1
 
P

M
,
 
B

Y
:
 G

a
r
r
e
t
t
 
 
 
P

L
O

T
S

T
Y

L
E

:
 

_
S

C
A

L
E

D
-
E

N
G

.
c
t
b

00 30' 60'

S
C
A
L
E
D
.

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

SS
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

1

2
3

4
5

6

0

30
32

34
36

38
40

42
44

46
48

50
52

54
56

58
60

1

0

50

S
c
a

l
e

d
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
I
n

c
.

2
0

2
4

6
 
C

o
a

s
t
a

l
 
H

i
g

h
w

a
y

R
e

h
o

b
o

t
h

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
D

E
 
1

9
9

7
1

P
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
3

0
2

)
 
2

3
6

-
3

6
0

0

D
E

S
T

I
N

Y
 
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
A

R
S

O
N

A
G

E
 
R

O
A

D

R
E

H
O

B
O

T
H

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
S

U
S

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
D

E

T
H

I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S
 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

P
R

I
E

T
A

R
Y

 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 
B

E
 
A

L
T

E
R

E
D

 
O

R
 
R

E
U

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
©

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2
0
1
9
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
.

DRAWING NUMBER

SCALE PROJECT # DRAWN BY

HKES001
GJB

ISSUE / REVISION BLOCK

T
A

X
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
N

O
.
 
3

3
4

-
1

3
.
0

0
-
5

.
0

0

5/26/2020 - SUSSEX COUNTY P & Z

1" = 30'

C-1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

N

O

R

T

H

N

A

D

 

8

3

 

(

S

T

A

T

E

 

P

L

A

N

E

)

A. SITE SIGN (PERMITTED SEPARATELY)

B. LIMIT OF ENTRANCE CONSTRUCTED PER DELDOT STANDARDS, SEE

ENTRANCE CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR DETAILS AND PAVEMENT SECTION

REQUIREMENTS.

C. EXISTING BILLBOARD (TO REMAIN)

D. CONCRETE TO ASPHALT PAVEMENT TIE-IN (SEE DETAIL)

E. DEPRESSED CURB SECTION

F. NOSE DOWN CURB SECTION

G. CONCRETE SIDEWALK TYP.

H. MODIFIED P.C.C. CURB TYPE 1-6 TYP. (SEE DETAIL)

I. NOT USED

J. PAINTED YELLOW CURB OR STRIPE

K. ADA PARKING SPACE AND SIGNAGE (SEE DETAIL)

L. 4" WIDE WHITE PAINTED LINE TO DELINEATE PARKING SPACE

M. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE WITH 6-FOOT PRIVACY FENCE (SEE DETAIL)

KEYED NOTES

PAVEMENT SECTIONS

PROPOSED PAVEMENT SECTION

(SEE STANDARD DUTY PAVING DETAIL)

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

(SEE CONCRETE DUMPSTER PAD AND PAVING DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV



S
:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
\
H

A
R

R
Y

 
K

E
S

W
A

N
I
\
D

E
S

I
G

N
\
P

L
O

T
\
E

N
G

 
S

e
t
\
H

K
E

S
0
0
1
-
S

i
t
e
 
D

e
t
a
i
l
s
.
d
w

g
 
 
 

P
L
O

T
T

E
D

:
 
 

5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
0
1
 
P

M
,
 
B

Y
:
 G

a
r
r
e
t
t
 
 
 
P

L
O

T
S

T
Y

L
E

:
 

_
S

C
A

L
E

D
-
E

N
G

.
c
t
b

S
C
A
L
E
D
.

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

SS
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

1

2
3

4
5

6

0

30
32

34
36

38
40

42
44

46
48

50
52

54
56

58
60

1

0

50

S
c
a

l
e

d
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
I
n

c
.

2
0

2
4

6
 
C

o
a

s
t
a

l
 
H

i
g

h
w

a
y

R
e

h
o

b
o

t
h

 
B

e
a

c
h

,
 
D

E
 
1

9
9

7
1

P
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
3

0
2

)
 
2

3
6

-
3

6
0

0

D
E

S
T

I
N

Y
 
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
A

R
S

O
N

A
G

E
 
R

O
A

D

R
E

H
O

B
O

T
H

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
S

U
S

S
E

X
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
D

E

T
H

I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S
 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

P
R

I
E

T
A

R
Y

 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L

N
O

T
 
B

E
 
A

L
T

E
R

E
D

 
O

R
 
R

E
U

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
©

 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 
C

O
P

Y
R

I
G

H
T

 
2
0
1
9
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
.

DRAWING NUMBER

SCALE PROJECT # DRAWN BY

HKES001
GJB

ISSUE / REVISION BLOCK

T
A

X
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
N

O
.
 
3

3
4

-
1

3
.
0

0
-
5

.
0

0

5/26/2020 - SUSSEX COUNTY P & Z

AS NOTED

SD-1

S
I
T

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

NOTES:

1. PROVIDE 

1

2

" PRE-MOLDED EXPANSION JOINTS

@15'-0" MAX. SPACING.

2. TAPERED END SECTIONS TO BE USED AT ALL

TERMINAL POINTS.

3. 3,000 PSI CONCRETE

NOT TO SCALE

CURB DETAIL

NOTE: HANDICAP SIGNAGE SHALL BE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH

   DE. CODE T-21 4183 (2)(B)

OR LATEST REVISION THEREOF

SIGN B

GALVANIZED NUTS &

BOLTS TYP.

SEE METAL SIGN POST DETAIL

4" STEEL PIPE BOLLARD FILLED WITH

NON SHRINK GROUT (WHEN IN

FRONT OF PARKING SPACE) PAINTED

TRAFFIC YELLOW

SLOPE CONCRETE AWAY

FROM POST

SIDEWALK FINISHED GRADE

12" DIA. CONCRETE FOOTING

COMPACTED SUBSOIL

SIGN A

 SIGN A 
 SIGN B 

12"

1
8
"

12"

1
8
"

8
'
-
6
"

7
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.

4
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
6
"
 
M

I
N

2
'
-
4
"

4"

1
/
2
"

6
"

6"

FINE AMOUNTS SHOWN MAY

NOT BE THE STATUTE

REQUIREMENTS OF THE TOWN

OR COUNTY.  CHECK AND

VERIFY AMOUNTS WITH THE

TOWN OR COUNTY PRIOR TO

ORDERING ANY SIGNS.

VAN

ACCESSIBLE

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN

(USDOT STANDARD R7-8B)

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN TO BE ADDED WHEN

USED ON VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

12"

6
"

DIRECTIONAL ARROW SIGN

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

INTERNATIONAL ACCESS

SYMBOL, IN WHITE WITH

BLUE BACKGROUND, TYP

PAINTED STRIPING TO BE BLUE

IN COLOR, 4" WIDE, 12" ON

CENTER AND AT A 45° ANGLE

8'-0"

4" WIDE ADJACENT

PARKING SPACE LINE

5'-6"

8'-0"

5
 
1

/
4

"
R

1
4

"
R

19"R

1

2

"

4
"

4
"

1
7

"

3

"

5
"

5
 
1

/
4

"

1
2

"

4
"

4
'
-
1

0
"

5
'
-
6

"

4
"

1
3

'
-
6

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

CURB

VAN ACCESSIBLE

HANDICAP SIGN, SEE

DETAIL THIS SHEET

NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

4" OF GABC

(302005)

NOTE: PLACE EXPANSION JOINTS 20' ON CENTER

AND CONTROL JOINTS 5' ON CENTER OR MATCH

EXISTING PATTERN IF CONNFLICTING TO EXISTING

SIDEWALK.

5'-0" (UNLESS SPECIFIED)

DEPRESSED AND TRANSITION AREAS SHALL BE 6"

OF DELDOT  CLASS 'B'  CONCRETE (705002)

STANDARD SIDEWALK SHALL BE 4" OF DELDOT

CLASS 'B'  CONCRETE (705001)

1.5% CROSS SLOPE

(2% MAX)

4" COMPACTED SELECT FILL. 6" UNDER DEPRESSED

AND TRANSITION AREAS. COMPACT TO 95% OF

ASTM D 1557.

INSTALL EXPANSION JOINT WHEN

MATCHING TO EXISTING CURB.

1 1/2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE (TYPE C)

* 6" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE (DELDOT TYPE B)

APPROVED SUBGRADE, COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DRY

DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR)

TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS - SECTION 401

IN ACCORDANCE WITH DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF

9"

**

COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE SHOULD BE 95% OF MAXIMUM

**

DRY DENSITY

NOT TO SCALE

1 1/2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE (TYPE C)

STANDARD DUTY PAVING SECTION

NOTES:

1. ALL CONCRETE USED SHALL BE PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE MIX NO. 7.

2. TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS ARE TO BE PLACED 10.0' MAX BOTH DIRECTIONS, OR AS

DIRECTED ON THE SITE PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

3. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS ARE TO BE PLACED 20.0' MAX BOTH DIRECTIONS, OR AS DIRECTED

ON THE SITE PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

3. WHEN PLACED ADJACENT TO EXISITNG CONCRETE PAVEMENT, NEW OR EXISTING

FOUNDATION WALL, CONCRETE CURB, CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER OR OTHER STRUCTURE,

INSTALL APPROVED EXPANSION JOINT. ADDITIONAL EXPANSION JOINTS ARE TO BE PLACED

AS DIRECTED ON THE SITE PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

X X X

NOT TO SCALE

8'-0"

HANDICAP PARKING DETAILHANDICAP PARKING SIGNAGE DETAIL

CONCRETE DUMPSTER PAD & PAVING DETAIL

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

4.50'

0
.
1
9
'

1.00' 0.88' 1.00' 0.81'

8 YARD

DUMPSTER

(BY OTHERS)

1
.
9
6
'

1
.
2
5
'

MIN 90° SWEEP

ANGLE

X X

6
'
 
V

I
N

Y
L
 
F

E
N

C
E

PROVIDE LOW DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

BUMPER POST SLEEVE (PLS195-6IN-YW BY

NEW PIG OR APPROVED EQUAL)

COLOR TO BE YELLOW, TYP.

SLUSH FILL AND COMPACT

CONCRETE WITHIN PIPE

4" Ø STD STEEL PIPE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT,

SEE DETAIL

8 YARD

DUMPSTER

(BY OTHERS)

3
.
2
1
'

SEE BOLLARD

INSTALLATION NOTE

CAST BOLLARD FOOTING

INTEGRAL WITH CURB

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

3
'
-
6
"

PROPOSED GRADE

SET FENCE FLUSH WITH TOP

OF CURB, 6" ABOVE GRADE

IN-GROUND SLEEVE

FOR DROP BOLT, TYP

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

2
'
-
6
"

6
"

1'-6" Ø

6' TALL WELDED ALUMINUM

GATE WITH VINYL PANELING

X X X X X X X X X X X

SIDEWALK

PROPOSED GRADE

6' TALL VINYL FENCE. USE FENCE TYPE

CAROLINE (WHITE) AS MANUFACTURED BY

SHORELINE VINYL SYSTEMS OR APPROVED

EQUAL.

6' TALL WELDED ALUMINUM

GATE WITH VINYL PANELING

5" DIA. STD SCH 40

PIPE FILLED WITH

CONCRETE, TYP.

PROVIDE DROP BOLTS AT

EACH GATE LEAF COMPLETE

WITH GUIDES, HANGER AND

IN-GROUND SLEEVE

0.38' Ø CONCRETE

FOUNDATION, TYP.

6
'
-
0
"

4.40' CLEAR

0
.
1
3
'

CAST FENCE POST

FOOTING

1
.
0
0
'

0
.
1
3
'

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

4" BOLLARD, TYP.

6" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

(MIN. 4,000 PSI 28 DAY STRENGTH AND AIR ENTRAINED.

1 LAYER OF 6X6 - W 2.9 X 2.9 W.W.F., 2" CLEAR

SUB GRADE COMPACTED TO 95% OF MODIFIED

PROCTOR @ ±2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT OF ASTM D1557

6" DELDOT GABC TYPE B

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

DUMPSTER DETAIL - PLAN DUMPSTER DETAIL - GATE DUMPSTER DETAIL - BOLLARD

BINDER

BINDER, TYPICAL

ALL LIFTS

STONE

GABC

1'-0"

BINDER TO BE FULL

DEPTH AT CONCRETE

CONCRETE TO ASPHALT PAVEMENT TIE-IN DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE

PAVING

ASPHALT, SEE PAVEMENT

SECTION FOR THICKNESS

5
.
6
7
"

1
8
"

6"

MODIFIED P.C.C

CURB TYPE 1-6

6
"

6"

GABC, TYPE B

6"

1" R

3

4

" BATTER

6
.
0
"

DEPRESSED CURB

(SEE NOTES 2 &3)

PAVEMENT

1" LIP WITH 

3

4

"

ROUNDED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. FINE $200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. FINE $50

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TOWING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATORS 















+ + + +

PROPOSED USE: HOTEL/MOTEL

PROPOSED BUILDINGS WILL BE PROTECTED BY AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER
SYSTEM.

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: CONCRETE BLOCK

ALL FIRE LANES, FIRE HYDRANTS, EXITS AND STANDPIPES WILL BE
MARKED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE FIRE PREVENTION REGULATIONS.

THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X - (MINIMAL FLOODING).
FIRM MAP 10005C0351K (MARCH 16, 2015)

THE SITE AS SHOWN HEREON DOES NOT CONTAIN STATE OR FEDERALLY
REGULATED SECTION 10 WETLANDS. BASED ON NWI AND DNREC
WETLAND MAPS.

TAX MAP ID :334-13.00-325.36 (LOT-1)

EXISTING LAND USE :VACANT LAND

EXISTING ZONING :C-3

TOTAL SITE AREA :2.0140 Ac.±

C-3 ZONING REQUIREMENTS:
MINIMUM LOT AREA :10,000 SQFT
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE :50%
PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE :12%
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH :100'
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH :100'
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT :42' OR THREE STORIES
BUILDING HEIGHT PROVIDED :42' OR THREE STORIES

C-3 SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:
FRONT SETBACK :60'
SIDE SETBACK :5'/ 20' IN WIDTH ON THE

SIDE OF THE LOT ADJOINING
A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

REAR SETBACK :30'

MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE :85%
PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE :78%

PARKING REQUIREMENTS :1 1/2 PER RENTAL ROOM OR SUITE, PLUS
1 PER 3 EMPLOYEES
77 ROOMS = 116 SPACES
9 EMPLOYEES = 3 SPACES
119 REQUIRED SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED :98 SPACES

FIRE DISTRICT :REHOBOTH
SCHOOL DISTRICT :CAPE HENLOPEN
LEVY COURT DISTRICT :3RD

PERMANENT MONUMENTS FOUND :1
PERMANENT MONUMENTS TO BE PLACED:0

VERTICAL DATUM :NAVD 88

UTILITIES:
WATER: TIDEWATER UTILITIES, INC.
SEWER: SUSSEX COUNTY

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

F
R

I
E

D
E

L
,
 
I
N

C
.

B
O

W
E

N
 
&

D
A

V
I
S

,

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

P
:
\
B

e
a

c
o

n
 
H

o
s
p

i
t
a

l
i
t
y
\
T

a
n

g
e

r
 
M

i
c
r
o

t
e

l
\
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
\
2

9
5

3
A

0
0

2
 
-
 
P

L
 
-
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
-
 
T

I
T

L
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

.
d

w
g

 
A

p
r
 
0

8
 
,
 
2

0
2

0
 
-
 
3

:
0

9
p

m
 
m

i
l
a



+ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ ++ +

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +

+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

+
 
+

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

F
R

I
E

D
E

L
,
 
I
N

C
.

B
O

W
E

N
 
&

D
A

V
I
S

,

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

P
:
\
B

e
a
c
o
n
 
H

o
s
p
i
t
a
l
i
t
y
\
T

a
n
g
e
r
 
M

i
c
r
o
t
e
l
\
D

e
s
i
g
n
\
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
\
2
9
5
3
A

0
0
2
 
-
 
P

L
 
-
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
.
d
w

g
 
A

p
r
 
0
8
 
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
-
 
3
:
5
9
p
m

 
m

i
l
a



A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

F
R

I
E

D
E

L
,
 
I
N

C
.

B
O

W
E

N
 
&

D
A

V
I
S

,

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

P
:
\
B

e
a

c
o

n
 
H

o
s
p

i
t
a

l
i
t
y
\
T

a
n

g
e

r
 
M

i
c
r
o

t
e

l
\
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
\
2

9
5

3
A

0
0

2
 
-
 
P

L
 
-
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
.
d

w
g

 
A

p
r
 
0

8
 
,
 
2

0
2

0
 
-
 
3

:
0

6
p

m
 
m

i
l
a



36
'-0

"

5'
-8

 3
/8

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

DT-02
4

DT-02

3

DT-02
2

DT-02

5

16'-6"

16'-6" 10"

17'-4"

36
'-0

"

8'
-4

 3
/8

"
7 

5/
8"

8"

25
'-8

 3
/4

"
7 

5/
8"

7 
5/

8"

7 5/8" 7 5/8"15'-2 3/4"

8" REINF. CMU. WALL

PRE-MOLDED EXP. JT.
MAT'L. @ PERIMETER

UNEXCAVATED

6" CONCRETE SLAB ON
GRADE, REFER TO CIVIL
ENG'S. DWG'S.

UNEXCAVATED

 G
ATE

 GATE

 G
ATE

 GATE

 G
ATE

PRE-MOLDED EXP. JT.
MAT'L. @ PERIMETER

BOLLARD. 4'-0" O.C.
MAX., TYP.

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

2'-0"

DT-02

6

GATE AND POST

DT-02

7

2"
 x

 6
" R

O
O

F 
RA

FT
ER

S 
@

   
   

   
   

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

P.
C

.L
.

CONTIN. CONC. FTG.

CONT. REINF. CONC.
FOOTING  BELOW

1'-0"

BOLLARD, TYP.

1'-10"

BOLLARD, TYP.

BOLLARD, TYP.

1'-6"

4"

4" CONC. SLAB ON GRADE W/
6x6 - W2.1 x W2.1 W.W.F. ON
4" CRUSHED STONE &
COMPACTED SOIL

(2) 4" x 8" PRE-CAST
CONC. LINTEL

8" REINF. CMU.
SPLIT-FACE WALL

DT-02

7

SLOPE CONC.
SLAB 14" : 1'-0"

SLOPE CONC.
SLAB 14" : 1'-0"

DT-02

8'
-0

"

COVRIT GATE POSTS WITH
DECORATIVE POST CAP IN
1'-6" DIA X 4'-0" DEEP
CONCRETE FOOTING.

CONT. CONC. FOOTING

PRE-FINISHED COVRIT PARK COLLECTION
MADISON STYLE GATES, SLATE GRAY
DEEPWOOD PVC PANEL AND FRAME
FINISH. PROVIDE STEEL POLE HINGES
AND GLIDE RINGS. PROVIDE HEAVY DUTY
HANDLES AND DROP PIN LOCKS.

GRADE LEVEL

RWC PTD. WHITE, TO
SPLASH BLK.

CONT. CONC. FOOTING

8'
-8

"

TOP OF BLK.

TOP OF CONC. SLAB

11

NOTE:
PROVIDE TOUCH-UP PAINT TO MATCH
THE COVRIT GATE POSTS AS REQUIRED

8

12

18" DIA. LOUVER VENT
W/ INSECT SCREEN,
MATCH MAIN BUILDING

"HARDIETRIM" BOARD "ARCTIC
WHITE" SMOOTH FINISH (TYP.)

3' x 7' HOLLOW METAL
DOOR, PAINTED

SPLIT-FACE BLOCK

8'
-0

" GATE AND POST

CMU WALL WITH POURED
CONCRETE FOUNDATION,
DAMP PROOFING BELOW GRADE
LEVEL.

GRADE LEVEL

CAST STONE CAP, TYP.

CONT. CONC. FOOTING

GABLE ROOF BEYOND

SPLIT-FACE BLOCK

8'
-0

"

8'
-8

"

TOP OF BLK.
TOP OF BLK.

GRADE LEVEL

RWC PTD. WHITE,
TO SPLASH BLK.

CAST STONE CAP, TYP.

DT-02

7

"HARDIETRIM" BOARD "ARCTIC
WHITE" SMOOTH FINISH (TYP.)

DT-02

11 SIMILAR

8

12

VERTICAL CMU
CONTROL JOINT

18" DIA. LOUVER VENT
W/ INSECT SCREEN,
MATCH MAIN
BUILDING

SPLIT-FACE BLOCK

8'
-8

"

GATE AND POST
BEYOND

TOP OF BLK.

GRADE LEVEL
SEE CIVIL

DT-02

6

RWC PTD. WHITE,
TO SPLASH BLK.

SPLIT-FACE BLOCK

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON #15
FELT. MATCH SHINGLES ON
MAIN BUILDING AS
SPECIFIED ON
ARCHITECTURAL
ELEVATIONS

RWC BEYOND TO SPLASH
BLOCK, PTD. WHITE

CONT. CONC. STRIP FOOTING
W/ (3) #5 CONT. REINF

TOP OF BLK.

TOP OF CONC. SLAB

8" CMU, SPLIT FACE
REINF. W/ #5 VERT.
REINF. BARS @ 48" & HORIZ.
LADDER TRUSS REINF. @ 16" O.C.

PRE-MOLDED EXP. JT.
MAT'L. @ PERIMETER

4" CONC. SLAB ON GRADE W/
6x6 - W2.1 x W2.1 W.W.F. ON
4" CRUSHED STONE &
COMPACTED SOIL

PRE-FIN. ALUM. GUTTER
& DOWNSPOUT

BOND BEAM W/ (2) #4
CONT. REINF.

DAMP PROOFING BELOW
GRADE LEVEL.

PRE-MOLDED EXP. JT.
MAT'L. @ PERIMETER

DOWEL BARS TO MATCH VERT.
REINF., PROJECT 24" ABOVE
TOP OF FOOTING

#4 REINF. BARS @ 48" O.C.

CONT. P.T. 2" x 8" SILL PLATE
W/ 1/2" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS
@ 48" O.C., MIN. 7" EMBED.

SIMPSON HURRICANE TIE
MODEL NO. "H3" AT EACH
ROOF RAFTER

2"x6" WOOD RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

3/4" T & G EXTERIOR
GRADE PLYWD ROOF DECK

2"x6" WOOD JOISTS
@ 24" O.C.

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON #15 FELT.
MATCH SHINGLES ON MAIN BUILDING

AS SPECIFIED ON ARCHITECTURAL
ELEVATIONS

2x WOOD FASCIA BOARD, WRAP
W/ "HARDIETRIM" ARCTIC WHITE
SMOOTH FINISH, RETURN TO
FACE OF BRICK

CONT. 2"x8" RIDGE BOARD

FLASHING W/ DRIP EDGE

8

12

8

12

FINISH GRADE

-WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF 8” CMU
SPLIT-FACE, PROVIDE STUCCO FINISH ON INTERIOR
FACE

- PROVIDE A CAST STONE CAP ON THE WALL
WITH A MINIMUM 1” OVERHANG AT EACH
SIDE OF FINISHED WALL.

- CAP SHALL BE A MINIMUM 2” THICK, WITH
THE TOP SLOPED FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AND A CONTINUOUS DRIP ON THE BOTTOM.

8" CMU, REINF. W/ #5 VERT.
REINF. BARS @ 48" & HORIZ.
LADDER TRUSS REINF. @ 16" O.C.

(3) #5 CONT. REINF BARS

#4 REINF. BARS @ 48" O.C.

DOWEL BARS TO MATCH VERT.
WALL REINF., PROJECT 30"
ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING

PROVIDE NON-CORROSIVE BRICK TIES @ 16" O.C.
EACH WAY, (TYP.)

CONC. WASH (SMOOTH
DOME TYPE)

6" SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE
FILLED W/ CONC. COLOR:
PRATT & LAMBERT  SPANISH
BLUE

1/2" EXPAN. JT. W/
SEALANT & EXTRUDED
NEOPRENE JOINT FILLER

CONC. SLAB (TYP.)

2'-0" DIA. X 3'-0" DEEP
CONC. PIER

#4 X 12" LONG RE-BAR
WELDED TO PIPE

4'-
0"

3'-
0"

6"

1 1
/2"

2'-0"

CMU, SPLIT-FACE

CAST STONE CAP.
SLOPE TOP TO DRAIN AND
PROVIDE OVERHANG FOR
DRIP

STUCCO

8"

BOND BEAM W/ (2) #4
CONT. REINF.

(2) 4" x 8" REINF.
CONC. LINTELS

12" CMU, SPLIT-FACE, REINF. W/ #5 VERT.
REINF. BARS @ 48" & HORIZ.
LADDER TRUSS REINF. @ 16" O.C.

CONT. P.T. 2" x 8" SILL PLATE
W/ 1/2" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS
@ 48" O.C., MIN. 7" EMBED,
COUNTERSINK HEAD, SLOPE TO
FOLLOW ROOF SLOPE

GROUT TOP OF WALL SOLID
ABOVE BOND BEAM

T.O. BOND BEAM
+ 8'-4" (8'-0" AT SIM.)
T.O. REINF. LINTEL
+ 7'-8"

FLASHING
BRICK SHELF ANGLE,
SEE STRUCT.

"HARDIETRIM" BOARD,
SEE ELEVATIONS SEE SECTION FOR ROOF ASSEMBLY

4" CMU, SPLIT-FACE

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
S

F
R

I
E

D
E

L
,
 
I
N

C
.

B
O

W
E

N
 
&

D
A

V
I
S

,

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

P
:
\
B

e
a

c
o

n
 
H

o
s
p

i
t
a

l
i
t
y
\
T

a
n

g
e

r
 
M

i
c
r
o

t
e

l
\
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
\
2

9
5

3
A

0
0

2
 
-
 
P

L
 
-
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
.
d

w
g

 
A

p
r
 
0

8
 
,
 
2

0
2

0
 
-
 
3

:
0

6
p

m
 
m

i
l
a

 1/4"   1'-0"1 GARBAGE AND RECYCLING ENCLOSURE PLAN
 1/4"   1'-0"2 ENCLOSURE ELEVATION

 1/4"   1'-0"3 ENCLOSURE ELEVATION

 1/4"   1'-0"4 ENCLOSURE ELEVATION

 1/4"   1'-0"5 ENCLOSURE ELEVATION

 1/2"   1'-0"6 ENCLOSURE BLD'G. SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"
7 ENCLOSURE  WALL DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"
8 WALL CAP DETAIL

 3/4" = 1'-0"
� BOLLARD DETAIL

 1/2" = 1'-0"
11 WALL SECTION DOOR HD DETAIL





Name Tax ID Zoning Address # of Rooms # of Parking Spaces # of Parking Spaces per Room 
Hyatt Hotel 334-6.00-26.03 C-1 105 117 1.1

Colonial Oaks LLC Hotel 334-12.00-57.07, 57.08, 57.09, 57.10, 57.03
C-1 104 178 1.7

Holiday Inn at Midway 334-6.00-144.01 C-1 93 120 1.3
Rodeway Inn 334-13.00-308.01 C-1 73 78 1.1
Econo Lodge 334-13.00-307.00 C-1 73 104 1.4

Ocean Glass Inn 334-13.20-106.00 C-1 21 30 1.4
Americinn 334-13.00-178.02 C-1 48 73 1.5

Fairfield Inn & Suites 334-13.00-2.00 C-1 94 143 1.5
Hampton Inn 334-12.00-92.00 C-1 85 117 1.4

Anchorage Motel 334-12.00-98.01, 99.00 C-1 69 #DIV/0!
Sleep Inn 334-6.00-84.00 C-1 81 91 1.1

Red Mill Inn 235-23.00-52.01 C-1 53 #DIV/0!
Beach Boutique Hotel 334-13.00-325.25 C-1 81 92 1.1

Comfort Inn 334-13.00-162.00 C-1 96 114 1.2
The Heritage Inn 334-6.00-355.03 C-1 93 104 1.1
Sea Esta Motel II 234-24.00-310.00 C-1 32 47 1.5

Microtel 334-13.00-325.36 C-3 77 98 1.3


	Agenda
	CU 2189 Grace Malone
	CU 2189 Grace Malone Opposition Letters
	CU 2219 - 32630 Dupont Boulevard LLC
	CU 2219 - 32630 Boundary Survey
	CU 2223 A &W Burbage LLC
	CU 2223 A & W Burbage Conditional Use Site Plan
	CZ 1908 W & B Hudson Family
	CZ 1908 W & B Hudson Family Site Plan
	CZ 1908 W & B Hudson Applicant Exhibits
	CZ 1908 PLUS Review Response Letter
	CZ 1912 Beach and Bay LLC
	CZ 1912 Applicant Exhibit Book
	Other Business Memo
	Osprey Point MR-RPC
	Osprey Point Revised Site Plan
	Sweetbay Final Subdivision Plan
	Destiny Apartments Letter to Commission
	Tanger Microtel Applicant Response Letter
	Tanger Microtel Preliminary Site Plan
	Tanger Microtel Staff Data for Commission



